Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District
Regular Board Meeting

Tuesday March 21, 2017
7:00 p.m.

Hidden Valley Lake CSD
Administration Office, Boardroom
19400 Hartmann Road

Hidden Valley Lake, CA

1) CALL TO ORDER

2) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3) ROLL CALL

4) APPROVAL OF AGENDA

5) PRESENTATIONS

(A) Coyote Valley Groundwater Basin 2016 Monitoring Report
(B) LAFCO Report Update

(C) Risk Management Plan (RMP), Chlorine Gas Section
(D) 2015/2016 Audit Report (Smith & Newell)

6) CONSENT CALENDAR

(A) MINUTES: Approval of Board of Directors Regular Board Meeting minutes
for February 21, 2017.

(B) MINUTES: Approval of Board of Directors Policy Manual Workshop minutes
for February 13, 2017.

(C) MINUTES: Approval of Finance Committee Meeting minutes for February 3,
2017

(D) MINUTES: Approval of 2013-2018 Strategic Plan Review Workshop minutes
for March 8, 2017

(E) MINUTES: Approval of Emergency Preparedness Committee Meeting
minutes for January 12, 2017

(F) DISBURSEMENTS: Check # 34331 - # 34399 including drafts and payroll for
a total of $412,914.03




9) BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS (for information only, no action anticipated)

Personnel Committee
Finance Committee
Emergency Preparedness Committee

10) BOARD MEMBER ATTENDANCE AT OTHER MEETINGS (for information only,
no action anticipated)

ACWA Region 1

ACWA State Legislative Committee
County OES

Other meetings attended

11) STAFF REPORTS (for information only, no action anticipated)

Financial Report
Administration/Customer Service Report
Field Operations Report

General Manager’s Report

12) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve Resolution No. 2017-03
A Resolution of The Board of Directors of The Hidden Valley Lake Community
Services District Placing in Support of the Nomination of Alyssa Gordon to the
Association of California Water Agencies State Legislative Committee

13) DISCUSSIOIN AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve 2013-2018 Strategic Plan
Revision

14) PUBLIC COMMENT
15) BOARD MEMBER COMMENT

16) CLOSED SESSION (A) Government Code 54957 (b) Personnel Performance
Evaluation — General Manager Annual Evaluation

17) ADJOURNMENT

Public records are available upon request. Board Packets are posted on our website at
www.hiddenvalleylakecsd.com. Click on the “Board Packet” link on the Agenda tab.

In compliance to the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special accommodations to participate in
or attend the meeting please contact the District Office at 987-9201 at least 48 hours prior to the
scheduled meeting.

Public shall be given the opportunity to comment on each agenda item before the Governing Board acts
on that item, G.C. 54953.3. All other comments will be taken under Public Comment.


http://www.hiddenvalleylakecsd.com/

Hidden Valley Lake
Community Services District

19400 Hartmann Road
Hidden Valley Lake, CA 95467
707.987.9201

707.987.3237 fax
www.hiddenvalleylakecsd.com

January 31, 2017

Mr. Les Grober

Division of Water Rights

State Water Resources Control Board
P.O. Box 2000

Sacramento, California 95812-2000

Re: License 13527A and Permit 20770B (Applications 30049A and 30049B,
respectively) Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District

Dear Mr. Grober:

In accordance with the Conditions of Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District’s
referenced License and Permit, enclosed are two copies of the final document “Coyote
Valley Groundwater Basin 2016 Monitoring Report” dated January 2017.

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding the enclosed or any other aspect of
this matter.

Sincerely,

Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District

L Mt

Alyssa Gordon, Water Resources Specialist

Encls.

cc: Kirk Cloyd, Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District (w/ encl)
Vince Maples, Wagner & Bonsignore Consulting Civil Engineers (w/ encl)
John Hamner, Callayomi County Water District (w/ encl)
Peter Luchetti (w/ encl)
Peter Kiel (w/ encl)



HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

WATER RIGHT LICENSE 13527A (APPLICATION 30049A)
WATER RIGHT PERMIT 20770B (APPLICATION 30049B)

COYOTE VALLEY GROUNDWATER BASIN
2016 MONITORING REPORT

January 2017

Hidden Valley Lake
Community Services District

19400 Hartmann Road
Hidden Valley Lake, CA 95467
707.987.9201
707.987.3237 fax
www.hiddenvalleylakecsd.com




HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

WATER RIGHT LICENSE 13527A (APPLICATION 30049A)
WATER RIGHT PERMIT 20770B (APPLICATION 30049B)

COYOTE VALLEY GROUNDWATER BASIN
2016 MONITORING REPORT

JANUARY 2017

Wagner Bons1gnore

g Civil En . A Corporatio

2151 Rlver Plaza Dr|ve Suite #100
Sacramento, CA 95833
(916) 441-6850




TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCGTION ...ttt b b nr e iii

DISTRICT ACTIVITIES IN COMPLIANCE WITH LICENSE AND PERMIT CONDITIONS. .............. 1
PERMIT CONDITION L1 ..ttt n e m et ennesn e e e nrenneenenne s 1
PERMIT CONDITION L3 ...ttt r e n e n et ennenr e e e e nrenreennenne s 2
PERMIT CONDITION T4 ...ttt 3
1995-1997 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER ...ttt 4
1998-2005 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER ...ttt s 4
2006-2007 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER ..ot 4
2008-2011 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER ....oooiiiiiiiii e s 4
2012 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER......co ettt st nne e nn s 5
2013 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER. ..ottt 6
2014 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER. ..ottt 6
2015 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER......co ettt sb e nn s 7
2016 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER.......c. ottt sb e n s nn s 8
SUSTAINABILITY oottt et r e se e sr e sr e sb e r e nn e r e 9
PUTAH CREEK HABITAT ASSESSMENTS ...ttt 10
SUPPLEMENTAL WATER SUMMARY ..ottt sne e sne e nne s 11
SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS.......ooiiiiiiiiiiiee i 12

TABLES

TABLE 1: Coyote Valley Groundwater Basin Monitoring Wells

TABLE 2:  Water Surface Elevations

TABLE 3: Putah Creek Discharge Measurements 1993-1997

TABLE 4: U.S.G.S. Gaging Station No. 11453500, Putah Creek Near Guenoc, 1998-2016
Average Daily Discharge

TABLE5:  Summary of Supplemental Water Discharge 1997-2016

TABLE 6: Middletown Precipitation Station, Daily Precipitation 1996-2016

FIGURES

FIGURE 1:  Accumulated Departure from Average Annual Precipitation Measured at the
Middletown Station Water Years 1939-2016
FIGURE 2:  Historical Water Surface Elevation for Grange Road Wells Nos. 1 and 2

APPENDICES

APPENDIX 1:Hydrograph of the Discharge in Putah Creek at U.S.G.S. Gaging Station No.
11453500, Putah Creek Near Guenoc 07/15/2016 — 10/31/2016
APPENDIX 2:Grange Road Wells and Monitoring Wells Geotechnical Reports and Boring Logs



PLATES

PLATE 1: Overview Map of Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District
PLATE 2: 2016 Groundwater Profiles
PLATE 3: Water Surface Elevations



INTRODUCTION

Water Right Permit 20770 (Application 30049) was issued by the State Water Resources
Control Board (SWRCB) to Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District (District) on
December 29, 1994. In accordance with the terms of the Condition 12 Settlement Agreement in
the matter of the Upper Putah Creek Watershed Adjudication and as set forth in SWRCB Order
WR 96-002, the District sought a License for the amount of water that had been perfected under
its Permit as of December 31, 1995. On November 29, 2001 the SWRCB issued License 13527A
and Permit 20770B pursuant to Applications 30049A and 30049B, respectively.

The District serves municipal water to the Hidden Valley Lake Subdivision, a 3,200 acre
planned community situated in southeastern Lake County. The development consists of about
3,350 residential lots, an 18-hole public golf course, campgrounds, parks and open space. Treated
wastewater from the District’s wastewater treatment plant is used to supplement irrigation

requirements for the golf course and parks.

License 13527A allows the District to divert up to 651 acre-feet annually from the
underflow of Putah Creek by means of its Grange Road wells located in the Coyote Valley
Groundwater Basin (Basin) for municipal purposes within the Hidden Valley Lake Subdivision.
Permit 20770B provides for the District to divert an additional 1,649 acre-feet per year from the
underflow of Putah Creek at its Grange Road wells and Agricultural Well for municipal use within

the Subdivision, and for fish and wildlife preservation purposes within the Putah Creek corridor.

The conditions in Permit 20770 required the District to prepare a groundwater monitoring
plan setting forth a program for construction of a series of dedicated monitoring wells and the
collection and reporting of data pertinent to the seasonal groundwater levels within and surface
water outflow from the Basin. This plan was submitted and subsequently approved by the State
Water Resources Control Board on April 25, 1997. Conditions in License 13527A (hereinafter
“License”) and Permit 20770B (hereinafter “Permit”) require the implementation of the

groundwater monitoring plan.



The District is also required to prepare annual reports documenting compliance with the
terms and conditions of its License and Permit. Accordingly, this report dated January 2017 is the
annual report prepared pursuant to the 1997 Coyote Valley Groundwater Basin Monitoring Plan
and presents the surface and groundwater data collected during the calendar year 2016.! The
following is a discussion of the activities of the District in compliance with the requirements set

forth in the License and Permit.

1 Tables, figures, appendices, and Plate 3 of this report were prepared by District personnel.

iv



DISTRICT ACTIVITIES IN COMPLIANCE WITH
LICENSE AND PERMIT CONDITIONS

PERMIT CONDITION 11

“Permittee shall implement the provisions of the Groundwater Monitoring plan
prepared by consultant James C. Hanson, dated February 1997, and approved by
the Chief, Division of Water Rights by letter dated April 25, 1997. Permittee shall
prepare an annual report summarizing the information collected under the plan
and demonstrating compliance with the terms and conditions of this permit. The
report shall display in tabular or graphical form daily flow records from the
Guenoc gage (or twice monthly Putah Creek flows if this gage is discontinued),
amount of supplemental water provided for each intervening period, and any
instantaneous flow measurements made during periods when target flows are not
achieved. The annual report shall also list static water levels at all points of
diversion, as well as water levels in other monitoring wells or piezometers specified
in the Groundwater Monitoring Plan. A copy of the annual report shall be
submitted to the Chief of the Division of water Rights by December 31 of each

i3

year.

The February 1997 Groundwater Monitoring Plan proposed the construction of eleven
monitoring wells in the Coyote Valley Basin, four of which are located along a line generally
parallel to Putah Creek and seven of which are located in the Crazy Creek drainage along a line
perpendicular to Putah Creek. The monitoring wells are described in Table 1 and their locations

shown on Plate 1.

Water level measurements for Grange Road wells GR1 and GR2 (Points of Diversion #1
and #2) were taken periodically beginning in 1984 and monthly since 1990. Monthly monitoring
of Grange Road well GR3 (Point of Diversion #3) began in 1995. In October 2002, Grange Road
well GR1 (Point of Diversion #1) failed and was immediately removed from service. In February
2003, the District installed Grange Road well GR4 at the same location to replace the failed GR1
well. GR4 will be considered as Point of Diversion #1 for purposes of diversion and reporting
under the License and Permit. Monthly monitoring of GR4 began in July 2003.

The Agricultural Well (Point of Diversion #5) was added to the Permit and monthly
monitoring began in February 1999. The District has not yet constructed the well named as Point

of Diversion #4 in its Permit.



The District began monthly monitoring of wells TP 1, 2 & 3 in 1995, and wells MW 1, 2,
3 & 4in 1996. Monitoring well MW-5 was constructed in June 1998 and has been monitored
monthly since that time.

Monthly water surface elevations in the monitoring wells are tabulated on Table 2 and
shown graphically on Plate 3. The geotechnical / drilling reports and boring logs for the Grange
Road Wells and the monitoring wells are contained in the Appendices to the 1997 Monitoring
Plan, and in the 1998 and 2003 Annual Reports. They are also included as Appendix 2 of this
report. Additionally, profiles of the 2015 spring and fall groundwater surface elevations at the

monitoring wells (delineated on Plate 1 as Sections A-A’ and B-B’) are attached hereto as Plate 2.

PERMIT CONDITION 13

“Permittee shall continue the joint funding agreement between permittee,
Callayomi County Water District, and Solano County Water Agency for operation
of the Putah Creek near Guenoc gaging station by the U.S. Geological Survey,
posting of real time discharge measurements on the USGS Internet website, and
publishing of data in the annual Water-Data Report.

In the event funding of this gaging station is no longer feasible, permittee shall
either install and properly maintain a device, acceptable to the Chief of the Division
of Water Rights, which is capable of measuring the flow of Putah Creek at the
Guenoc gage site, or otherwise make instantaneous measurements of flow at this
point.  Such device or measurements shall employ instrumentation and
methodology comparable with USGS streamflow measurement standards.
Permittee shall make and record flow measurements twice a month, on or about
the first and fifteenth of each month, starting on July 15 and ending on October 15
of each year.”

For the period 1993 through 1995, instantaneous discharge measurements of Putah Creek
at the easterly end of Coyote Valley were made sporadically during the summer and early fall. In

1996 and 1997 instantaneous discharge measurements were made bimonthly.  These

measurements were made using a current meter or Parshall flume and are shown in Table 3.

In April 1998, the surface water gaging station “Putah Creek near Guenoc” (Station
#11453500) was reestablished through a joint funding arrangement between Hidden Valley Lake

Community Services District, Callayomi County Water District and Solano County Water Agency.



The gaging station is operated and maintained by the U.S. Geological Survey (USGS), and the
data is published in its Annual Water Data Reports. The daily discharge data for the months July
through October for the years 1998 through 2016 are shown on Table 4. Discharge measurements
are posted on a real time basis on the Internet at the following address:

http://waterdata.usgs.gov/ca/nwis/uv/?site n0o=11453500

PERMIT CONDITION 14

“Permittee shall provide supplemental water downstream from the points of
diversion to augment low flow in Putah Creek. ...For the period July 15 to October
31 of each year, permittee shall make-up the difference between actual discharge,
as measured at the site of the former Guenoc U.S. Geological Survey gaging station
on Putah Creek...and the median daily discharge listed below:

Median Daily Discharge for Putah Creek at Guenoc, 1954-1975, (all amounts in
cubic feet per second)

July August September October
4.7 1.7 0.9 0.6

Permittee shall not be required to provide supplemental water at a rate greater
than two cubic feet per second. Permittee shall install and properly maintain a
measuring device, acceptable to the Chief of the Division of Water Rights, which is
capable of measuring both the instantaneous rate and the total amounts of
supplemental water discharged to Putah Creek.”

The Grange Road wells (GR2, GR3 and GR4) and the Agricultural Well are equipped with
in-line flow meters that are used to measure the instantaneous rate and total amount discharged.
The Agricultural Well can be used in conjunction with the Grange Road wells to augment the flow
of Putah Creek. In order to convey water to Putah Creek, the District acquired an easement from
an adjoining landowner (Sutter Home Vineyards) and during 1998 and 1999 installed
approximately 6,800 feet of permanent underground pipeline that begins at the Agricultural Well
and terminates at the easterly boundary of the Sutter Home property (see Plate 1). A major portion
of this pipeline was destroyed during the winter floods of 2005/2006 and was subsequently
replaced in 2007. A temporary pipeline is used to convey water from the end of the permanent
line to the point of discharge in Putah Creek when supplemental water is discharged to Putah
Creek.


http://waterdata.usgs.gov/ca/nwis/uv/?site_no=11453500

1995-1997 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER
Table 3 summarizes the measured flow of Putah Creek during the period of 1995 to 1997.

No supplemental water was required to be delivered in 1995 and 1996, but approximately 200
acre-feet of supplemental water was discharged in 1997. The daily summary of the average rate

of supplemental water discharged in 1997 is shown on Table 5.

1998-2005 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER
The average daily discharge of Putah Creek and the monthly summary of supplemental

water discharged from 1998 to 2005 are shown in Table 4. The daily summary of the average rate

of supplemental water discharged for this period is shown in Table 5.

2006-2007 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER
The winter storms of December 2005 and January 2006 destroyed approximately 800 feet

of the permanent pipeline located on the Sutter Home Vineyards’ property used to deliver
supplemental water. To comply with the terms of its License and Permit, the District entered into
an agreement with a neighboring landowner for the use of a groundwater well to deliver
supplemental water during 2006. The permanent pipeline replacement was completed in
September 2007. The District began delivery of supplemental water to Putah Creek on October 8,
2007. The daily summary of supplemental discharges for 2006 and 2007 is shown in Table 5.

2008-2011 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER
In 2008, the Agricultural Well was pumped continuously from July 2008 through October

2008 discharging at its maximum rate of about 450 gallons per minute. In August 2008, the
District commenced use of Grange Road Well #3 to supplement the discharge to Putah Creek.
Well #3 was run at its maximum capacity of about 450 gallons per minute, resulting in a total
discharge for the two wells of 900 gallons per minute to Putah Creek. In September and October

2008, Well #3 was offline due to a mechanical problem.

In 2009, discharging of supplemental water occurred from July 14, 2009 through October
13, 2009. From October 13, 2009 through the end of the supplemental water discharge period, the

flow in Putah Creek rose and stayed above the minimum requirement.



In 2010, the District began discharging supplemental water from the Agricultural Well on
July 26, 2010 as the flow in Putah Creek was below the minimum flow requirement. Discharging
of supplemental water from the Agricultural Well was discontinued on October 7, 2010 in order
to install a pressure release valve on Well #3 (which is interconnected with the Agricultural Well)
as required by the Department of Health Services. Pumping from the Agricultural Well

recommenced on October 11, 2010 after the repair of Well #3 was complete.

In 2011, the District began discharging supplemental water from the Agricultural Well and
Grange Road Well #3 on September 6, 2011 when the flow in Putah Creek suddenly fell below
the minimum flow requirement, apparently due to the onset of pumping from the Creek by a
downstream diverter. Discharge of supplemental water from Well #3 was discontinued on
September 7, 2011, and pumping from the Agricultural Well was discontinued on September 12,
2011.

Table 5 includes a daily summary of 2008 through 2011 supplemental water discharge.

2012 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER
The District began discharging supplemental water on July 13, 2012. Supplemental water

was discharged to Putah Creek from the Agricultural Well and Grange Road Well #3. On October
15, 2012 discharge from the Agricultural Well was discontinued. Discharge from Well #3 was
discontinued on October 22, 2012. The daily summary of the average rate of supplemental water
discharged for 2012 is shown in Table 5.

On April 19, 2012, the SWRCB issued an Administrative Civil Liability Complaint (ACL)
and Draft Cease and Desist Order against the District for non-compliance with its Permit and
License for insufficient supplemental water discharges to Putah Creek on certain days in 2010. In
the ACL, the SWRCB did not consider all relevant circumstances surrounding the alleged
violations, including unrefuted evidence submitted by the District about the causes of the non-
compliance, nor did they provide any evidence of the extent of harm caused by the District’s
actions. The District entered into a Settlement Agreement with the SWRCB which was confirmed
by SWRCB Order 2012-0014-EXEC. The Settlement Agreement and Order did not represent



acquiescence by the District of any harm caused the environment due to any alleged non-
compliance. The District has provided the SWRCB with evidence for many years of the impacts
associated with the downstream landowner’s diversions and the lack of tangible benefit of the

supplemental water program (see Putah Creek Habitat Assessments in subsequent section).

2013 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER
The District began discharging supplemental water to Putah Creek on July 14, 2013 from

the Agricultural Well and Grange Road Well #3. On August 27", the District stopped pumping to
Putah Creek from Grange Road Well #3 due to a declining rate of production and began pumping
from Grange Road Well #2. The daily summary of the average rate of supplemental water

discharged in 2013 is shown in Table 5.

On January 3, 2013, the District submitted Petitions for Change to the State Water Board.
In addition to requesting changes to the authorized place of use and points of diversion named in
Permit 20770B and License 13527A, the Petitions are also seeking removal of the supplemental

discharge requirement and the requirement to prepare annual groundwater monitoring reports.

2014 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER

Due to drought conditions, the District became concerned about impacts to the adequacy

of its potable water supply and water quality conditions. On April 1, 2014, the District filed
Temporary Urgency Change Petitions (TUCPS) requesting temporary relief from the supplemental
discharge term within License 13527A and Permit 20770B in order that the District might not be
required to pump groundwater from its municipal water supply (wells) to meet the flow

requirement in Putah Creek during the summer months.

On May 27, 2014, the SWRCB issued a Notice of Unavailability of Water and Immediate
Curtailment for post-1914 appropriative water right diversions located within the Sacramento-San
Joaquin River Watershed, which includes the diversions authorized by License 13527A and Permit
20770B. On June 24, 2014, the District submitted a request for exception to allow for continued
diversion to meet the health and safety needs of its municipal service area residents. On July 11,
2014, SWRCB staff indicated that no action would be taken in response to the District’s TUCPs.



The District requested confirmation from SWRCB that the District would not be subject to the
supplemental discharge requirement while its water rights were curtailed. On July 25, 2014, the
SWRCB issued an order denying the TUCPs stating that the SWRCB cannot approve TUCPs for
water rights that have been curtailed. The order denying the TUCP did not address the effect of
the curtailment on the supplemental discharge requirement. The District continued to operate with
the understanding that the supplemental discharge requirement was effectively suspended as a
result of the curtailment. Hence, the District did not pump water into Putah Creek. The
supplemental discharge requirement ended on October 31, 2014. On November 19, 2014, the State
Water Board temporarily lifted the water right curtailment. The curtailment did not recommence
prior to the end of 2014.

2015 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER
On May 1, 2015, the SWRCB issued a Notice of Unavailability of Water and Immediate

Curtailment for post-1914 appropriative water right diversions located within the Sacramento-San

Joaquin River Watershed, which includes the diversions authorized by License 13527A and Permit
20770B. The District submitted the required Curtailment Certification Compliance forms on May
8, 2015, indicating the need for continued diversion to meet the health and safety needs of its
municipal service area residents. As it did during the curtailment period in 2014, the District
continued to serve water to the subdivision with the understanding that the supplemental discharge
requirement in its Permit and License was effectively suspended as a result of the curtailment. On
November 2, 2015, the State Water Board temporarily lifted the water right curtailment through
November 6, 2015. On November 6, 2015, the State Water Board lifted the water right curtailment
until further notice. The supplemental discharge requirements end on October 31, 2015, therefore
no supplemental water was delivered to Putah Creek in 2015. The curtailment did not recommence
prior to the end of 2015.

As shown in Table 4, only minimal flow was recorded at the USGS Putah Creek gage
during July 2015, with no measured flow recorded at the gage from August 1, 2015 to October 31,
2015. Asin 2014, no water was pumped by the District to supplement Putah Creek flows in 2015,

due to curtailment of water rights.



2016 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER
On July 22, 2016, the District submitted Temporary Urgency Change Petitions (TUCPs)

for its License and Permit requesting temporary relief from the wasteful supplemental discharge
requirement for the period of July 15, 2016 through October 31, 2016, based on concerns over
potential water shortage and water quality issues in the upcoming year. The District’s TUCPs
cited the Governor’s several drought declarations, emergency proclamations, and executive orders,
which identify a need for conservation of water and the need to wisely use water due to expected
continuing dry conditions. In keeping with the Governor’s orders, the constitutional policy of the
state that water resources not be wasted, and in anticipation of State Water Board approval of the
TUCPs, the District did not pump water from its potable water supply in 2016 for delivery into
Putah Creek.

By Order dated September 23, 2016, the State Water Board denied the TUCPs. The Order
was received by the District September 26, 2016. On October 19, 2016, the District responded to
the State Water Board Order to provide additional information and correct misstatements within
the Order. The incorrect or misleading statements and omissions of relevant facts within the Order
included suggestion that no real water shortage concerns were identified for the District, an
implication that reduction in groundwater supply must be proven to increase contaminant
concentrations in order to justify the requested change, an allegation that the District has not
attempted to secure an alternate source of potable water, and a failure to address the years of habitat
study reports demonstrating ecologically harmful effects and wastefulness of the supplemental

discharge program.

A hydrograph of Putah Creek flows included as Appendix 1 also provides a record of flows
at the Putah Creek gage for the July 15 through October 31 supplemental discharge period in 2016.
The daily precipitation for water years 1997-2016 as recorded at the Middletown Station is given
in Table 6, and the accumulated departure curve for the long-term average annual rainfall at
Middletown from 1939 to 2016 is included as Figure 1. During the last five water years,
precipitation recorded at Middletown has been below the long-term average.



The District is still under the State Water Board Division of Drinking Water (DDW) Order
No. 02-03-14R, which placed a moratorium on new water connections. The District is currently
working with the DDW to have the moratorium lifted by addressing concerns regarding the need
for an alternate supply.

SUSTAINABILITY

California passed the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act in 2014, requiring

formation of local groundwater sustainability agencies (GSAs) and development, adoption and
implementation of groundwater sustainability plans (GSPs) by the GSAs. Local agencies must
form a GSA by June 30, 2017. Basins that have been assigned a high or medium level of priority
are required to adopt a GSP by January 31, 2020 or January 31, 2022 depending on the overdraft
condition of the basin. The Coyote Valley Groundwater Basin is currently listed as a very low
priority basin. Currently, development of a GSP is not required for the Coyote Valley

Groundwater Basin.

The data collected by the District for the past twenty years demonstrates that the Coyote
Valley Groundwater Basin is well-managed and is sustainable within the expectations of the
Sustainable Groundwater Management Act of 2014. The management practices of the past 25
years have resulted in stable groundwater supplies and a declining per capita water use within the
District. Per capita water use within the District has declined about 25% in the past 10 years.
Annual groundwater monitoring reports have demonstrated no long-term negative effect on
groundwater levels in the basin due to the extraction of water from the four wells operated by the
District. As documented in the District’s annual monitoring reports, monthly groundwater levels
recover following periods of average precipitation, and, in some cases, following periods of less
than average precipitation as well.

The relationship between groundwater elevation recovery and precipitation in the basin is
illustrated in the graphs of historical groundwater elevation and the graph of total annual
precipitation over the same time period (refer to Plate 3). Plate 3 graphs show that groundwater
levels at the District’s production wells (Grange Road Wells 2, 3, 4 and the Agricultural Well) and
monitoring wells in the vicinity of the production wells (Wells MW2A and MW2B) fall during



the dry season each year and recover in years of average or above-average rainfall. For example,
groundwater levels in Grange Road Well 4 recovered from an elevation of 922 feet to about 940
feet during the 2006 water year. The same well was at 911 feet in August 2014 and at 933 feet in
March 2015.

Eight of the past ten years have seen below-average precipitation. Precipitation has been
below average for each of the past five years. During the 2016 water year precipitation was about
9% below the long-term average.

Water levels have tended to increase with average to above-average precipitation.
Historically, fluctuations corresponding to seasonal precipitation have been observed, but
groundwater levels have not shown a long-term downward trend. Water level fluctuation in recent
years has been a function of precipitation, not over-use of the groundwater resource. In spite of
several recent years of less than average precipitation, groundwater surface elevations have
recovered to higher than average levels, indicating long-term sustainability within the groundwater
basin.

PUTAH CREEK HABITAT ASSESSMENTS

Beginning in 2007, Aquatic Ecologist Mike Podlech conducted reconnaissance level

aquatic habitat assessments of the Putah Creek channel in the vicinity of the USGS stream gage,
with the most recent assessments being conducted in July and October of 2014. Copies of Mr.
Podlech’s 2014 habitat assessment reports were included in the 2014 Groundwater Basin

Monitoring Report.

In his October 2014 assessment report, Mr. Podlech states that the supplemental water
discharged by the District would have the effect of artificially creating “normal” water year
conditions within the assessment reach during “below normal” water years. He states, “Non-native
bullfrogs, a voracious predator of foothill yellow-legged frogs and other native amphibians, have
routinely been observed in the pool containing the USGS gage and other areas of the assessment
reach. Periodic natural drying of the assessment reach may help suppress local bullfrog

populations through elimination of some tadpoles.” Mr. Podlech’s reports suggest that the

10



supplemental water program may be ecologically detrimental, given that it maintains an unnatural
condition that supports a largely non-native fishery and invasive bullfrogs. Because no
supplemental water was delivered in 2014, natural dry conditions were allowed to develop in the
stream below the supplemental discharge point for the first time in several years, yet Mr. Podlech
still observed that surface water was present in the channel from the pool containing the USGS

gage downstream to the end of the assessment reach.

SUPPLEMENTAL WATER SUMMARY

The total annual amount of water diverted by the District pursuant to its License and Permit

as reported to the SWRCB in the annual “Progress Reports by Permittee” and “Report of Licensee”
and the annual amount of supplemental water discharged are as follows?:

Beneficial Use Reported to Supplemental
Year SWRCB under Permit & License Water
(Acre-Feet) (Acre-Feet)

1995 651 0
1996 766 0
1997 582 200
1998 505 0
1999 562 58
2000 537 153
2001 668 233
2002 916 0
2003 823 99
2004 998 60
2005 917 6
2006 860 2
2007 1,258 64
2008 1,2613 260
2009 1,1552 203
2010 922 185
2011 749 19
2012 1,208 414
2013 1,273 430
2014 857 0
2015 644 0
2016 829 0

2 These amounts do not include reported use of reclaimed water.
3 This is an amendment to a previous report.

11



SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS
When License 13527A was issued in 2001, it was generally believed that the District’s

extractions from the Coyote Valley groundwater basin could have a measurable impact on
groundwater elevations in the vicinity of Putah Creek, and more specifically, the magnitude and
duration of summer and fall surface stream flows downstream of the former USGS gaging station
site on Putah Creek at Guenoc. During the summer and fall, the surface stream flow of Putah
Creek in the vicinity of the USGS gage is derived from subsurface accretions (“rising”
groundwater). Accordingly, the term that mandates supplemental stream flow releases, and the
term that requires the District to implement the 1997 groundwater monitoring plan, were
incorporated into License 13527A and Permit 20770B as mitigation and on-going monitoring
measures in the event that the District’s water diversions did in fact adversely impact subsurface

accretions.

Groundwater elevation data compiled by the District and others since 1997, as well as
riparian habitat surveys conducted on behalf of the District from 2007 through 2014, indicate that
there has been no measurable impact to subsurface accretions or degradation of riparian vegetation
as a result of the District’s water diversions. Additionally, more abundant and dense riparian
vegetation was found to be present during recent surveys of Putah Creek upstream of the
supplemental discharge location compared with the area downstream of the gage, even though
supplemental discharges have been released to downstream areas during the summer months

almost every year since 1995.

In its annual Progress Report by Permittee and Report of Licensee, the District has
consistently identified the water conservation efforts it implements for its municipal water use.
These measures include continual use of dye tablets and use of advanced metering infrastructure
to identify system leaks, re-reading of meters to verify any unusual use, water conservation
incentive packages to users, rebates for low-flow toilets, shower heads, replacement of old meters,
etc. As a result of these conservation efforts, the District’s water use per capita has been
significantly reduced over the past several years. The average annual use per connection has
decreased by 25% over the past decade (2016 use compared to 2006 use) due to the District’s

aggressive water conservation program. Since 1997 the District has delivered 2,386 acre-feet of

12



supplemental water to Putah Creek pursuant to the terms of its License and Permit, and it has
expended over $1.5 million for compliance with the terms of its License and Permit in an effort to

achieve a better understanding of the Coyote Valley Basin.

G:\HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE CSD - 3351.0\Condition 18 Compliance\2016 Groundwater Report\3354-001V-Groundwater Report 2016.docx

13



TABLES



TABLE 1

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICESDISTRICT
COYOTE VALLEY GROUNDWATER BASIN MONITORING WELLS

Well Measuring Point ~ Depth of Perforation

Designation Location Date Drilled  Elevation (MSL)  Well (ft) Interval (ft)
Treatment Plant TP1 11N/6W-30J 28-Oct-94 961.25 52 30-50
TP 2 11N/6W-30Q 28-Oct-94 963.86 52 14-50
TP3 11N/6W-30Q 28-Oct-94 966.63 52 14-50
Grange Road GR1® 11N/6W-29D 14-Jun-76 957.5 112 50-110
GR 2 11N/6W-29D 15-May-85 959.36 292 70-115
GR3 11N/6W-29D 22-Oct-91 956.69 205 80-170

GR 4 11N/6W-29D 26-Feb-03 956.89 231 50-110, 148-188

Spyglass #7 MW 1A 11N/6W-18P 05-Sep-96 978.82 100 74-79
MW 1B 11N/6W-18P 05-Sep-96 978.82 100 40-45
Grange Road MW 2A 11N/6W-20N 09-Sep-96 955.63 100 86-96
MW 2B 11N/6W-20N 09-Sep-96 955.63 100 35-40
American Rock MW 3A 11IN/7W-13L 11-Sep-96 991.35 82 70-80
MW 3B 1IN/7W-13L 11-Sep-96 991.35 82 30-35
Golf Course-18th Tee MW 4 11N/6W-20M 12-Jun-73 960.69 110 30-95
Luchetti MW 5A 11N/6W-28J 01-Jun-98 942.15 100 90-100
MW 5B 11N/6W-28J 01-Jun-98 942.14 100 30-40
Agricultural Well AG 1 11N/6W-30A 1997 @ 957.87 90 63-83

(1) Grange Road Well # 1 (GR1) failed in 2002. Grange Road Well #4 (GR4) was installed in 2003 at the same location
(2)  Agriculture Well was rehabilitated in 1997. Date of original drilling is estimated to be between 1930 and 1940.



Date

02-Feb-90
09-Mar-90
12-Apr-90
11-May-90
11-Jun-90
15-Jul-90
20-Aug-90
02-Oct-90
07-Nov-90
14-Dec-90

14-Jan-91
08-Feb-91
08-Mar-91
12-Apr-91
13-May-91
17-Jun-91
18-Jul-91
15-Aug-91
13-Sep-91
14-Oct-91
27-Nov-91
13-Dec-91

10-Jan-92
18-Feb-92
18-Mar-92
10-Apr-92
13-Jun-92
09-Jul-92
14-Aug-92
12-Oct-92
11-Nov-92
15-Dec-92

16-Feb-93
16-Mar-93
10-May-93
15-Jul-93
19-Aug-93
15-Oct-93
30-Nov-93
30-Dec-93

20-Jan-94
17-Feb-94
15-Mar-94

Grange Road Wells

GR 1’ GR2 GR3
934.42 935.44
936.42 937.36
933.50 935.11
929.92 931.11
932.50 934.36

931.78
926.25 925.28
922.50 922.53
923.67 925.11
925.83 927.28
927.08 928.53
927.83 929.11
931.17 932.61
935.42 936.53
935.42 936.53
932.33 933.53
931.00 932.19
913.50 928.61
925.08 926.69
924.08 924.11
921.17 923.11
924.75 926.19
927.25 928.53
930.25 931.53
933.75 935.19
933.33 934.36
925.50 927.36
925.50 927.36
923.92 926.03
920.58 922.69
922.75 924.36
925.92 927.03
940.83 941.19
941.00 941.78
935.80 936.66
927.40 929.26
927.40 927.76
925.50 926.86
928.30 929.66
930.70 931.76
930.90 931.76
933.00 934.56
934.50 935.16

1

TABLE 2

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
COYOTE VALLEY GROUNDWATER BASIN MONITORING PLAN

WATER SURFACE EVELVATIONS
(all amounts in feet above mean sea level)

Treatment Plant Wells 2 Spyglass#7 3  Grange Road 3  American Rock 3 Golf Course

Luchetti

3,4 AgWell

TP1 TP 2 TP3 MWI1A MWI1B MW2A MW2B MW3A MW 3B MW 4

MWS5A MW 5B

AG 1

Page 1 of 8

5



Date
29-Apr-94
31-May-94
24-Jun-94
22-Jul-94
12-Oct-94

04-Jan-95
03-Mar-95
17-Mar-95
14-Apr-95
17-May-95
13-Aug-95
15-Sep-95
19-Oct-95
20-Oct-95
15-Nov-95

12-Jul-96
15-Aug-96
15-Sep-96
15-Oct-96
15-Nov-96
15-Dec-96

15-Jan-97
12-Feb-97
12-Mar-97
18-Apr-97
14-May-97
17,18-Jun-97

17-Jul-97
21-Aug-97
18-Sep-97
20-Oct-97
18-Nov-97
17-Dec-97

14-Jan-98
18-Feb-98
23-Mar-98
15-Apr-98
18-May-98
17-Jun-98
14-Jul-98
14-Aug-98
18-Sep-98
16-Oct-98

Grange Road Wells
GR 1’ GR2 GR3
931.50 933.06
930.00 931.26
926.20 927.56
921.70 923.56
916.50 918.56
928.50 930.06
940.50 941.06
932.83 934.94
941.00 941.86
938.17 939.19 937.02
926.25 926.19
922.50 923.36
920.50 922.53
923.58 924.84
929.58 930.19 931.02
926.08 927.36
923.92 925.03 925.11
921.83 924.53
926.00 928.03
930.00 931.61 932.02
940.17 941.19 938.27
941.75 942.86 939.19
938.92 939.69 937.19
934.67 935.78 934.69
930.75 932.19 932.44
935.83 934.94 931.69
927.75 928.61 930.02
920.33 922.94 926.86
920.33 921.53 911.61
924.25 921.28 923.77
925.50 927.44 929.19
931.42 932.78 933.11
935.00 935.94 935.86
945.33 946.11 942.19
941.17 942.28 934.36
937.58 938.69 937.02
935.58 936.86 935.94
937.00 938.03 935.94
933.17 934.36 933.69
930.83 932.53 932.02
929.17 930.86 930.11
929.00 930.36 929.69

1

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TABLE 2

COYOTE VALLEY GROUNDWATER BASIN MONITORING PLAN

WATER SURFACE EVELVATIONS

(all amounts in feet above mean sea level)

Treatment Plant Wells 2 Spyglass#7 3 Grange Road 3  American Rock 3  Golf Course Luchetti 3,4  AgWell
TP 1 TP 2 TP 3 MWI1A MWI1B MW2A MW2B MW 3A MW 3B MW 4 MW 5A MW 5B AG 1
954.75  957.36 961.13
95475  957.44 962.30
952.58  957.36 960.96
948.75  954.44 957.21 941.36
949.92  955.11 958.96 963.90 963.99 935.96 936.88 969.85 969.85
945.08  954.53 958.55 963.74 963.74 936.05 937.46 969.27 969.18 941.69
948.00 951.28 954.63 964.32 964.65 937.71 939.55 970.02 969.77 942.11
949.17  955.53 959.96 966.32 966.82 938.80 940.46 971.85 971.60 945.19
95150 955.53 960.05 961.49 961.57 941.05 941.05 975.35 975.27 946.02
951.92  955.44 959.96 960.49 960.57 940.96 940.71 973.77 973.68 945.94
951.08 955.11 959.13 967.24 967.32 939.88 940.05 971.60 971.52 943.11
950.67  954.86 958.30 965.90 965.99 939.30 939.96 971.68 971.43 942.02
948.83  954.69 957.38 965.40 965.32 938.80 939.80 970.85 970.77 941.69
946.00 952.44 954.80 964.40 964.49 937.88 939.05 969.85 969.77 941.44
947.08  953.86 956.30 965.65 965.99 938.88 939.96 971.52 971.77 941.11
944,08 952.11 954.46 963.99 963.99 935.30 935.46 971.18 971.18 945.52
942.42  946.44 948.13 963.74 963.57 933.80 935.46 968.93 969.10 940.52
939.25  953.36 955.55 960.15 960.65 932.63 935.63 970.93 970.89 941.94
95450 956.11 944.88 966.24 966.82 939.71 941.21 971.35 971.35 942.86
949.67  955.19 959.55 968.32 968.57 939.30 940.21 971.60 971.68 945.69
95242  955.86 960.21 971.44 971.74 940.13 940.63 974.35 974.27 946.69
953.42 955.94 960.63 973.82 974.78 942.25 941.30 977.52 977.43 947.69
952.33  955.78 960.30 969.82 970.07 940.21 939.63 972.52 972.35 946.02
951.67  955.11 959.55 969.07 968.82 939.63 940.05 971.85 971.68 945.94
950.83  954.86 958.80 966.99 967.15 938.71 938.80 971.35 971.10 943.44
950.75  954.03 958.63 967.32 967.49 938.63 938.80 971.35 971.18 943.11 923.98 924.22
946.58 954.44 956.71 965.40 965.49 937.38 938.21 970.77 970.68 941.94 921.90 922.72
947.67  954.36 958.05 964.49 964.65 937.05 937.80 971.60 971.52 941.44 921.07 922.39
946.92  953.11 955.63 963.82 963.99 936.71 937.63 969.60 969.52 940.86 921.82 922.64
94542  952.19 954.80 963.74 963.99 936.80 937.71 969.43 969.27 941.02 922.15 922.47

Page 2 of 8

5



TABLE 2

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
COYOTE VALLEY GROUNDWATER BASIN MONITORING PLAN

WATER SURFACE EVELVATIONS
(all amounts in feet above mean sea level)

Grange Road Wells 1 Treatment Plant Wells 2 Spyglass#7 3 Grange Road 3  American Rock 3  Golf Course Luchetti 3,4 AgWell 5
Date GR 1’ GR 2 GR 3 TP 1 TP 2 TP 3 MWI1A MWI1B MW2A MW2B MW 3A MW 3B MW 4 MW 5A MW 5B AG 1
09-Nov-98 930.25 931.44 931.52 947.00 953.11 955.55 963.82 964.15 936.88 937.80 969.18 969.27 940.94 922.07 922.39
15-Dec-98 933.25 934.44 931.77 949.42  954.61 958.63 966.57 966.90 937.88 938.21 970.52 970.52 943.11 923.65 923.81
01-Jan-99 930.50 931.44 937.11 949.92  954.86 959.05 965.15 965.32 937.80 937.55 975.93 976.10 942.36 922.73 923.06
19-Feb-99 935.50 936.78 936.19 952.17  955.69 960.47 972.49 972.90 939.71 939.88 975.02 974.93 946.61 926.73 926.64 937.87
19-Mar-99 938.50 939.44 936.94 951.58  955.19 959.71 970.40 970.57 939.13 938.88 972.85 973.02 945.86 925.98 926.06 939.87
21-Apr-99 938.92 939.94 937.52 951.17  955.03 959.38 969.15 969.32 939.13 938.80 972.27 972.18 945.11 925.07 925.22 941.29
14-May-99 935.42 936.44 934.77 950.92  954.86 958.80 966.90 967.07 937.88 938.05 971.35 971.18 942.52 922.40 922.39 937.12
18-Jun-99 929.50 931.11 931.44 950.50 954.61 957.55 965.07 965.24 936.71 937.46 970.52 970.60 941.52 922.82 922.39 931.62
16-Jul-99 929.17 930.44 930.19 949.67 954.44 956.30 964.24 964.57 936.17 937.21 969.68 969.77 941.11 922.15 923.31 930.29
16-Aug-99 926.92 928.28 930.27 951.08  954.03 952.30 963.90 964.15 935.96 935.80 974.02 974.43 940.77 921.32 922.72 931.04
16-Sep-99 925.25 927.19 928.61 946.58  953.86 956.46 963.57 963.90 935.05 935.96 969.27 969.18 940.61 920.32 921.14 927.04
16-Oct-99 925.83 926.86 927.69 945.67  952.69 954.96 963.49 963.57 935.80 936.71 969.10 968.85 940.61 920.73 921.97 927.87
15-Nov-99 928.67 929.78 930.11 944.00 951.36 953.80 963.57 963.90 936.13 937.13 969.18 968.52 940.69 921.23 921.56 930.54
16-Dec-99 930.92 932.28 931.69 944.42  952.78 956.05 963.82 964.24 937.05 937.38 969.27 969.43 940.86 921.82 921.64 932.70
Max 1999 957.50 959.36 956.69 961.25 963.86 966.63 978.82 978.82 955.63 955.63 991.35 991.35 960.69 942.15 942.14 957.87
Min 1999 957.50 959.36 956.69 961.25 963.86 966.63 978.82 978.82 955.63 955.63 991.35 991.35 960.69 942.15 942.14 957.87
19-Jan-00 932.33 933.28 933.11 948.08  954.86 959.30 964.32 964.99 937.96 938.63 970.35 970.52 943.11 922.90 922.06 934.04
15-Feb-00 936.75 937.78 936.44 955.17  955.86 958.30 971.90 972.15 940.46 940.71 976.10 975.60 947.02 927.15 926.89 938.79
16-Mar-00 936.08 941.69 934.11 951.92  955.11 959.96 971.90 972.15 939.63 939.30 974.02 974.18 946.27 926.48 926.89 943.04
15-Apr-00 934.75 935.78 934.02 950.25 954.94 959.05 967.40 967.74 937.46 937.80 971.43 971.60 942.61 923.48 923.89 937.12
15-May-00 932.25 933.03 932.69 950.08  954.69 957.71 965.82 966.07 936.80 937.21 970.68 970.43 941.86 922.82 923.22 933.29
14-Jun-00 926.50 929.78 930.52 949.67  954.36 962.30 964.57 964.90 936.38 937.05 972.27 972.52 941.61 921.07 922.64 930.45
14-Jul-00 923.75 926.03 927.77 948.08  954.44 955.13 963.99 964.24 935.71 936.21 969.60 969.68 940.94 920.15 920.89 924.37
15-Aug-00 927.42 924.28 926.52 948.08  954.11 955.30 963.82 964.24 934.55 935.38 970.68 970.93 940.52 922.57 922.97 921.87
14-Sep-00 920.83 920.19 926.69 94450  951.86 953.96 963.74 963.90 934.46 935.63 969.18 969.06 940.52 921.07 921.89 923.87
16-Oct-00 920.17 921.86 925.11 942.92  951.04 953.13 963.40 963.65 934.71 936.38 969.02 968.93 940.27 919.82 921.47 919.95
15-Nov-00 925.92 927.44 928.94 941.33  950.86 952.96 963.82 964.07 935.80 937.13 968.93 968.85 940.19 921.40 921.31 927.62
13-Dec-00 928.67 930.19 930.44 940.75  950.78 952.63 963.74 963.90 936.30 937.05 969.10 969.10 940.61 921.40 921.39 930.54
17-Jan-01 930.50 931.69 931.69 946.46  954.40 958.38 965.15 965.57 937.55 938.13 969.77 969.77 942.52 922.48 921.89 932.12
15-Feb-01 932.00 933.19 933.11 949.83  954.94 959.30 967.44 967.78 937.63 938.21 970.97 970.85 945.31 923.07 922.93 932.95
15-Mar-01 936.50 937.57 936.15 950.92  955.03 959.71 938.30 938.38 975.27 975.60 941.11 924.82 924.97 938.45
17-Apr-01 929.37 930.78 932.36 950.00  954.69 958.92 967.07 967.36 937.09 937.55 971.43 971.39 942.56 923.07 923.31 932.62
17-May-01 929.00 930.28 930.61 950.00 954.61 958.38 965.40 965.57 936.38 937.13 970.77 970.81 942.61 921.02 921.72 929.70
19-Jun-01 922.92 925.15 928.61 951.50 954.61 956.05 954.49 954.74 938.05 938.30 969.60 969.77 941.36 922.15 922.39 926.04
18-Jul-01 920.17 921.61 926.27 948.25 954.44 958.55 964.07 964.28 934.05 933.84 969.27 969.18 940.81 918.27 921.26 957.87
20-Aug-01 911.37 912.69 916.11 944,79  952.19 954.30 959.24 958.78 931.92 933.92 968.72 968.18 938.90 922.57 922.01 917.08
18-Sep-01 910.04 917.73 912.86 946.21  952.61 954.50 960.61 960.74 933.88 934.00 968.06 967.77 941.94 918.23 918.01 909.49
16-Oct-01 908.08 911.11 918.36 940.04  950.53 952.63 961.24 963.40 931.84 932.71 968.35 968.18 940.31 917.77 920.56 912.62
16-Nov-01 917.33 919.19 923.81 934.75  951.94 954.55 960.90 960.69 934.88 934.63 971.77 971.89 943.11 923.52 923.39 919.12
18-Dec-01 926.25 928.53 930.86 949.67  955.28 959.80 968.99 969.32 937.46 937.55 971.93 971.97 943.06 923.40 923.22 925.08
16-Jan-02 936.17 937.11 936.69 952.17  955.78 960.55 972.24 972.40 939.55 939.13 975.27 975.10 946.27 926.07 926.56 938.29
19-Feb-02 933.42 934.11 934.61 950.33  955.19 959.80 961.57 961.82 937.88 938.05 972.60 972.27 943.11 923.48 923.89 934.29
15-Mar-02 933.00 934.44 934.02 950.50 955.57 958.71 961.07 960.57 935.71 935.55 970.73 971.27 941.94 922.19 921.97 935.50

Page 3 of 8



Date
18-Apr-02
16-May-02
18-Jun-02
17-Jul-02
16-Aug-02
16-Sep-02
16-Oct-02
14-Nov-02
18-Dec-02

15-Jan-03
14-Feb-03
14-Mar-03
17-Apr-03
13-May-03
16-Jun-03
15-Jul-03
18-Aug-03
15-Sep-03
13-Oct-03
14-Nov-03
15-Dec-03

15-Jan-04
13-Feb-04
16-Mar-04
14-Apr-04
17-May-04
16-Jun-04
17-Jul-04
16-Aug-04
16-Sep-04
15-Oct-04
16-Nov-04
15-Dec-04

18-Jan-05
15-Feb-05
15-Mar-05
15-Apr-05
16-May-05
15-Jun-05
18-Jul-05
16-Aug-05
16-Sep-05
18-Oct-05
16-Nov-05

Grange Road Wells
GR 1’ GR2 GR3
931.13 932.44 932.36
929.67 932.36 928.52
930.08 931.61 931.44
921.42 924.11 926.69
914.33 915.78 929.02
913.17 914.69 920.36
910.42 910.44 917.40
917.69 919.61
926.53 927.61
938.28 935.94
936.61 934.86
933.94 928.86
936.69 932.44
936.94 932.27
930.44 918.69
926.89 927.53 921.69
924.06 925.53 923.02
922.89 925.94 925.36
922.56 925.69 923.94
926.97 926.07
929.47 931.44
936.06 939.36 936.69
935.72 939.03 936.69
938.53 936.69
932.56 935.11 933.77
927.56 931.61 931.02
927.39 928.44 926.02
923.31 927.28 927.69
922.81 924.36 924.61
920.56 924.28 925.19
921.81 923.53 924.77
926.56 928.11
929.56 931.27
935.43 936.36
936.64 938.69 936.36
937.72 939.61 937.02
931.56 934.78 934.61
933.02 934.28 934.02
931.97 934.86 931.69
926.31 930.61 929.69
922.64 927.94 926.94
927.94 927.69
924.72 926.03
928.56 930.36

1

o oo

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TABLE 2

COYOTE VALLEY GROUNDWATER BASIN MONITORING PLAN

WATER SURFACE EVELVATIONS
(all amounts in feet above mean sea level)

Treatment Plant Wells 2 Spyglass#7 3 Grange Road 3  American Rock 3  Golf Course Luchetti 3,4  AgWell
TP 1 TP 2 TP 3 MWI1A MWI1B MW2A MW2B MW 3A MW 3B MW 4 MW 5A MW 5B AG 1
950.42  954.99 959.05 965.53 965.90 937.05 937.63 970.85 970.73 942.11 922.32 922.97 934.45
949.67  955.11 958.05 959.90 959.74 936.01 935.88 971.27 971.35 941.11 923.36 923.14 930.70
949.83  954.53 956.71 964.65 964.74 936.21 937.05 970.77 970.68 941.27 921.32 921.47 6
947.13  954.07 955.71 964.32 964.61 934.88 936.05 969.27 969.14 941.48 920.90 920.93 922.37
94592  953.11 954.88 964.32 964.40 933.63 934.96 969.02 969.10 936.27 918.82 920.89 915.54
948.04 952.11 956.71 957.49 957.20 935.67 935.55 969.43 969.27 940.44 921.90 921.72 916.12
938.88  949.78 951.80 962.65 962.95 930.05 932.13 967.52 967.35 939.94 915.57 918.97 910.29
934.33  951.19 953.30 964.32 964.65 933.46 936.05 968.10 967.60 941.27 918.57 918.81 917.29
943.17  954.69 959.38 970.65 970.82 937.55 938.46 977.93 977.68 946.11 924.48 924.81 926.87
953.04  955.74 961.26 972.32 972.40 939.13 939.30 975.35 975.35 945.69 927.15 927.06 939.62
951.25  955.19 959.96 968.82 969.15 938.05 938.21 971.93 971.77 944.02 925.32 925.56 938.45
952.17  955.44 959.63 967.57 967.57 937.63 938.63 971.02 971.02 942.86 923.15 923.64 936.45
950.00  954.69 959.09 967.03 967.32 937.13 937.42 970.27 970.35 942.44 923.40 923.89 938.37
950.50  954.69 958.88 967.65 967.82 937.96 937.88 970.77 970.60 943.77 922.98 928.47 938.79
950.75  955.03 958.88 965.15 965.24 936.13 936.63 969.77 969.68 940.69 921.32 921.89 932.87
950.42 95494 957.63 964.82 965.15 937.38 936.88 970.10 970.02 942.19 921.40 921.56 927.62
948.17  954.24 956.17 959.90 959.70 934.88 936.42 969.35 969.23 940.94 921.07 921.56 927.87
950.00 954.86 959.30 963.99 964.15 935.55 935.71 969.27 969.18 940.69 920.98 921.14 926.29
948.00 954.36 956.63 963.74 963.99 934.63 935.63 969.27 969.02 940.44 920.40 920.22 925.79
94517  952.78 955.88 959.61 959.74 935.46 936.67 971.23 971.52 941.90 923.53 923.60 929.45
950.04 951.94 953.46 961.03 960.78 936.46 936.59 971.60 971.48 943.11 923.94 924.02 932.29
951.08 955.61 960.05 972.07 971.99 939.63 939.55 974.10 974.02 945.77 926.32 926.14 941.04
951.25 955.19 959.88 969.57 969.49 938.13 938.05 972.35 972.27 944.69 925.32 925.22 940.70
951.67  955.28 959.96 970.32 970.40 939.55 939.63 973.35 973.35 945.11 925.65 926.31 941.70
953.17  956.11 959.09 961.07 960.99 936.55 936.67 972.35 972.14 941.94 923.61 923.56 935.37
950.67 954.94 958.71 961.24 961.15 937.55 938.63 970.35 970.77 941.61 920.90 921.22 932.87
950.50  954.78 957.46 964.99 965.07 937.80 938.38 970.10 969.85 941.19 921.65 921.06 930.04
949.00 954.53 956.63 964.40 964.57 936.63 938.38 969.52 969.35 940.77 919.65 920.81 928.45
946.92  953.36 955.96 963.82 963.99 934.71 935.71 968.85 968.77 940.52 921.32 921.14 6
944,25 952.11 953.55 963.24 963.65 933.05 934.46 968.10 968.06 940.40 919.48 920.06 6
943.38  951.03 953.01 958.99 958.82 935.63 936.21 971.18 971.02 940.27 922.48 922.39 924.54
941.46  950.86 952.96 964.57 964.90 936.63 938.34 968.56 968.52 940.94 921.07 921.02 929.08
94750  954.53 958.63 966.28 966.65 937.26 938.21 969.98 970.02 943.27 921.57 922.22 6
952.94  956.07 959.44 963.74 963.84 939.98 939.92 975.27 975.18 946.27 925.53 925.56 938.79
951.96  954.92 957.59 961.92 961.88 938.03 938.11 974.02 974.06 944.23 924.98 924.85 940.12
950.92  954.94 959.46 969.36 969.53 938.92 938.88 972.06 971.93 944.77 924.82 925.31 941.29
949.42 8 8 8 8 970.60 970.77 8 921.82 921.77 936.70
950.46  955.11 959.51 968.03 968.15 937.88 938.46 971.27 971.18 943.19 923.40 923.97 934.45
950.33  954.86 959.30 966.65 966.74 937.05 938.13 970.35 970.27 942.19 921.90 922.22 936.54
945.60 8 8 8 936.30 936.34 971.31 971.43 941.19 922.44 922.39 933.12
94758 954.11 956.55 964.57 964.57 936.42 936.42 969.52 969.35 940.44 8 929.12
946.25  953.36 955.21 964.07 964.07 936.13 937.51 968.93 968.85 940.69 920.86 920.81 928.37
948.75  951.53 949.63 963.82 963.90 936.13 937.71 968.77 968.60 940.61 920.65 921.14 928.29
948.00  950.69 948.96 964.49 964.74 937.21 938.55 969.27 969.10 940.52 921.15 921.39 8

Page 4 of 8

5



Date
15-Dec-05

18-Jan-06
16-Feb-06
15-Mar-06
19-Apr-06
26-May-06
16-Jun-06
17-Jul-06
17-Aug-06
15-Sep-06
16-Oct-06
15-Nov-06
14-Dec-06

17-Jan-07
15-Feb-07
15-Mar-07
16-Apr-07
15-May-07
15-Jun-07
16-Jul-07
14-Aug-07
14-Sep-07
15-Oct-07
15-Nov-07
14-Dec-07

15-Jan-08
15-Feb-08
14-Mar-08
15-Apr-08
16-May-08
16-Jun-08
15-Jul-08
15-Aug-08
19-Sep-08
15-Oct-08
13-Nov-08
15-Dec-08

15-Jan-09
17-Feb-09
13-Mar-09
14-Apr-09
16-May-09
15-Jun-09

Grange Road Wells

GR 1’ GR2 GR3
930.27 931.94 931.42
938.35 939.57

935.81 937.53

939.47 941.86

940.72 943.78

934.89 937.86

930.89 934.28

927.06 929.78 927.02
921.56 925.69 928.19
920.89 926.69 927.02
918.89 928.11 927.69
927.81 929.61 929.44
929.39 930.94 930.61
923.14 931.11 930.36
930.47 932.86 926.94
932.22 928.36 926.69
920.31 924.19 922.19
923.56 924.86 927.94
914.97 920.11 921.11
919.39 924.36 919.36
915.14 920.36 919.61
915.39 917.86 917.77
913.89 917.65 917.11
917.39 919.28 921.61
921.81 923.53 924.27
923.14 925.94 926.27
929.56 932.36 930.15
930.64 933.69 930.86
926.89 934.53 929.19
924.89 929.28 926.11
915.89 924.36 922.19
910.22 913.53 916.86
908.64 910.36

904.97 906.94 910.77
908.39 908.94

915.31 915.53

917.72 919.28

922.31 923.78 925.11
920.39 921.86 926.19
929.31 930.86 931.86
925.97 929.61 928.94
925.56 929.11 928.86
925.22 927.44 926.52

1

(o212 e Re R0 o]

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TABLE 2

COYOTE VALLEY GROUNDWATER BASIN MONITORING PLAN

WATER SURFACE EVELVATIONS
(all amounts in feet above mean sea level)

Treatment Plant Wells 2 Spyglass#7 3 Grange Road 3  American Rock 3  Golf Course Luchetti 3,4  AgWell
TP 1 TP 2 TP 3 MWI1A MWI1B MW2A MW2B MW 3A MW 3B MW 4 MW 5A MW 5B AG 1
945.67  954.38 956.96 965.70 965.70 937.34 938.30 968.60 968.48 941.19 920.40 921.72 932.87
951.17  955.32 960.30 963.24 963.24 940.13 940.21 974.18 974.23 945.61 925.57 925.56 943.12
951.25  955.36 960.30 969.40 969.49 939.21 939.13 972.35 972.35 944.11 924.48 925.31 939.62
953.04  956.19 961.05 972.82 972.86 940.63 940.55 975.18 975.06 945.94 928.36 928.81 943.45
955,58 956.44 959.80 973.82 973.82 941.21 941.21 976.52 976.52 945.86 928.90 929.72 945.87
951.25  955.36 959.63 967.82 967.78 938.30 938.21 971.35 971.27 942.77 923.40 924.14 939.12
950.54  955.03 958.71 966.32 966.36 937.38 937.67 970.43 970.35 941.73 921.98 922.22 936.45
949.92  955.03 957.13 965.15 965.24 936.21 937.63 970.02 970.10 941.27 922.15 921.64 932.54
943.58  950.28 949.71 960.74 960.90 931.96 931.88 969.52 969.43 937.02 919.98 917.64 926.37
948.83  951.53 950.71 963.90 963.90 935.71 937.30 968.60 968.60 939.94 916.73 918.89 928.54
943.83  950.53 952.96 963.82 963.99 936.13 937.96 968.77 968.77 940.32 922.98 923.22 6
942.67  950.99 953.13 963.24 963.24 937.30 937.21 974.18 974.14 943.57 924.48 924.52 6
939.92  951.69 953.63 964.65 964.32 937.46 938.71 969.10 968.98 940.77 924.40 924.43 6
943.17 951.86 957.46 964.90 960.24 936.21 936.05 970.02 969.77 936.77 921.82 921.72 6
950.08  955.24 959.55 962.90 963.03 937.88 937.63 972.35 966.35 6 922.98 923.22 6
950.38  954.94 959.55 962.82 962.74 937.13 937.76 972.27 972.06 937.52 923.57 923.14 6
942.92  954.69 954.96 960.07 960.15 943.55 943.30 964.85 965.10 935.36 916.57 915.72 6
946.08  948.53 953.88 965.32 965.24 935.46 936.05 970.18 970.18 941.02 921.82 921.64 6
941.31 94857 950.88 960.90 960.40 928.96 930.30 969.14 968.77 937.02 915.57 913.97 6
940.25  948.19 950.13 958.15 958.07 929.30 929.55 962.68 962.52 936.44 919.15 918.81 6
945.00 953.03 955.13 957.82 958.15 931.63 934.63 960.93 960.85 933.11 917.57 920.72 6
943.42  952.61 954.30 957.40 957.57 930.63 933.63 969.02 969.18 936.11 918.82 918.81 6
943.25 948.78 950.21 963.61 963.82 931.63 935.30 962.18 961.85 938.61 917.15 916.47 6
942,75  951.28 953.63 959.07 961.82 934.13 936.30 966.68 966.52 936.27 919.98 919.64 6
940.25 948.24 949.96 963.82 963.99 935.51 937.13 968.10 968.14 931.61 917.15 920.14 6
94479  951.65 956.13 964.90 965.38 930.63 930.69 968.60 968.52 943.48 919.75 920.39 6
950.50  955.32 952.13 970.65 970.82 937.42 937.80 969.52 969.25 945.11 924.03 921.39 6
947.08  951.86 956.38 965.57 965.65 937.96 934.80 968.68 971.98 940.27 919.90 920.72 6
946.33  951.53 955.13 962.82 962.99 932.38 932.05 967.18 967.18 938.23 918.48 919.47 6
949.75  954.69 959.63 964.57 964.90 937.96 937.71 973.18 973.39 940.19 925.19 924.89 926.29
946.17  951.19 953.71 960.74 960.70 930.80 931.26 965.73 965.60 937.65 916.40 919.35 920.37
94521 951.11 953.26 959.11 960.24 929.38 931.46 965.14 965.02 936.86 917.23 915.97 913.12
942.83  950.69 952.34 959.57 959.74 927.63 929.96 964.52 964.43 936.61 915.57 916.85 909.54
944,17  952.28 954.05 962.90 962.90 928.63 932.13 967.35 967.18 939.52 919.15 920.06 908.79
942.25  951.28 953.17 963.15 963.36 928.80 931.63 967.27 967.18 939.44 919.65 920.06 910.04
939.00 951.19 953.13 963.99 963.90 933.55 936.63 967.85 967.77 940.44 920.65 921.14 916.45
938.67  951.03 952.63 963.82 963.82 934.63 937.38 968.02 967.68 940.36 920.69 921.22 918.37
944,92  953.78 955.96 964.57 964.74 935.13 937.34 968.68 968.60 940.86 920.98 921.64 923.54
949.58  956.78 960.46 966.74 966.90 936.96 939.88 969.60 969.43 943.86 921.48 922.22 921.04
950.92  955.15 959.80 971.03 971.32 937.30 938.09 972.85 972.68 945.44 923.40 924.39 929.91
949.83 95494 959.05 967.32 967.24 936.30 938.46 971.02 970.77 942.52 921.82 922.64 929.45
949.83  954.69 958.21 966.24 966.15 935.71 937.30 970.10 970.18 941.61 921.73 922.39 930.62
949.83  952.61 955.30 963.82 964.74 934.96 936.96 969.68 969.52 941.11 919.65 921.14 927.20

Page 5 of 8

5



Date
15-Jul-09
17-Aug-09
14-Sep-09
15-Oct-09
16-Nov-09
16-Dec-09

15-Jan-10
17-Feb-10
15-Mar-10
15-Apr-10
20-May-10
15-Jun-10
15-Jul-10
17-Aug-10
15-Sep-10
13-Oct-10
15-Nov-10
16-Dec-10

14-Jan-11
11-Feb-11
16-Mar-11
18-Apr-11
16-May-11
15-Jun-11
15-Jul-11
15-Aug-11
16-Sep-11
20-Oct-11
15-Nov-11
15-Dec-11

17-Jan-12
15-Feb-12
15-Mar-12
16-Apr-12
16-May-12
14-Jun-12
16-Jul-12
14-Aug-12
14-Sep-12
18-Oct-12
14-Nov-12
13-Dec-12

15-Jan-13

Grange Road Wells
GR 1’ GR2 GR3
919.22 6 921.69
914.14 6 918.19
912.81 6 916.27
914.39 6 917.02
920.39 6 924.19
922.47 6 925.61
925.47 927.11 927.94
935.06 937.36 935.27
936.47 938.53 936.69
933.97 936.19 935.44
931.97 935.53 933.19
929.31 934.11 932.02
925.97 926.86 927.02
921.81 923.86 925.61
920.64 920.69 923.11
919.14 920.69 919.19
924.81 926.61 927.19
927.72 929.44 929.61
933.39 935.61 934.11
932.89 935.53 933.36
936.06 939.07 936.77
936.64 940.03 936.27
932.56 935.19 932.69
931.31 934.69 931.44
928.47 930.19 929.02
926.14 927.53 926.61
922.39 927.44 927.19
927.06 929.36 928.52
928.47 930.36 929.86
928.97 931.11 930.44
929.06 931.28 930.36
929.89 6 930.98
928.31 929.44 930.36
933.39 935.69 933.77
929.47 932.61 930.36
926.64 930.36 928.02
920.97 925.03 920.77
918.89 918.78 924.02
915.31 916.86 916.61
913.31 914.86 908.48
918.31 918.94 919.27
928.56 928.36 929.65
935.64 933.94 934.86

1

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TABLE 2

COYOTE VALLEY GROUNDWATER BASIN MONITORING PLAN

WATER SURFACE EVELVATIONS
(all amounts in feet above mean sea level)

Treatment Plant Wells 2 Spyglass#7 3 Grange Road 3  American Rock 3  Golf Course Luchetti 3,4  AgWell
TP 1 TP 2 TP 3 MWI1A MWI1B MW2A MW2B MW 3A MW 3B MW 4 MW 5A MW 5B AG 1
949.33  954.53 956.63 964.07 964.24 933.96 935.71 978.18 978.02 940.52 920.32 921.56 922.54
946.75  954.61 955.63 963.24 963.40 931.71 934.05 968.35 968.43 939.94 919.07 921.06 916.79
94433  952.78 954.21 962.99 963.07 930.30 932.96 968.93 968.77 939.61 919.23 920.56 914.70
944.00 952.78 954.55 964.07 964.15 932.46 936.80 968.02 967.93 940.69 920.07 920.72 915.79
943.00 949.94 952.96 963.57 963.82 934.46 936.84 967.93 967.85 940.19 920.98 921.06 921.54
94250 951.44 953.38 964.40 964.32 935.38 937.30 966.43 966.43 940.69 920.82 921.31 924.45
946.08  954.57 958.63 965.57 965.99 936.13 937.63 969.14 969.18 942.27 921.15 921.81 927.37
950.75  955.19 959.96 970.82 971.07 938.05 938.21 972.93 972.93 945.27 923.82 925.06 938.41
951.00 955.36 960.05 970.57 970.57 938.55 938.55 972.43 972.52 945.11 924.32 925.39 940.29
951.08  955.28 959.80 969.24 969.90 938.63 938.88 971.43 971.43 944.94 924.15 924.72 938.50
949.92 95494 958.80 966.65 966.74 936.05 937.63 975.10 974.60 940.94 921.07 922.56 936.87
949.75  954.61 957.96 965.65 965.57 936.21 937.21 973.10 973.27 941.44 921.40 922.81 933.37
949.46  954.36 956.71 964.15 964.15 935.26 937.05 969.35 969.27 940.69 921.57 919.64 928.70
947.25  954.28 955.96 963.40 963.32 936.55 935.55 8 8 940.44 919.48 920.31 924.79
94571  953.19 954.96 962.90 962.82 933.38 935.05 8 8 939.94 919.98 920.56 922.62
944,63 952.11 953.88 962.74 962.74 932.46 934.63 9 9 939.69 919.65 920.31 921.20
943.83  951.44 953.38 963.90 963.99 935.30 936.80 968.27 968.35 940.69 920.73 921.47 926.70
947.67  954.53 958.63 965.40 965.32 936.21 937.38 969.18 969.06 941.77 921.40 922.31 929.87
950.08  955.03 959.46 970.07 970.15 937.55 937.96 972.35 972.43 944.77 923.32 924.47 937.04
949.58  954.69 958.88 967.32 967.57 936.80 937.46 970.77 970.73 942.36 922.15 923.31 936.45
951.25  955.65 960.13 970.36 970.40 938.71 938.88 972.52 972.35 945.27 924.57 925.81 940.87
950.83  955.03 959.46 969.82 969.90 939.63 939.71 972.85 972.60 944.69 924.65 926.81 942.37
950.00 954.78 958.30 966.49 966.65 936.71 937.38 970.60 970.52 941.86 921.90 925.22 936.37
949.75  954.61 957.96 965.90 965.90 936.55 937.21 970.02 970.02 941.69 921.98 924.14 936.45
949.46  954.36 956.71 964.49 964.49 935.63 937.05 969.56 969.52 940.69 921.32 923.35 933.29
947.08  953.94 955.80 963.82 963.99 934.96 936.63 973.27 973.85 940.27 921.07 922.31 930.62
94550  952.78 954.46 963.15 963.24 934.46 936.21 968.52 968.35 939.94 919.98 921.72 927.87
944.25  951.44 953.30 963.15 963.32 935.17 936.63 968.27 968.31 940.11 921.07 921.81 929.95
943.42  951.03 952.88 963.24 963.57 935.38 936.71 8 8 940.11 920.82 921.22 931.20
943.04  950.86 952.55 963.40 963.57 935.63 936.63 8 8 940.44 920.90 921.31 931.87
942.17  950.65 952.38 963.07 963.15 935.63 936.71 8 8 940.19 920.82 921.31 932.20
947.92  954.44 958.42 965.65 966.11 936.01 937.13 969.52 969.43 941.36 921.23 922.06 933.20
950.83  955.78 960.05 967.15 967.65 937.80 939.30 970.68 970.68 944.02 921.98 923.06 929.54
951.17  956.19 960.38 970.32 970.49 937.88 938.30 972.43 972.35 945.02 923.48 924.81 936.79
949.50  954.69 958.38 966.65 967.15 936.38 937.38 970.85 969.85 941.94 921.57 923.35 933.95
949.38  954.36 957.21 964.65 964.70 935.55 937.05 969.77 969.77 940.86 921.23 922.14 931.20
947.42  954.28 956.26 963.57 963.57 933.80 936.46 968.93 969.02 940.27 920.32 921.56 925.62
94525  953.69 955.46 963.15 963.24 932.05 931.80 968.43 968.43 939.86 919.98 920.97 920.87
948.75  952.19 949.30 962.82 963.07 930.46 933.05 968.18 968.02 939.44 920.15 920.89 917.54
941.75  950.94 952.80 962.65 962.82 928.80 932.05 967.77 967.77 939.19 920.32 920.72 915.04
939.42  950.69 952.38 962.74 963.15 930.63 932.80 967.77 967.52 939.19 920.32 920.97 919.20
949.42  955.78 959.05 970.99 970.74 936.63 937.80 972.68 972.27 944.61 924.07 925.31 928.12

949.92 95494 959.55 969.40 969.90 937.63 938.05 972.35 972.35 944.36 922.98 926.14

Page 6 of 8

5



TABLE 2

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
COYOTE VALLEY GROUNDWATER BASIN MONITORING PLAN

WATER SURFACE EVELVATIONS
(all amounts in feet above mean sea level)

Grange Road Wells 1 Treatment Plant Wells 2 Spyglass#7 3 Grange Road 3  American Rock 3  Golf Course Luchetti 3,4 AgWell 5
Date GR 1’ GR 2 GR 3 TP 1 TP 2 TP 3 MWI1A MWI1B MWZ2A MW2B MW 3A MW 3B MW 4 MW 5A MW 5B AG 1
12-Feb-13  935.06 936.69 934.36 949.33  954.61 958.96 966.65 966.90 937.13 937.46 970.52 970.60 942.27 922.32 924.56 6
12-Mar-13  932.97 935.44 932.44 949.42  954.61 958.80 965.90 965.99 936.80 937.46 970.27 970.10 941.69 922.07 923.64 6
15-Apr-13  930.56 931.19 931.11 949.25  954.36 958.05 965.57 965.65 937.13 936.30 969.85 969.85 940.27 921.73 922.97 931.04
14-May-13  926.39 926.69 926.69 948.08  954.19 956.63 964.40 964.65 935.30 936.71 969.43 969.35 940.69 921.65 922.81 928.37
13-Jun-13  923.39 925.36 926.19 946.42  953.86 956.63 963.74 963.99 934.63 936.46 968.93 968.85 940.61 920.65 921.97 925.04
15-Jul-13  920.56 922.69 922.69 94567  953.36 955.13 963.49 963.15 933.38 935.13 968.85 968.77 939.86 920.98 921.89 923.37
15-Aug-13  913.31 915.11 912.69 94475  952.28 954.05 962.82 962.99 930.21 932.80 968.02 968.10 939.36 920.23 921.56 916.45
16-Sep-13  909.72 907.61 912.19 942.42  950.86 952.63 962.40 963.65 928.30 931.38 967.52 967.52 938.94 920.65 920.97 909.29
15-Oct-13  907.22 907.69 911.02 938.00  950.44 952.21 962.40 962.82 927.38 930.55 967.52 967.43 938.69 921.65 921.22 906.95
14-Nov-13  910.06 911.53 912.44 933.17  950.28 951.88 962.49 962.82 927.05 929.80 967.52 967.52 938.61 920.65 921.14 911.95
16-Dec-13  910.56 913.36 914.77 930.92  950.28 951.71 962.74 962.74 931.96 935.71 967.35 967.68 938.77 920.15 920.89 913.37
15-Jan-14  914.14 917.19 919.52 931.00  950.36 951.71 962.82 963.24 933.63 941.30 967.93 967.98 939.36 919.98 920.64 917.29
11-Feb-14 916.31 917.61 921.86 942,83  954.36 958.21 964.90 965.32 937.21 937.88 968.77 968.60 942.61 921.57 922.31 916.12
13-Mar-14 920.06 921.36 924.44 948.42 954.74 958.63 966.40 966.74 935.55 937.46 969.43 969.43 942.94 922.15 923.31 919.62
14-Apr-14  921.06 923.69 926.52 949.17  954.69 958.80 966.99 967.07 935.38 937.13 970.35 969.52 946.52 921.82 922.72 927.70
13-May-14 8 922.86 924.36 948.92  954.36 957.38 965.32 965.24 934.63 936.63 8 8  940.86 922.15 921.22 922.37
16-Jun-14 8 920.53 922.94 948.17  954.36 957.55 964.15 963.99 936.96 937.38 968.77 968.68 940.36 920.57 921.56 921.12
15-Jul-14  913.72 8 920.69 94588  954.11 955.80 963.07 963.07 930.96 933.21 968.10 968.93 939.69 918.73 920.72 915.62
29-Aug-14  910.72 912.69 916.44 945.00 953.53 955.21 962.65 962.74 935.13 931.96 967.52 967.43 939.19 917.07 919.39 913.70
15-Sep-14  915.81 917.11 918.36 944.25  952.69 954.46 962.32 962.40 928.88 930.71 967.68 967.68 938.94 915.57 918.14 916.95
15-Oct-14  915.97 916.53 917.52 943.67  951.86 953.63 962.32 962.40 928.13 929.96 966.85 966.85 938.69 917.07 916.31 917.70
5-Nov-14  917.22 918.28 919.11 943.00 951.40 953.05 962.49 962.49 928.13 929.80 966.93 966.85 938.61 916.23 916.64 918.95
9-Dec-14  919.81 921.69 920.86 94575  954.86 958.63 964.40 964.82 934.63 938.80 967.68 967.77 942.11 919.07 919.06 919.79
13-Jan-15  930.64 932.44 931.86 949.42  954.78 958.96 968.07 968.07 936.30 937.21 971.60 971.27 943.27 922.07 924.89 932.95
11-Feb-15  930.97 933.36 932.02 949.33  954.69 958.88 966.32 966.49 936.21 936.96 970.27 970.35 941.77 921.57 923.97 934.29
9-Mar-15 932.72 935.03 934.27 949.92  954.86 959.13 968.40 968.57 937.38 937.63 971.77 971.77 943.61 922.57 924.89 937.54
7-Apr-15 930.31 932.36 931.77 94950 954.53 958.05 965.49 965.57 936.21 936.80 970.10 970.02 941.44 921.23 923.14 934.54
4-May-15  928.97 930.69 930.19 949.42  954.36 957.21 964.15 964.65 935.55 936.63 970.35 970.35 941.69 920.15 921.81 930.54
5-Jun-15  927.81 929.53 929.27 948.00 954.36 956.46 963.99 964.15 935.30 936.21 969.02 968.85 940.52 920.90 921.64 929.95
7-Jul-15  926.64 927.61 927.02 946.58  953.69 955.55 963.15 963.40 933.80 933.71 968.35 968.18 939.86 919.82 919.31 930.12
11-Aug-15  923.22 926.28 925.36 945,17  952.44 954.21 962.90 962.99 931.88 932.88 967.93 967.68 939.44 918.32 918.89 927.20
9-Sep-15 6 925.61 924.27 949.08  951.11 953.88 962.65 962.74 930.88 931.80 967.52 967.35 940.02 917.07 918.81 925.95
20-Oct-15  923.47 10 10 942.25  950.44 952.21 963.24 963.15 930.38 931.30 10 10 939.19 917.40 913.89 10
5-Nov-15  923.14 924.94 10 940.75  950.28 951.80 962.99 962.99 930.13 931.05 10 10 939.11 917.57 918.31 10
7-Dec-15  923.97 925.53 925.69 938.33  950.44 951.88 962.90 963.07 934.46 936.46 967.35 967.52 939.52 918.89 918.89 10
7-Jan-16 927.06 928.53 928.94 94242  954.78 957.63 964.32 964.32 936.38 937.71 968.35 968.52 941.36 922.15 921.22 10
18-Feb-16  932.22 933.94 933.11 949.33  954.78 958.88 968.15 968.32 937.05 937.55 971.27 971.35 943.44 922.48 924.47 934.87
3-Mar-16 ~ 929.56 931.78 932.19 949.25 954.78 958.88 966.65 966.9 936.55 937.38 970.43 970.52 942.27 922.15 923.64 932.87
5-Apr-16  934.64 935.86 935.02 950.33  955.19 959.80 970.07 970.07 937.8 937.88 973.6 973.68 944.36 923.65 923.47 936.7
18-May-16 ~ 933.31 935.03 932.27 949.92  954.89 958.71 965.99 966.15 936.8 937.55 970.43 970.52 942.02 922.15 925.14 936.2
14-Jun-16 930.22 931.11 930.86 949.75  954.69 957.88 964.32 964.4 937.3 937.21 971.02 971.1 941.19 920.73 923.47 931.2
14-Jul-16  917.14 928.19 927.69 948.83  954.61 957.13 963.57 963.82 936.88 935.3 969.18 969.27 940.69 920.57 922.47 926.79
9-Aug-16  923.39 928.44 927.19 947.00 954.44 956.38 963.24 963.07 935.05 936.71 969.02 968.93 940.44 920.23 922.14 929.29
22-Sep-16  927.36 928.86 927.36 945.75  953.44 955.21 962.65 962.99 936.63 935.05 968.43 968.6 940.11 921.23 920.06 929.12

Page 7 of 8



Grange Road Wells

Date GR1'

18-Oct-16 927.64
15-Nov-16 929.39
21-Dec-16 931.22

Notes:

1

TABLE 2

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
COYOTE VALLEY GROUNDWATER BASIN MONITORING PLAN

WATER SURFACE EVELVATIONS
(all amounts in feet above mean sea level)

Treatment Plant Wells 2 Spyglass#7 3 Grange Road 3  American Rock 3  Golf Course Luchetti 3,4  AgWell
TP 1 TP 2 TP 3 MWI1A MWI1B MWZ2A MW2B MW 3A MW 3B MW 4 MW 5A MW 5B AG 1
944.67  952.24 954.42 962.99 963.24 935.55 936.88 968.43 968.35 940.02 920.73 920.97 930.12
948.75  954.53 957.88 964.74 965.15 937.21 936.13 969.27 969.35 941.44 921.40 922.72 931.54
950.58  955.61 958.88 969.82 970.24 936.3 937.13 973.35 973.43 945.44 924.98 925.64 932.62

. Grange Road Well #3 (GR 3) well casing shifted after installation resulting in the inability to make measurement in some months.

. Treatment Plant wells were installed in October 1994,
. A = Deeper Completion, B = Shallow Completion

. Luchetti Monitoring Well was installed in May 1998.
. Agricultural Well rehabilitated in 1997.

. Grange Road Well #1 failed in 2002. Grange Road Well #4 was installed in 2003 at the same location to replace it.

. Data is not available.

. Measurement made incorrectly and excluded from the record.

1
2
3
4
5
6. Pump out of service.
7
8
9
1

0. Valley Fire damaged pumps

Page 8 of 8



TABLE 3
HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
PUTAH CREEK DISCHARGE MEASUREMENTS

1993-1997 INSTANTANEOUS MEASUREMENTS
(All amounts in cubic feet per second)

. . 9
Minimum Highway Near Below ’ Temporary
Date Flow Requirement 29 Bridge Guenoc Gage Guenoc Gage Parshall Flume
05/17/93 - 43.48 49.05
07/21/93 4.70 3.06 4.80
08/17/93 1.70 0.90
06/25/94 - 0.50 0.58
07/24/95 4.70 14.70 15.70
08/04/95 1.70 8.96 9.10
08/23/95 1.70 7.49 7.54
09/15/95 0.90 6.28 6.09
11/07/95 -- 5.75 4.64
06/07/96 -- 56.76 64.77
06/28/96 -- 30.43 31.21
07/18/96 4,70 16.72 17.09
08/01/96 1.70 6.92 4.19
08/20/96 1.70 5.01 3.26
09/04/96 0.90 1.67 147
09/14/96 0.90 15 2 1.0-1.52
10/01/96 0.60 15 3 >0.5°%
10/15/96 0.60 11 4 >0.6 *
06/19/97 - 15-20 °
07/02/97 4.70 6.95 5.72
07/10/97 4.70 219
07/11/97 4.70 2.63
08/01/97 1.70 SF SF
08/03/97 1.70 15-20° 0.04 0.06 8
08/05/97 1.70 0.68 0.61
08/15/97 1.70 1.2 1.10 087 8 1.10
08/28/97 1.70 1.1 1.80 2.20 1.90
09/10/97 0.90 0.90
10/01/97 0.60 0.43 1.10 0.87 1.10
10/15/97 0.60 424 0.98 0.95 1.16
10/30/97 0.60 5.40 0.50 0.40 0.50

Notes:

1. All measurements made using current meter unless otherwise noted. SF designates observed surface flow only, no measurement.

2. Flow at Highway 29 bridge and near Guenoc Gage was braided, shallow and swift. Discharge was estimated based on previous
measurements. Continuous live stream was observed from Highway 29 bridge to below the Guenoc Gage site.

3. Flow at Highway 29 bridge was estimated based on previous measurements. Flow at Guenoc Gage was measured using
Parshall flume and estimation of leakage around flume. Continuous live stream was observed from Highway 29 bridge to below
the Guenoc Gage site.

4. Flow at Highway 29 bridge measured with current meter. Flow at Guenoc gage measured using a Parshall flume and

estimation of leakage around flume.

. Estimated due to inoperable equipment.

. Estimated

. Measured approximately 300-400' below former Guenoc Gage site.

. Measured using a Parshall flume.

. Temporary Parshall flume installed at the site of the former Guenoc Gage.

© o N o U



TABLE 4

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
PUTAH CREEK DISCHARGE MEASUREMENTS

U.S.G.S. GAGING STATION NO. 11453500, PUTAH CREEK NEAR GUENOC, CALIFORNIA

2016 AVERAGE DAILY DISCHARGE (cfs)*
AND SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DELIVERED

DAY

Minimum Flow
Requirement

© 00N U WN PR

WWRNRONNNNNNNRNNNNPERR B R R R R R R
PO OXVNONBERONPRPOOW®O®MNO®U ~WWN PR O

TOTAL (CFS-DAYS)
MEAN

MAX

MIN

TOTAL (AC-FT)

SUPPLEMENTAL
WATER DELIVERED (AC-FT)

NOTES:

JUL

4.70

11.02
11.44
11.02
11.33
11.70
10.80
10.69
10.39
10.25
10.20
9.81
9.59
9.47
9.48
8.87
8.29
8.37
8.18
8.02
6.97
5.69
5.40
5.67
6.12
6.05
4.80
4.23
3.45
3.62
3.41
3.24

247.57
7.99
11.70
3.24
491.05

0.0

AUG

1.70

3.31
3.27
2.81
3.18
2.51
3.19
3.16
3.15
3.05
2.18
2.03
2.54
2.20
2.22
2.38
3.33
2.29
2.11
2.06
1.54
1.91
1.92
181
1.42
1.06
0.80
1.10
131
1.16
0.69
0.51

66.22
2.14
3.33
0.51

131.35

0.0

SEP

0.90

0.46
1.18
1.76
1.97
2.08
2.16
2.05
1.80
1.68
1.72
1.75
2.24
181
2.12
2.00
1.83
1.60
1.60
1.56
1.53
1.55
1.26
1.00
0.85
0.94
1.23
0.94
1.36
117
1.07

46.25
1.54
2.24
0.46

91.73

0.0

OCT

0.60

0.91
1.00
1.60
3.04
3.03
2.72
3.85
4.48
4.34
3.05
2.47
2.78
4.10
8.29
19.09
67.42
43.01
27.30
19.78
15.93
13.81
12.20
12.00
48.86
724.88
332.06
110.14
448.08
540.03
733.41
682.67

3896.34
125.69
733.41

0.91

7,7128.27

0.0

ANNUAL TOTAL 0.0

1. Data is provisional and subject to revision by U.S. Geological Survey prior to publication. Average daily discharge is taken
from USGS Gage 11453500 Putah Creek Near Guenoc CA: http://waterdata.usgs.gov/ca/nwis/uv/?site_no=11453500.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 4.xlIsx

Page 1 of 19



TABLE 4

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
PUTAH CREEK DISCHARGE MEASUREMENTS

U.S.G.S. GAGING STATION NO. 11453500, PUTAH CREEK NEAR GUENOC, CALIFORNIA

2015 AVERAGE DAILY DISCHARGE (cfs)*
AND SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DELIVERED

DAY

Minimum Flow
Requirement

© 00N U WN PR

WWRNNNNRNNNONNNNNRERR R R R R R RB
PO WX VTOUBRWNRPLPOWOONOOUhWNRO

TOTAL (CFS-DAYS)
MEAN

MAX

MIN

TOTAL (AC-FT)

SUPPLEMENTAL
WATER DELIVERED (AC-FT)

NOTES:

JUL

4.70

0.74
0.75
0.36
0.18
0.10
0.07
0.01
0.01
0.01
0.03
0.23
0.33
0.31
0.30
0.22
0.25
112
1.60
0.67
0.18
0.04
0.01
0.02
0.42
0.36
0.08
0.02
0.01
0.00
0.00
0.00

8.43
0.27
1.60
0.00
16.72

0.0

AUG

1.70

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.0

SEP

0.90

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.0

OCT

0.60

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.0

ANNUAL TOTAL 0.0

1. Data is provisional and subject to revision by U.S. Geological Survey prior to publication. Average daily discharge is taken
from USGS Gage 11453500 Putah Creek Near Guenoc CA: http://waterdata.usgs.gov/ca/nwis/uv/?site_no=11453500.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 4.xlIsx

Page 2 of 19



TABLE 4

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
PUTAH CREEK DISCHARGE MEASUREMENTS

U.S.G.S. GAGING STATION NO. 11453500, PUTAH CREEK NEAR GUENOC, CALIFORNIA

2014 AVERAGE DAILY DISCHARGE (CfS)l
AND SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DELIVERED

DAY

Minimum Flow
Requirement

© 00N U~ WN B

WWRNNNMNNNNNNRERRRR R R R P
PO WO NOUUEWNRPOWOOM~NOUAWNERERO

TOTAL (CFS-DAYS)
MEAN

MAX

MIN

TOTAL (AC-FT)

SUPPLEMENTAL
WATER DELIVERED (AC-FT)

NOTES:

JUL

4.70

0.17
0.09

0.19
0.10
0.03
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.58
0.02
0.19
0.00
1.15

0.0

AUG

1.70

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.0

SEP

0.90

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.0

OCT

0.60

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.0

ANNUAL TOTAL 0.0

1. Data is provisional and subject to revision by U.S. Geological Survey prior to publication. Average daily discharge is taken
from USGS Gage 11453500 Putah Creek Near Guenoc CA: http://waterdata.usgs.gov/ca/nwis/uv/?site_no=11453500.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 4.xlIsx

Page 3 of 19



TABLE 4

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
PUTAH CREEK DISCHARGE MEASUREMENTS

U.S.G.S. GAGING STATION NO. 11453500, PUTAH CREEK NEAR GUENOC, CALIFORNIA

2013 AVERAGE DAILY DISCHARGE (CfS)l
AND SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DELIVERED

DAY

Minimum Flow
Requirement

© 00N U~ WN B

WWRNNNNMNNNNNNERRRRR R R P
PO WO NOUURERWNRPOOOM~NOOUAWNERO

TOTAL (CFS-DAYS)
MEAN

MAX

MIN

TOTAL (AC-FT)

SUPPLEMENTAL
WATER DELIVERED (AC-FT)

NOTES:

JUL

4.70

0.84
0.34
0.28
0.58
0.00
0.16
0.70
0.63
0.58
0.34
0.03
0.00
0.17
0.05
0.28
0.14
0.39
0.47
0.82
0.53
0.59
0.47
0.55
0.57
0.31
0.20
0.16
0.81
1.90
2.50
2.40

17.79
0.57
2.50
0.00

35.29

73.9

AUG

1.70

2.00
1.40
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1.50
1.70
0.14
0.19
0.61
4.60
4.60
4.40
7.00
1.40
0.68
0.34
0.49
0.66
0.40
0.56
0.33
0.00
3.60

5.10
0.35
1.00
2.40
13.00

58.45
1.95
13.00
0.00
115.93

123.1

SEP

0.90

9.30
0.06
0.00
0.38
1.80
3.20
4.50
3.00
0.00
0.04
0.93
0.35
0.00
0.04
0.42
0.41
0.34
0.04
0.23
0.33
0.36
0.08
0.11
0.20
1.20
0.85
1.10
0.93
0.65
0.77

31.62
1.05
9.30
0.00

62.72

1155

OCT

ANNUAL TOTAL 430.2

1. Data is provisional and subject to revision by U.S. Geological Survey prior to publication. Average daily discharge is taken
from USGS Gage 11453500 Putah Creek Near Guenoc CA: http://waterdata.usgs.gov/ca/nwis/uv/?site_no=11453500.

2. The flow data originally shown on-line in real-time for September 12th, 14th, 15th, 16th, and 17th was subsequently reduced
on September 17th by USGS pursuant to a direct flow measurement. The unadjusted real-time flow data was used by the
District in determining the amount of water to pump to meet supplemental flow requirements. The real-time data used by
the District indicated that the minimum flow requirement of 0.9 cfs was being met.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 4.xlIsx

Page 4 of 19



TABLE 4

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
PUTAH CREEK DISCHARGE MEASUREMENTS

U.S.G.S. GAGING STATION NO. 11453500, PUTAH CREEK NEAR GUENOC, CALIFORNIA

2012 AVERAGE DAILY DISCHARGE (CfS)l
AND SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DELIVERED

DAY

Minimum Flow
Requirement

© 00N U~ WN B

W WNNRNNMNMNNMNNNNNNRPRPRPRPRPRRERRRERRE
PO OWWO~NODURA, WNRPEFPOOWOWNOOOUA,WNEO

TOTAL (CFS)
MEAN

MAX

MIN

TOTAL (AC-FT)

SUPPLEMENTAL
WATER DELIVERED (AC-FT)

NOTES:

JUL

4.70

6.70
6.30
5.90
5.70
5.50
4.90
3.80
2.70
3.00
2.90
2.60
2.00
2.10
3.50
2.60
1.30
1.70
2.90
1.90
1.50
1.50
1.40
1.40
2.20
2.10
2.00
1.90
1.90
1.80
1.80
1.70

89.20
2.88
6.70
1.30

176.62

89.4

AUG

1.70

1.60
1.50
1.80
2.40
2.20
1.20
2.20
2.60
2.30
0.71
1.10
1.80
1.40
0.32
0.43
0.60
0.62
0.44
0.51
0.40
0.84
1.10
1.10
1.40
1.60
1.80
1.90
1.90
2.00
2.00
2.10

43.87
1.42
2.60
0.32

86.86

135.4

SEP

0.90

2.10
2.00
0.98
0.22
0.54
1.70
1.80
1.90
1.30
0.06
0.01
0.02
0.03
0.02
0.00
0.03
0.04
0.04
0.77
1.40
1.30
1.20
1.30
1.20
1.30
1.50
1.40
1.40
1.40
1.50

28.46
0.95
2.10
0.00

56.35

122.2

OCT

0.60

1.50
1.60
1.70
1.60
1.50
1.30
1.20
1.20
1.20
1.30
1.50
1.60
1.50
1.60
1.60
0.88
0.71
0.80
0.88
0.94
0.96
1.40
1.10
1.10
0.95
0.91
0.97
0.95
0.94
0.95
1.00

37.34
1.20
1.70
0.71

73.93

67.4

ANNUAL TOTAL 414.4

1. Data is provisional and subject to revision by U.S. Geological Survey prior to publication. Other than July 1 through 8,
August 18, August 25 and September 1, all values for average daily discharge are based on USGS website as posted
within 10 days of the respective date. July 1 through 8, August 18, August 25 and September 1 readings were taken from
the USGS website on October 30, 2012. Average daily discharge is taken from USGS Gage 11453500 Putah Creek Near
Guenoc CA: http://waterdata.usgs.gov/ca/nwis/uv/?site_no=11453500.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 4.xlIsx

Page 5 of 19



TABLE 4

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
PUTAH CREEK DISCHARGE MEASUREMENTS

U.S.G.S. GAGING STATION NO. 11453500, PUTAH CREEK NEAR GUENOC, CALIFORNIA

2011 AVERAGE DAILY DISCHARGE (CfS)l
AND SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DELIVERED

DAY

Minimum Flow
Requirement

e
R O ®©O©Ww~NO U WNRE

WNNRONONNNRNNNNE R R E R B
OWONOUTBWNRPOOOWMND U ~WN

31

TOTAL (CFS)
MEAN

MAX

MIN

TOTAL (AC-FT)

SUPPLEMENTAL
WATER DELIVERED (AC-FT)

NOTES:

1. Data is provisional and subject to revision by U.S. Geological Survey prior to publication.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 4.xlIsx

JUL

4.70

29.95
27.94
26.15
24.55
22.78
22.08
21.25
20.05
19.15
18.20
16.97
16.74
16.41
16.39
15.97
15.84
15.50
15.27
14.74
13.59
12.11
10.34
9.88

9.51

9.71

9.85

9.56

9.59

9.27

8.82

8.27

496.44
16.01
29.95

8.27

982.95

0.0

AUG

1.70

7.67
7.59
7.38
7.22
6.96
6.30
6.16
7.43
7.09
6.53
4.92
4.23
4.26
3.80
3.56
3.21
2.93
3.13
3.33
3.24
3.61
3.94
3.94
3.75
3.45
2.89
2.54
2.39
2.20
2.07
2.06

139.75
451
7.67
2.06

276.70

0.0

SEP

0.90

2.21
2.13
1.98
1.87
1.05
0.72
1.79
1.10
1.24
1.58
3.60
3.51
2.01
1.69
1.60
1.67
1.80
1.86
1.92
1.99
2.26
212
2.02
211
2.42
2.28
2.33
2.40
2.52
2.45

60.21
2.01
3.60
0.72

119.22

18.8

OCT

0.60

2.37
2.37
2.62
3.00
7.72
7.35
5.20
4.63
4.59
4.74
4.88
5.23
5.56
5.89
5.94
6.36
6.88
7.66
8.15
8.92
8.83
8.84
8.73
8.76
9.11
9.01
9.10
9.55
10.03
10.44
11.30

213.78
6.90
11.30
2.37
423.29

0.0

ANNUAL TOTAL 18.8

Page 6 of 19



TABLE 4

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
PUTAH CREEK DISCHARGE MEASUREMENTS

U.S.G.S. GAGING STATION NO. 11453500, PUTAH CREEK NEAR GUENOC, CALIFORNIA

2010 AVERAGE DAILY DISCHARGE (CfS)l
AND SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DELIVERED

DAY

Minimum Flow
Requirement

© 00N U~ WN B

W WNNRNNMNMNNMNNNNNNRPRPRPRPRPRRERRRERRE
PO OWWO~NODURA,WNRPEPOOWWLWNOOUA,WNEO

TOTAL (CFS)
MEAN

MAX

MIN

TOTAL (AC-FT)

SUPPLEMENTAL
WATER DELIVERED (AC-FT)

NOTES:

1. Data is provisional and subject to revision by U.S. Geological Survey prior to publication.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 4.xlIsx

JUL

4.70

21.00
21.00
20.00
19.00
18.00
17.00
17.00
16.00
15.00
14.00
13.00
13.00
12.00
11.00
11.00
11.00
11.00
9.70
9.10
8.00
7.20
6.70
6.10
5.40
5.10
5.60
6.60
6.50
6.10
5.60
5.30

353.00
11.39
21.00

5.10

698.94

15.0

AUG

1.70

4.90
4.70
4.50
4.10
3.80
3.70
3.80
2.50
2.00
2.00
2.00
2.20
2.10
1.60
1.50
1.60
1.70
1.60
1.70
1.70
1.50
1.30
1.20
1.40
1.40
1.50
1.40
1.20
1.30
1.20
1.10

68.20
2.20
4.90
1.10

135.04

68.5

SEP

0.90

1.10
1.00
0.99
0.96
0.94
0.97
1.20
1.30
1.70
1.60
1.50
1.30
1.20
0.98
0.75
0.56
0.71
0.98
0.75
0.70
0.98
1.10
1.20
1.00
0.99
0.92
0.91
0.85
0.81
0.76

30.71
1.02
1.70
0.56

60.81

73.5

OCT

0.60

0.78
0.83
0.87
0.87
0.87
0.88
1.20
1.10
0.97
0.83
0.67
0.64
0.99
1.10
1.10
1.00
1.20
1.10
1.10
1.00
1.10
1.00
1.00
397.00
143.00
38.00
20.00
13.00
14.00
27.00
22.00

696.20
22.46
397.00
0.64
1,378.48

27.9

ANNUAL TOTAL 185.0

Page 7 of 19



TABLE 4

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
PUTAH CREEK DISCHARGE MEASUREMENTS

U.S.G.S. GAGING STATION NO. 11453500, PUTAH CREEK NEAR GUENOC, CALIFORNIA

2009 AVERAGE DAILY DISCHARGE (CfS)l
AND SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DELIVERED

DAY

Minimum Flow
Requirement

© 00N U~ WN B

W WNNRNNMNDNNMNNNNNNRPRPRPRPRRERRRRRE
PO OWWO~NODURA, WNRPEPOOWWNOOUA,WNEREO

TOTAL (CFS)
MEAN

MAX

MIN

TOTAL (AC-FT)

SUPPLEMENTAL
WATER DELIVERED (AC-FT)

NOTES:

1. Data is provisional and subject to revision by U.S. Geological Survey prior to publication.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 4.xlIsx

JUL

4.70

6.60
6.50
4.10
2.70
4.30
3.60
1.60
1.40
0.70
0.96
2.30
1.90
0.62
0.00
0.04
1.00
1.10
1.80
2.20
2.10
1.70
1.70
1.20
0.90
0.80
0.61
0.31
0.02
0.10
0.31
0.33

53.50
1.73
6.60
0.00

105.93

45.5

AUG

1.70

0.68
1.10
1.20
0.96
0.51
0.53
0.89
0.85
0.79
0.53
0.34
0.25
0.22
0.17
0.07
0.03
0.01
0.02
0.21
0.31
0.31
0.89
1.10
0.91
0.66
1.00
0.36
0.00
0.00
0.01
0.35

15.26
0.49
1.20
0.00

30.21

69.9

SEP

0.90

0.29
0.50
0.31
0.43
0.58
0.59
0.49
0.10
0.05
0.05
0.04
0.19
0.63
0.82
0.62
0.08
0.04
0.03
0.10
0.48
0.32
0.06
0.04
0.10
0.19
0.06
0.07
0.17
0.16
0.13

7.72
0.26
0.82
0.03
15.29

62.8

OCT

0.60

0.20
0.40
0.39
0.38
0.38
0.38
0.44
0.44
0.49
0.68
0.79
0.87
2.50
81.00
60.00
26.00
15.00
9.40
7.10
6.90
7.10
6.50
6.20
5.80
5.30
5.80
6.30
6.70
8.60
11.00
13.00

296.04
9.55
81.00
0.20
586.16

24.9

ANNUAL TOTAL 203.1

Page 8 of 19



TABLE 4

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

PUTAH CREEK DISCHARGE MEASUREMENTS

U.S.G.S. GAGING STATION NO. 11453500, PUTAH CREEK NEAR GUENOC, CALIFORNIA

2008 AVERAGE DAILY DISCHARGE (Cf's)1
AND SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DELIVERED

DAY

Minimum Flow
Requirement

© 00N U~ WN B

WRNRNRONNMNNNNONNNNRERRERRRBRR R
OWONOTRWOWNPFPOO®OMNOOUDMWNLERO

31

TOTAL (CFS)
MEAN

MAX

MIN

TOTAL (AC-FT)

SUPPLEMENTAL
WATER DELIVERED (AC-FT)?

NOTES:

1. Data is provisional and subject to revision by U.S. Geological Survey prior to publication.

JUL

4.70

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.22
0.56
0.58
0.25
0.30
0.24
0.26
0.22
0.03
0.07
0.40
0.30
0.05
0.02
0.02
0.16
0.35
0.63
0.09
0.81
1.60
1.40
2.10
1.50
0.54
1.70
2.50
1.90

18.80
0.61
2.50
0.00

37.22

51.4

AUG

1.70

0.35
0.13
0.02
0.26
0.00
0.08
0.07
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.01
0.01
0.01
0.02
0.03
0.03
0.03
0.06
0.10
0.09
0.08
0.08
0.88
3.30
3.30
1.70
0.29
0.31
0.26
1.50
2.90

15.90
0.51
3.30
0.00

31.48

79.8

SEP

0.90

1.50
1.90
0.66
0.20
0.13
0.65
1.90
1.60
1.10
0.08
0.15
0.39
0.02
0.66
0.01
0.09
0.17
1.10
1.10
0.44
1.90
1.50
0.61
1.40
2.30
1.70
0.80
1.30
0.53
0.08

25.97
0.87
2.30
0.01

51.42

75.6

OCT

0.60

0.09
0.09
0.10
0.49
0.83
0.35
0.13
0.12
0.29
0.39
0.58
0.73
0.33
0.05
0.04
0.03
0.04
0.35
0.65
0.29
0.17
0.17
0.08
0.17
0.17
0.47
0.70
1.20
1.50
1.60
2.00

14.20
0.46
2.00
0.03

28.12

53.6

2. Includes water delivered from both the Agricultural well and Well #3 (see Table 5 for specifics).

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 4.xlIsx

NOV

3.20
52.00
67.00

145.00
43.00
27.00
20.00
16.00
14.00
14.00
13.00
13.00
13.00
12.00
13.00
13.00
13.00
13.00
13.00
13.00
14.00
14.00
14.00
14.00
15.00
15.00
16.00
15.00
15.00
15.00

677.20

22.57
145.00

3.20

1,340.86

0.0

ANNUAL TOTAL 260.4 @

Page 9 of 19



TABLE 4

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

PUTAH CREEK DISCHARGE MEASUREMENTS

U.S.G.S. GAGING STATION NO. 11453500, PUTAH CREEK NEAR GUENOC, CALIFORNIA

2007 AVERAGE DAILY DISCHARGE (CfS)l
AND SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DELIVERED

DAY

Minimum Flow
Requirement

© 00N U WN PR

WNRNRNNMNNNNNNNRERRERRRBRR R
OWONOUTBWNPFPOOOMNO®UDMWNLERO

31

TOTAL (CFS)
MEAN

MAX

MIN

TOTAL (AC-FT)

SUPPLEMENTAL
WATER DELIVERED (AC-FT)

NOTES:

JUL

4.70

0.12
0.15
0.07
0.02

0.21
0.33
0.17
0.21
0.23
0.29
0.22
0.12
0.11
0.06

0.01
0.02
0.03
0.04
0.05
0.06
0.06
0.07
0.08
0.07
0.06
0.06
0.05

2.97
0.10
0.33
0.00
5.88

0.0

AUG

1.70

0.04
0.03
0.02
0.02
0.01
0.01
0.01

[=lelNeNeNelNeNeNeNo oo N No o NoNoNeNoe Noe NoNeo o N

o

0.14
0.00
0.04
0.00
0.28

0.0

SEP

o

o

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.0

OCT

[=NelNeNelNolNeNe o No oo e NoNoNoNoNe o NeoNoNeoNe Ne N 2N

o

0.02

0.02
0.00
0.02
0.00
0.04

54.4

1. Data is provisional and subject to revision by U.S. Geological Survey prior to publication.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt

Thbl 4.xIsx

NOV

0.26
0.35
0.41
0.43
0.52
0.5
0.36
0.34
0.38
0.41
0.46
0.36
0.37
0.3
0.26
0.23
0.23
0.3
11
2.1
2.4
2.8

3.2
33
3.7
3.8
3.6
3.7
4.1

43.27
1.44
4.10
0.23

85.67

9.5

ANNUAL TOTAL 64.0

Page 10 of 19



TABLE 4

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
PUTAH CREEK DISCHARGE MEASUREMENTS

U.S.G.S. GAGING STATION NO. 11453500, PUTAH CREEK NEAR GUENOC, CALIFORNIA
2006 AVERAGE DAILY DISCHARGE (cfs) *
AND SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DELIVERED

DAY JUL AUG SEP OoCT

Minimum Flow

Requirement 4.70 1.70 0.90 0.60
1 28.08 8.37 2.65 0.40

2 27.74 8.74 2.52 0.60

3 27.34 8.67 2.37 0.95

4 26.96 8.14 2.41 1.38

5 26.78 8.14 2.52 2.62

6 26.58 8.69 2,77 4.12

7 25.93 8.82 2.28 3.74

8 24.86 8.88 131 3.47

9 23.28 7.12 1.00 3.09

10 22.23 5.66 1.01 2.85
11 20.70 4.80 1.10 2.47
12 19.95 5.02 0.95 2.54

13 19.66 3.71 0.75 2.58
14 18.83 3.46 0.60 2.94

15 17.71 3.21 0.54 3.26
16 17.14 2.75 0.53 3.69
17 16.02 2.76 0.59 3.47

18 14.04 2.49 0.69 3.55

19 13.09 2.24 0.63 3.73

20 12.80 3.01 0.63 3.54
21 11.96 3.26 1.19 3.37
22 10.86 3.59 1.41 3.33
23 9.74 3.94 141 3.42
24 8.97 4.05 1.62 3.69
25 8.70 4.19 1.68 3.74
26 8.04 4.22 1.85 3.65
27 7.80 4.49 1.47 3.63

28 7.56 4.40 0.71 3.81
29 7.86 4.25 0.48 4.05
30 7.60 4.12 0.38 4.15
31 8.08 3.95 4.52
TOTAL (CFS) 526.90 159.12 40.05 96.35
MEAN 17.00 5.13 1.34 311
MAX 28.08 8.88 277 4.52
MIN 7.56 2.24 0.38 0.40

TOTAL (AC-FT) 1,043.26 315.05 79.31 190.77

SUPPLEMENTAL 2

WATER DELIVERED (AC-FT) 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.8 ANNUAL TOTAL 18

NOTES:
1. Data is provisional and subject to revision by U.S. Geological Survey prior to publication.
2. Source of Supplemental Water during 2006 was from a groundwater well owned by neighboring landowner.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 4.xlIsx Page 11 of 19



TABLE 4

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
PUTAH CREEK DISCHARGE MEASUREMENTS

U.S.G.S. GAGING STATION NO. 11453500, PUTAH CREEK NEAR GUENOC, CALIFORNIA
2005 AVERAGE DAILY DISCHARGE (cfs) *
AND SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DELIVERED

DAY JUL AUG SEP OoCT

Minimum Flow

Requirement 4.70 1.70 0.90 0.60
1 34.56 7.64 0.60 0.57

2 32.14 7.08 0.59 0.53

3 31.52 6.89 0.52 0.60

4 30.47 6.84 0.42 0.71

5 28.98 6.30 0.44 0.88

6 27.95 5.86 0.47 1.00

7 26.76 5.22 0.71 141

8 25.65 4.80 1.25 0.97

9 24.47 5.06 1.96 0.90

10 24.41 5.64 0.93 0.83
11 23.69 5.36 1.55 N/A
12 22.54 5.29 1.32 0.94
13 22.53 5.18 0.98 1.16
14 21.73 4.65 1.12 1.23
15 20.67 3.56 1.32 1.35
16 19.71 3.56 1.53 1.42
17 18.52 3.02 1.33 1.73

18 17.70 4.25 1.14 1.56
19 16.68 4.36 0.96 1.32
20 16.03 4.58 1.05 1.32

21 15.67 4.25 1.01 1.39
22 15.58 3.99 0.98 1.82
23 15.15 2.61 0.88 1.85
24 14.65 2.16 0.79 1.91
25 13.67 2.20 0.74 2.41
26 12.18 2.19 0.69 2.87
27 11.36 2.12 0.70 3.15
28 10.33 1.22 0.70 4.58
29 9.75 1.21 0.74 6.57
30 9.18 1.12 0.65 4.42
31 8.18 0.75 3.90
TOTAL (CFS) 622.38 128.98 28.08 55.29
MEAN 20.08 4.16 0.94 1.84
MAX 34.56 7.64 1.96 6.57
MIN 8.18 0.75 0.42 0.53

TOTAL (AC-FT) 1,232.31 255.39 55.61 109.47

SUPPLEMENTAL

WATER DELIVERED (AC-FT) 0.0 0.0 5.4 0.4 ANNUAL TOTAL 5.8

NOTES:
1. Data is provisional and subject to revision by U.S. Geological Survey prior to publication.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 4.xlIsx Page 12 of 19



TABLE 4

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
PUTAH CREEK DISCHARGE MEASUREMENTS

U.S.G.S. GAGING STATION NO. 11453500, PUTAH CREEK NEAR GUENOC, CALIFORNIA
2004 AVERAGE DAILY DISCHARGE (cfs)*
AND SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DELIVERED

DAY JUL AUG SEP OCT

Minimum Flow

Requirement 4.70 1.70 0.90 0.60

1 6.68 0.79 0.03 0.00

2 6.11 0.76 0.02 0.00

3 5.65 0.95 0.01 0.00

4 5.01 0.63 0.01 0.00

5 3.94 1.05 0.00 0.00

6 341 0.91 0.00 0.00

7 3.05 0.89 0.00 0.00

8 2.99 1.53 0.00 0.00

9 2.98 1.99 0.00 0.00

10 3.03 1.86 0.00 0.00

11 2.94 1.20 0.00 0.00

12 2.66 1.13 0.00 0.00

13 2.48 1.24 0.00 0.00

14 2.37 111 0.00 0.00

15 3.83 1.03 0.00 0.00

16 3.89 0.98 0.00 0.01

17 4.46 0.92 0.00 0.04

18 418 0.95 0.00 0.06

19 3.26 0.87 0.03 0.21

20 3.22 0.80 0.08 0.11

21 2.59 0.75 0.02 0.17

22 2.43 0.61 0.00 0.19

23 2.24 0.17 0.00 0.45

24 2.01 0.04 0.00 1.10

25 1.84 0.03 0.00 2.10

26 2.07 0.07 0.00 59.28

27 1.78 0.06 0.00 40.03

28 1.26 0.05 0.00 19.95

29 1.61 0.04 0.00 10.89

30 111 0.04 0.00 8.95

31 0.85 0.03 7.63

TOTAL (CFS) 95.92 23.48 0.19 151.18

MEAN 3.09 0.76 0.01 4.88

MAX 6.68 1.99 0.08 59.28

MIN 0.85 0.03 0.00 0.00

TOTAL (AC-FT) 189.92 46.48 0.38 299.33
SUPPLEMENTAL

WATER DELIVERED (AC-FT) 35.2 24.6 0.0 0.0 ANNUAL TOTAL  59.7

NOTES:
1. Data is provisional and subject to revision by U.S. Geological Survey prior to publication.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 4.xlIsx Page 13 of 19



TABLE 4

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
PUTAH CREEK DISCHARGE MEASUREMENTS

U.S.G.S. GAGING STATION NO. 11453500, PUTAH CREEK NEAR GUENOC, CALIFORNIA
2003 AVERAGE DAILY DISCHARGE (cfs)*
AND SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DELIVERED

DAY JUL AUG SEP OCT

Minimum Flow

Requirement 4.70 1.70 0.90 0.60
1 19.42 2.06 1.31 0.85

2 18.89 2.52 0.73 0.82

3 17.80 2.28 0.68 0.89

4 17.09 2.88 1.04 0.96

5 16.10 3.40 0.68 0.84

6 15.93 2.39 0.62 0.41

7 15.04 2.90 0.87 0.27

8 14.20 457 0.74 0.19

9 13.14 5.16 0.76 0.23

10 12.23 4.66 1.24 0.16
11 11.33 417 1.44 0.48
12 10.86 3.64 1.55 0.73
13 10.62 3.46 1.32 0.86

14 10.65 3.25 1.42 0.94

15 10.40 2.93 1.26 0.98
16 8.81 2.49 0.42 0.95

17 8.15 2.23 0.19 0.94
18 7.61 2.05 0.15 0.94
19 7.79 1.95 0.17 0.94
20 7.62 0.37 0.31 0.93
21 7.17 0.32 0.30 1.08
22 7.35 151 0.54 111
23 5.99 1.17 0.67 1.12
24 5.21 1.01 0.77 1.05
25 6.39 1.00 0.83 0.93
26 4.62 1.09 0.77 0.88
27 431 1.12 0.79 0.88
28 5.04 1.27 0.80 0.88
29 3381 1.52 0.83 0.85
30 2.80 1.49 0.80 0.84
31 0.73 1.49 0.85
TOTAL (CFS) 307.10 72.34 24.01 24.76
MEAN 9.91 2.33 0.80 0.80
MAX 19.42 5.16 1.55 1.12
MIN 0.73 0.32 0.15 0.16

TOTAL (AC-FT) 608.07 143.23 47.53 49.03

SUPPLEMENTAL

WATER DELIVERED (AC-FT) 15.2 25.0 38.4 20.9 ANNUAL TOTAL 994

NOTES:
1. Data is provisional and subject to revision by U.S. Geological Survey prior to publication.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 4.xlIsx Page 14 of 19



TABLE 4

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
PUTAH CREEK DISCHARGE MEASUREMENTS

U.S.G.S. GAGING STATION NO. 11453500, PUTAH CREEK NEAR GUENOC, CALIFORNIA
2002 AVERAGE DAILY DISCHARGE (cfs)*
AND SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DELIVERED

DAY JUL AUG SEP OCT

Minimum Flow

Requirement 4.70 1.70 0.90 0.60

1 0.56 0.19 0.00 0.00

2 0.38 0.21 0.00 0.00

3 0.34 0.19 0.00 0.00

4 0.30 0.13 0.00 0.00

5 0.24 0.07 0.00 0.00

6 0.29 0.14 0.00 0.00

7 0.08 0.11 0.00 0.00

8 0.00 0.03 0.00 0.00

9 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00

10 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00

11 0.41 0.01 0.00 0.00

12 0.61 0.01 0.00 0.00

13 0.70 0.01 0.00 0.00

14 0.79 0.01 0.00 0.00

15 0.80 0.01 0.00 0.00

16 0.80 0.01 0.00 0.00

17 0.78 0.01 0.00 0.00

18 0.78 0.01 0.00 0.00

19 0.78 0.01 0.00 0.00

20 0.74 0.01 0.00 0.00

21 0.74 0.00 0.00 0.00

22 0.74 0.00 0.00 0.00

23 0.73 0.00 0.00 0.00

24 0.72 0.00 0.00 0.00

25 0.73 0.00 0.00 0.00

26 0.72 0.00 0.00 0.00

27 0.74 0.00 0.00 0.00

28 0.69 0.00 0.00 0.00

29 0.66 0.00 0.00 0.00

30 0.23 0.00 0.00 0.00

31 0.01 0.00 0.00

TOTAL (CFS) 16.10 1.17 0.00 0.00

MEAN 0.52 0.04 0.00 0.00

MAX 0.80 0.21 0.00 0.00

MIN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL (AC-FT) 31.89 2.31 0.00 0.00
SUPPLEMENTAL

WATER DELIVERED (AC-FT) 00 00 00 00

NOTES:
1. Data is provisional and subject to revision by U.S. Geological Survey prior to publication.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 4.xlIsx Page 15 of 19



TABLE 4

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
PUTAH CREEK DISCHARGE MEASUREMENTS

U.S.G.S. GAGING STATION NO. 11453500, PUTAH CREEK NEAR GUENOC, CALIFORNIA
2001 AVERAGE DAILY DISCHARGE (cfs)*
AND SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DELIVERED

DAY JUL AUG SEP OCT

Minimum Flow

Requirement 4.70 1.70 0.90 0.60

1 0.00 1,59 0.41 3.66

2 0.04 0.73 0.32 2.68

3 0.12 0.73 0.31 343

4 0.13 0.29 0.24 3.46

5 0.12 112 0.19 3.18

6 0.14 155 0.16 158

7 0.16 2.80 0.17 0.99

8 0.15 2.39 0.08 0.83

9 0.14 157 0.17 0.78

10 0.12 2.38 0.48 0.99

11 0.08 0.00 0.64 0.70

12 0.05 0.68 0.63 0.52

13 0.02 172 0.48 0.41

14 0.01 150 0.33 0.33

15 0.01 1.28 0.59 0.26

16 0.06 0.62 112 0.22

17 0.65 0.87 0.79 0.18

18 0.39 0.70 0.46 0.14

19 0.50 0.60 0.59 0.09

20 1.20 0.46 0.83 0.19

21 2.89 0.70 0.77 0.20

22 3.18 0.56 0.55 0.15

23 3.04 0.00 0.69 0.10

2 252 0.03 1.21 0.06

25 2.74 0.00 255 0.04

2% 1.40 0.00 2.77 0.04

27 0.00 0.00 2.54 0.07

28 121 0.01 2.95 0.10

29 3.97 0.02 3.30 0.12

30 3.36 0.46 337 0.42

31 1.99 0.54 0.40

TOTAL (CFS) 3039 2592 2060  26.32

MEAN 0.98 0.84 0.99 0.85

MAX 3.97 2.80 3.37 3.66

MIN 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.04

TOTAL (AC-FT) 6016 5131 5878 5212
SUPPLEMENTAL 712 91.9 60.6 9.1 ANNUAL TOTAL 2328

WATER DELIVERED (AC-FT)

NOTES:
1. Data is provisional and subject to revision by U.S. Geological Survey prior to publication.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 4.xlIsx Page 16 of 19



TABLE 4

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
PUTAH CREEK DISCHARGE MEASUREMENTS

U.S.G.S. GAGING STATION NO. 11453500, PUTAH CREEK NEAR GUENOC, CALIFORNIA
2000 AVERAGE DAILY DISCHARGE (cfs)*
AND SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DELIVERED

DAY JUL AUG SEP OCT

Minimum Flow

Requirement 4.70 1.70 0.90 0.60
1 12.00 3.20 1.90 0.62

2 11.00 2.00 1.70 0.81

3 13.00 2.10 0.00 0.29

4 12.00 0.77 1.50 0.56

5 12.00 2.50 1.60 0.96

6 12.00 0.04 1.50 0.48

7 12.00 2.30 0.64 0.84

8 11.00 2.80 0.60 1.20

9 10.00 1.50 0.00 1.20

10 9.30 0.00 0.34 1.70

11 9.20 1.60 0.74 1.70
12 8.50 1.90 0.90 1.80
13 5.90 2.00 1.20 1.70
14 5.20 1.90 0.58 1.80
15 6.60 1.90 0.61 1.70
16 6.90 1.90 1.50 1.50
17 7.20 1.10 1.60 0.91
18 6.50 1.80 1.00 0.88
19 6.00 0.83 0.22 0.83
20 5.70 0.40 0.11 0.88
21 5.40 0.00 0.61 0.93
22 5.60 0.84 0.98 0.70
23 4.60 1.70 1.40 0.57
24 4.20 1.90 1.60 0.76
25 4.40 1.90 1.70 1.50
26 4.60 1.40 0.43 2.70

27 4.90 0.00 0.11 1.90
28 4.80 0.95 0.52 2.90
29 4.10 1.80 0.36 56.00

30 3.90 1.80 0.31 34.00

31 3.90 1.80 20.00
TOTAL (CFS) 232.40 46.63 26.26 144.32
MEAN 5.25 1.50 0.88 4.66
MAX 13.00 3.20 1.90 56.00
MIN 3.90 0.00 0.00 0.29

TOTAL (AC-FT) 460.15 92.33 51.99 285.75

SUPPLEMENTAL

WATER DELIVERED (AC-FT) 13.6 53.7 46.6 39.6 ANNUAL TOTAL 1535

NOTES:
1. Data is provisional and subject to revision by U.S. Geological Survey prior to publication.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 4.xlIsx Page 17 of 19



TABLE 4

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
PUTAH CREEK DISCHARGE MEASUREMENTS

U.S.G.S. GAGING STATION NO. 11453500, PUTAH CREEK NEAR GUENOC, CALIFORNIA
1999 AVERAGE DAILY DISCHARGE (cfs) *
AND SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DELIVERED

DAY JUL AUG SEP OCT

Minimum Flow

Requirement 4.70 1.70 0.90 0.60
1 12.00 3.50 2.20 0.29

2 11.00 3.10 2.30 0.91

3 11.00 2.90 2.00 0.95

4 11.00 3.40 2.10 1.00

5 13.00 3.10 2.10 1.20

6 12.00 3.40 1.60 1.30

7 11.00 4.20 0.94 1.20

8 10.00 5.50 0.66 1.10

9 9.70 5.00 1.20 1.10

10 10.00 4.40 1.90 1.20

11 9.60 4.50 1.00 1.60
12 8.70 4.00 1.70 1.70
13 8.50 3.00 1.40 1.80
14 8.10 2.90 1.30 2.00
15 5.70 2.60 0.50 1.70
16 6.20 3.10 1.60 1.50
17 6.70 3.90 1.70 1.60
18 6.20 3.50 1.90 1.60
19 5.80 3.30 2.00 1.70
20 6.20 3.20 1.30 1.20
21 6.80 3.10 1.10 0.36
22 7.20 3.10 1.30 0.12
23 7.30 2.90 2.10 0.04
24 7.60 1.20 2.10 0.00
25 6.80 1.30 1.70 0.00
26 5.00 1.10 2.40 0.00
27 4.30 1.20 2.70 1.10
28 5.20 3.10 2.20 4.70
29 4.50 3.00 0.93 6.30
30 4.90 2.60 0.47 4.10
31 5.00 2.20 3.60
TOTAL (CFS) 247.00 97.30 48.40 46.97
MEAN 7.97 3.14 1.61 1.52
MAX 13.00 5.50 2.70 6.30
MIN 4.30 1.10 0.47 0.00

TOTAL (AC-FT) 490.00 193.00 96.00 93.00

SUPPLEMENTAL

WATER DELIVERED (AC-FT) 4.5 14.0 22.2 17.3 ANNUAL TOTAL  58.0

NOTES:
1. Data is provisional and subject to revision by U.S. Geological Survey prior to publication.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 4.xlIsx Page 18 of 19



TABLE 4

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
PUTAH CREEK DISCHARGE MEASUREMENTS

U.S.G.S. GAGING STATION NO. 11453500, PUTAH CREEK NEAR GUENOC, CALIFORNIA
1998 AVERAGE DAILY DISCHARGE (cfs) *
AND SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DELIVERED

DAY JUL AUG SEP OCT

Minimum Flow

Requirement 4.70 1.70 0.90 0.60

1 62.00 20.00 6.80 9.20

2 60.00 19.00 7.50 9.70

3 59.00 18.00 6.80 9.70

4 57.00 17.00 6.40 9.40

5 54.00 16.00 6.30 8.50

6 51.00 13.00 8.50 7.70

7 48.00 13.00 9.20 7.60

8 47.00 11.00 7.70 6.90

9 45.00 12.00 6.40 5.20

10 45.00 13.00 7.20 5.40

11 44.00 13.00 7.10 5.50

12 42.00 13.00 7.30 6.40

13 39.00 10.00 6.50 7.00

14 38.00 9.40 8.10 7.00

15 36.00 10.00 7.40 7.30

16 34.00 9.10 5.60 4.80

17 33.00 7.60 4.90 5.80

18 32.00 10.00 4.60 5.60

19 31.00 9.40 5.10 5.60

20 28.00 8.60 5.40 5.20

21 28.00 8.40 5.40 5.50

22 27.00 8.10 6.00 5.20

23 26.00 7.60 6.10 5.40

24 27.00 7.30 3.80 11.00

25 25.00 7.40 3.60 14.00

26 22.00 6.90 4.80 11.00

27 22.00 7.30 7.50 9.10

28 20.00 6.80 9.40 9.40

29 20.00 6.40 11.00 11.00

30 19.00 5.90 10.00 8.40

31 20.00 5.30 8.80

TOTAL (CFS) 1141.00 329.50  202.40 238.30

MEAN 36.81 10.63 6.75 7.69

MAX 62.00 20.00 11.00 14.00

MIN 19.00 5.30 3.60 4.80

TOTAL (AC-FT) 2263.14 653.55  401.45 472.66
SUPPLEMENTAL

WATER DELIVERED (AC-FT) 00 00 00 00

NOTE:
1. Data is provisional and subject to revision by U.S. Geological Survey prior to publication.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Tbl 4.xIsx Page 19 of 19



TABLES

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2016 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well

Water Discharge

Well #3 / Well #2

Water Discharge

Daily  Accumulated Average Daily  Accumulated Average
Date Total Total Rate Total Total Rate Comments
(acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs)
July 1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
16 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
17 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
18 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
19 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
20 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
21 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
22 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
23 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
24 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
25 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
26 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
27 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
28 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
29 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
30 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
31 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 1 of 59



TABLES

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2016 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well

Water Discharge

Well #3 / Well #2

Water Discharge

Daily  Accumulated Average Daily  Accumulated Average
Date Total Total Rate Total Total Rate Comments
(acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs)

August 1 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
2 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
3 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
4 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
5 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
6 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
7 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
8 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
9 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.

10 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
11 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
12 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
13 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
14 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
15 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
16 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
17 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
18 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
19 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
20 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
21 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
22 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
23 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
24 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
25 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
26 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
27 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
28 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
29 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
30 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
31 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 2 of 59



TABLES5

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2016 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well

Water Discharge

Well #3 / Well #2

Water Discharge

Daily  Accumulated Average Daily ~ Accumulated Average
Date Total Total Rate Total Total Rate Comments
(acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs)  (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (cfs)

September 1 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
2 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
3 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
4 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
5 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
6 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
7 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
8 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
9 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.

10 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
11 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
12 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
13 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
14 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
15 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
16 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
17 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
18 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
19 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
20 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
21 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
22 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
23 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
24 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
25 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
26 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
27 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
28 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
29 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
30 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 3 of 59



TABLES

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2016 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well

Water Discharge

Well #3 / Well #2

Water Discharge

Daily  Accumulated Average Daily  Accumulated Average
Date Total Total Rate Total Total Rate Comments
(acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs)

October 1 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
2 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
3 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
4 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
5 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
6 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
7 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
8 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
9 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.

10 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
1 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
12 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
13 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
14 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
15 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
16 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
17 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
18 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
19 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
20 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
21 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
22 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
23 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
24 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
25 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
26 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
27 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
28 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
29 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
30 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.
31 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 No supplemental discharge took place.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 4 of 59



TABLES

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2015 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well

Water Discharge

Well #3 / Well #2

Water Discharge

Daily  Accumulated Average Daily  Accumulated Average
Date Total Total Rate Total Total Rate Comments
(acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs)
July 1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
16 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
17 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
18 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
19 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
20 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
21 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
22 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
23 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
24 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
25 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
26 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
27 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
28 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
29 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
30 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
31 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 5 of 59



TABLES

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2015 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well

Water Discharge

Well #3 / Well #2

Water Discharge

Daily  Accumulated Average Daily  Accumulated Average
Date Total Total Rate Total Total Rate Comments
(acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs)

August 1 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
2 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
3 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
4 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
5 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
6 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
7 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
8 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
9 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.

10 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
11 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
12 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
13 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
14 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
15 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
16 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
17 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
18 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
19 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
20 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
21 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
22 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
23 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
24 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
25 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
26 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
27 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
28 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
29 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
30 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
31 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 6 of 59



TABLES5

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2015 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well

Water Discharge

Well #3 / Well #2

Water Discharge

Daily  Accumulated Average Daily ~ Accumulated Average
Date Total Total Rate Total Total Rate Comments
(acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs)  (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (cfs)

September 1 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
2 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
3 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
4 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
5 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
6 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
7 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
8 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
9 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.

10 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
11 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
12 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
13 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
14 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
15 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
16 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
17 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
18 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
19 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
20 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
21 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
22 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
23 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
24 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
25 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
26 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
27 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
28 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
29 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
30 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 7 of 59



TABLES

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2015 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well

Water Discharge

Well #3 / Well #2

Water Discharge

Daily  Accumulated Average Daily  Accumulated Average
Date Total Total Rate Total Total Rate Comments
(acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs)

October 1 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
2 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
3 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
4 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
5 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
6 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
7 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
8 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
9 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.

10 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
11 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0  Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
12 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
13 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
14 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0  Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
15 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
16 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
17 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
18 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
19 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
20 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
21 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
22 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
23 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
24 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
25 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
26 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
27 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
28 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
29 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
30 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
31 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 8 of 59



TABLES

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2014 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well

Water Discharge

Well #3 / Well #2

Water Discharge

Daily  Accumulated Average Daily  Accumulated Average
Date Total Total Rate Total Total Rate Comments
(acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs)
July 1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
16 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
17 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
18 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
19 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
20 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
21 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
22 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
23 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
24 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
25 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
26 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
27 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
28 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
29 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
30 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
31 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 9 of 59



TABLES

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2014 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well

Water Discharge

Well #3 / Well #2

Water Discharge

Daily  Accumulated Average Daily  Accumulated Average
Date Total Total Rate Total Total Rate Comments
(acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs)

August 1 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
2 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
3 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
4 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
5 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
6 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
7 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
8 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
9 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.

10 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
11 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
12 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
13 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
14 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
15 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
16 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
17 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
18 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
19 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
20 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
21 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
22 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
23 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
24 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
25 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
26 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
27 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
28 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
29 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
30 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
31 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 10 of 59



TABLES

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2014 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well

Water Discharge

Well #3 / Well #2

Water Discharge

Daily  Accumulated Average Daily  Accumulated Average
Date Total Total Rate Total Total Rate Comments
(acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs)

September 1 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
2 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
3 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
4 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
5 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
6 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
7 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
8 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
9 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.

10 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
11 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
12 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
13 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
14 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
15 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
16 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
17 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
18 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
19 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
20 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
21 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
22 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
23 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
24 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
25 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
26 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
27 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
28 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
29 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
30 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 11 of 59



TABLES

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2014 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well

Water Discharge

Well #3 / Well #2

Water Discharge

Daily  Accumulated Average Daily  Accumulated Average
Date Total Total Rate Total Total Rate Comments
(acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs)

October 1 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
2 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
3 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
4 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
5 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
6 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
7 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
8 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
9 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.

10 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
11 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0  Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
12 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
13 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
14 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0  Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
15 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
16 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
17 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
18 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
19 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
20 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
21 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
22 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
23 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
24 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
25 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
26 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
27 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
28 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
29 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
30 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.
31 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 Due to curtailment, no supplemental discharge took place.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 12 of 59



TABLE 5

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2013 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well Well #3 (Through Aug 27) / Well #2 (Beginning Aug 27)
Meter Readings Water Discharge Meter Readings Water Discharge
Daily  Accumulated Average Daily  Accumulated Average
Date Start End Difference  Total Total Rate Start End Difference Total Total Rate Comments
(AF) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs) (gallons) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs)
July 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9
10
11
12
13
14 576.883 578.993 2.110 211 211 12 70,560,000 71,141,000 581,000 1.78 1.78 1.1 Begin pumping to creek: Well 3 @ 11:50 AM; Ag Well @ 11:41 AM
15 578.993 581.330 2.337 2.34 4.45 1.2 71,141,000 71,745,000 604,000 1.85 3.64 0.9
16 581.330 583.766 2.436 2.44 6.88 1.2 71,745,000 72,445,500 700,500 2.15 5.79 1.1
17 583.766 586.317 2.551 2.55 9.43 12 72,445,500 73,146,000 700,500 2.15 7.94 1.1
18 586.317 588.676 2.359 2.36 11.79 1.2 73,146,000 73,812,000 666,000 2.04 9.98 1.1
19 588.676 591.135 2.459 2.46 14.25 1.2 73,812,000 74,514,000 702,000 2.15 12.13 1.1 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:35 AM
20 591.135 593.502 2.367 2.37 16.62 1.2 74,514,000 75,187,000 673,000 2.07 14.20 1.0
21 593.502 595.922 2.420 242 19.04 12 75,187,000 75,858,000 671,000 2.06 16.26 1.0
22 595.922 598.284 2.362 2.36 21.40 1.2 75,858,000 76,479,000 621,000 1.91 18.16 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:23 AM
23 598.284  600.692 2.408 241 23.81 1.2 76,479,000 77,158,000 679,000 2.08 20.25 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:15 AM
24 600.692 602.989 2.297 2.30 26.11 1.2 77,158,000 77,812,000 654,000 2.01 22.26 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 9:08 AM
25 602.989 605.338 2.349 2.35 28.45 1.2 77,812,000 78,480,000 668,000 2.05 2431 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:10 AM
26 605.338 607.742 2.404 2.40 30.86 12 78,480,000 79,148,000 668,000 2.05 26.36 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:16 AM
27 607.742 610.012 2.270 2.27 33.13 11 79,148,000 79,788,000 640,000 1.96 28.32 1.0
28 610.012 612.226 2.214 221 35.34 1.1 79,788,000 80,416,000 628,000 1.93 30.25 1.0
29 612.226 614.474 2.248 2.25 37.59 1.1 80,416,000 81,046,000 630,000 1.93 32.18 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:14 AM
30 614.474 616.616 2.142 2.14 39.73 1.1 81,046,000 81,653,000 607,000 1.86 34.04 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:40 AM
31 616.616 618.896 2.280 2.28 42.01 1.1 81,653,000 82,280,000 627,000 1.92 35.97 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:08 AM

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 13 of 59



Agricultural Well

Meter Readings

Water Discharge

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2013 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Well #3 (Through Aug 27) / Well #2 (Beginning Aug 27)

TABLE 5

Meter Readings

Water Discharge

Daily  Accumulated Average Daily  Accumulated Average
Date Start End Difference  Total Total Rate Start End Difference  Total Total Rate Comments
(AF) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs) (gallons) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs)
Augustl  618.896 621.093 2.197 2.20 4421 11 82,280,000 82,907,000 627,000 1.92 37.89 1.0

2 621.093 623.259 2.166 2.17 46.38 11 82,907,000 83,527,000 620,000 1.90 39.79 1.0

3 623259 625.500 2.241 2.24 48.62 11 83,527,000 84,154,000 627,000 1.92 41.72 1.0

4 625500 627.766 2.266 2.27 50.88 11 84,154,000 84,777,000 623,000 1.91 43.63 1.0

5 627.766 630.042 2.276 2.28 53.16 11 84,777,000 85,412,000 635,000 1.95 45.58 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:26 AM

6  630.042 632.239 2.197 2.20 55.36 11 85,412,000 86,023,000 611,000 1.88 47.45 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:28 AM

7 632.239 634.410 2.171 2.17 57.53 11 86,023,000 86,628,000 605,000 1.86 49.31 0.9 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:20 AM

8 634.410 636.644 2.234 2.23 59.76 11 86,628,000 87,257,000 629,000 1.93 51.24 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:05 AM

9 636.644 638.916 2.272 2.27 62.03 11 87,257,000 87,891,000 634,000 1.95 53.19 0.9 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:40 AM
10  638.916 640.918 2.002 2.00 64.04 11 87,891,000 88,461,000 570,000 1.75 54.94 0.9
11  640.918 643.074 2.156 2.16 66.19 11 88,461,000 89,061,000 600,000 1.84 56.78 0.9
12 643.074 645.225 2.151 2.15 68.34 11 89,061,000 89,666,000 605,000 1.86 58.63 0.9 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:21 AM
13 645.225 647.299 2.074 2.07 70.42 11 89,666,000 90,248,000 582,000 1.79 60.42 0.9 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:15 AM
14 647.299 649.196 1.897 1.90 72.31 0.9 90,248,000 90,821,000 573,000 1.76 62.18 0.9 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:20 AM
15 649.196 651.574 2.378 2.38 74.69 11 90,821,000 91,484,000 663,000 2.03 64.21 0.9 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:17 AM
16  651.574 653.563 1.989 1.99 76.68 11 91,484,000 92,044,000 560,000 1.72 65.93 0.9 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 11:00 AM
17 653.563 655.550 1.987 1.99 78.67 1.0 92,044,000 92,607,000 563,000 1.73 67.66 0.9
18  655.550 657.545 1.995 2.00 80.66 1.0 92,607,000 93,166,000 559,000 1.72 69.38 0.9
19  657.545 659.541 1.996 2.00 82.66 1.0 93,166,000 93,735,000 569,000 1.75 7112 0.9 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:31 AM
20  659.541 661.556 2.015 2.01 84.67 1.0 93,735,000 94,306,000 571,000 1.75 72.87 0.9 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:07 AM
21 661.556 663.652 2.096 2.10 86.77 1.0 94,306,000 94,909,000 603,000 1.85 74.72 0.9 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:40 AM
22 663.652 665.394 1.742 1.74 88.51 0.9 94,909,000 95,445,000 536,000 1.64 76.37 0.7 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:00 AM
23 665.394 666.987 1.593 1.59 90.10 0.8 95,445,000 95,848,000 403,000 1.24 77.61 0.7 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:16 AM
24 666.987 669.041 2.054 2.05 92.16 1.0 95,848,000 96,422,000 574,000 1.76 79.37 0.9 Well 3 shut down for tie in @ 8:40 AM
25  669.041 671.084 2.043 2.04 94.20 1.0 96,422,000 97,017,000 595,000 1.83 81.19 0.9
26 671.084 673.217 2.133 2.13 96.33 1.0 97,017,000 97,018,000 1,000 0.00 81.20 0.0 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 9:15 AM
27  673.217 675.075 1.858 1.86 98.19 1.0 330,386,000 330,816,000 430,000 1.32 82.52 0.7 Shut down Well 3 at 9:05 am; Ag Well shut down @ 9:15 am
28  675.075 677.030 1.955 1.95 100.15 1.0 330,816,000 331,695,000 879,000 2.70 85.21 1.3 Well 2 pumping instead of Well 3; Ag Well pumping
29  677.030 678.752 1.722 1.72 101.87 0.9 331,695,000 332,543,000 848,000 2.60 87.82 14 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:12 AM
30 678.752 680.571 1.819 1.82 103.69 0.9 332,543,000 333,468,000 925,000 2.84 90.65 14 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:13 AM
31  680.571 682.255 1.684 1.68 105.37 0.9 333,468,000 334,307,000 839,000 2.57 93.23 14 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:13 AM

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 14 of 59



Agricultural Well

Meter Readings

Water Discharge

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2013 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

TABLE 5

Well #3 (Through Aug 27) / Well #2 (Beginning Aug 27)

Meter Readings

Water Discharge

Daily  Accumulated Average Daily  Accumulated Average
Date Start End Difference  Total Total Rate Start End Difference Total Total Rate Comments
(AF) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs) (gallons) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs)
September 1 682.255 684.065 1.810 1.81 107.18 0.9 334,307,000 334,346,000 39,000 0.12 93.35 0.1 Well 2 shut down @ 8:46 AM

2 684.065 685.848 1.783 1.78 108.97 0.9 334,346,000 335,250,000 904,000 2.77 96.12 14 Well 2 back on @ 7:45 AM

3 685.848 687.477 1.629 1.63 110.59 0.9 335,250,000 336,097,000 847,000 2.60 98.72 14 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:52 AM

4 687.477 689.182 1.705 1.71 112.30 0.8 336,097,000 336,981,000 884,000 2.71 101.44 14 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:01 AM

5 689.182 690.816 1.634 1.63 113.93 0.8 336,981,000 337,856,000 875,000 2.69 104.12 14 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:15 AM

6 690.816 692.475 1.659 1.66 115.59 0.8 337,856,000 338,753,000 897,000 2.75 106.87 14 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:11 AM

7 692.475 694.083 1.608 1.61 117.20 0.8 338,753,000 339,640,000 887,000 2.72 109.60 1.3

8 694.083 694.893 0.810 0.81 118.01 0.4 339,640,000 340,063,000 423,000 1.30 110.89 0.7

9 694.893 696.521 1.628 1.63 119.64 0.8 340,063,000 340,923,000 860,000 2.64 113.53 1.3 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:22 AM
10 696.521 697.927 1.406 1.41 121.04 0.7 340,923,000 341,783,000 860,000 2.64 116.17 1.3 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:05 AM
11 697.927 698.126 0.199 0.20 121.24 0.1 341,783,000 341,898,000 115,000 0.35 116.53 0.2 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:03 AM
12 698.126 698.976 0.850 0.85 122.09 0.5 341,898,000 342,349,000 451,000 1.38 117.91 0.7 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 9:50 AM
13 698.976  700.645 1.669 1.67 123.76 0.8 342,349,000 343,268,000 919,000 2.82 120.73 1.3 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:32 AM
14 700.645 700.896 0.251 0.25 124.01 0.1 343,268,000 344,112,000 844,000 2.59 123.32 14
15 700.896 700.902 0.006 0.01 124.02 0.0 344,112,000 345,086,000 974,000 2.99 126.31 14
16 700.902 702.180 1.278 1.28 125.30 0.7 345,086,000 345,782,000 696,000 2.14 128.45 1.1 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:54 AM
17 702.180 703.869 1.689 1.69 126.99 0.9 345,782,000 345,802,000 20,000 0.06 128.51 0.0 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:40 AM
18 703.869 705.481 1.612 1.61 128.60 0.8 345,802,000 346,687,000 885,000 2.72 131.22 14 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:12 AM
19 705.481 707.060 1.579 1.58 130.18 0.8 346,687,000 347,562,000 875,000 2.69 133.91 14 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:14 AM
20 707.060 708.623 1.563 1.56 131.74 0.8 347,562,000 348,439,000 877,000 2.69 136.60 14 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:06 AM
21 708.623 710.178 1.555 1.55 133.30 0.8 348,439,000 349,310,000 871,000 2.67 139.27 14
22 710.178 711.650 1.472 1.47 134.77 0.7 349,310,000 350,204,000 894,000 2.74 142.02 14
23 711.650 713.115 1.465 1.47 136.23 0.7 350,204,000 351,075,000 871,000 2.67 144.69 14 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:08 AM
24 713.115 714.572 1.457 1.46 137.69 0.7 351,075,000 351,965,000 890,000 2.73 147.42 14 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:02 AM
25 714572 716.041 1.469 1.47 139.16 0.7 351,965,000 352,859,000 894,000 2.74 150.16 14 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:06 AM
26 716.041 717.462 1.421 1.42 140.58 0.7 352,859,000 353,726,000 867,000 2.66 152.82 14 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:29 AM
27 717.462 718.878 1.416 1.42 142.00 0.7 353,726,000 354,610,000 884,000 2.71 155.54 14 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:22 AM
28 718.878 720.294 1.416 1.42 143.41 0.7 354,610,000 355,471,000 861,000 2.64 158.18 1.3
29 720.294 721.713 1.419 1.42 144.83 0.7 355,471,000 356,328,000 857,000 2.63 160.81 1.3
30 721.713 723.158 1.445 1.45 146.28 0.7 356,328,000 357,212,000 884,000 2.71 163.52 1.3 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:00 AM

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 15 of 59



TABLE 5

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2013 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well Well #3 (Through Aug 27) / Well #2 (Beginning Aug 27)
Meter Readings Water Discharge Meter Readings Water Discharge
Daily  Accumulated Average Daily  Accumulated Average
Date Start End Difference  Total Total Rate Start End Difference Total Total Rate Comments
(AF) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs) (gallons) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs)

October 1 723.158 724.564 1.406 1.41 147.68 0.7 357,212,000 358,070,000 858,000 2.63 166.16 13 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:14 AM
2 724564 725.984 1.420 1.42 149.10 0.7 358,070,000 358,945,000 875,000 2.69 168.84 1.3 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:01 AM
3 725.984 727.369 1.385 1.38 150.49 0.7 358,945,000 359,815,000 870,000 2.67 171.51 1.3 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:14 AM
4 727.369 728.767 1.398 1.40 151.88 0.7 359,815,000 360,695,000 880,000 2.70 174.21 1.3 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:09 AM
5 728.767 730.252 1.485 1.48 153.37 0.7 360,695,000 361,600,000 905,000 2.78 176.99 1.3
6 730.252 731.522 1.270 1.27 154.64 0.7 361,600,000 362,412,000 812,000 2.49 179.48 1.3
7 731.522 732.892 1.370 1.37 156.01 0.7 362,412,000 363,276,000 864,000 2.65 182.13 1.3 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:05 AM
8 732.892 734.286 1.394 1.39 157.40 0.7 363,276,000 364,156,000 880,000 2.70 184.83 1.3 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:03 AM
9 734.286 735.664 1.378 1.38 158.78 0.7 364,156,000 365,024,000 868,000 2.66 187.50 13 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:33 AM

10 735.664 736.977 1.313 1.31 160.09 0.7 365,024,000 365,866,000 842,000 2.58 190.08 1.3 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:37 AM

11 736.977 737.982 1.005 1.01 161.10 0.5 365,866,000 366,503,000 637,000 1.95 192.04 0.9 Well 2 off @ 8:14 AM, on @ 5:03 PM; Ag Well off @
8:27 AM, on @ 5:10 PM

12 737.982 739.397 1.415 1.42 162.51 0.7 366,503,000 367,354,000 851,000 2.61 194.65 1.3

13 739.397 740.740 1.343 1.34 163.86 0.7 367,354,000 368,173,000 819,000 2.51 197.16 1.3

14 740.740 741.708 0.968 0.97 164.83 0.5 368,173,000 368,768,000 595,000 1.83 198.99 0.9 Well 2 off @ 8:10 AM, on @ 3:56 PM; Ag Well off @
8:15 AM, on @ 4:00 PM; Lucchetti pump observed to be
off @ 8:21 AM

15 741.708 743.034 1.326 1.33 166.15 0.7 368,768,000 369,446,000 678,000 2.08 201.07 11 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:03 AM

16 743.034 743.248 0.214 0.21 166.37 0.1 369,446,000 369,577,000 131,000 0.40 201.47 0.2

17 743.248 744.750 1.502 1.50 167.87 0.8 369,577,000 370,449,000 872,000 2.68 204.15 1.3 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:22 AM

18 744750 746.205 1.455 1.46 169.32 0.7 370,449,000 371,364,000 915,000 2.81 206.95 14 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:22 AM

19 746.205 747.669 1.464 1.46 170.79 0.7 371,364,000 372,200,000 836,000 2.57 209.52 14 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:15 AM

20 747.669 749.019 1.350 1.35 172.14 0.7 372,200,000 373,018,000 818,000 2.51 212.03 1.3

21 749.019 750.058 1.039 1.04 173.18 0.5 373,018,000 373,887,000 869,000 2.67 214.70 1.3 Ag well turned off @ 8:40 AM, back on later in the day

22 750.058 751.412 1.354 1.35 174.53 0.7 373,887,000 374,723,000 836,000 2.57 217.26 1.3 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:24 AM

23 751.412 752.840 1.428 1.43 175.96 0.7 374,723,000 375,595,000 872,000 2.68 219.94 1.3 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 1:17 PM

24 752.840 754.182 1.342 1.34 177.30 0.7 375,595,000 376,432,000 837,000 2.57 222.51 1.3 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:24 AM

25 754.182  755.558 1.376 1.38 178.68 0.7 376,432,000 377,292,000 860,000 2.64 225.15 1.3 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 7:56 AM

26 755.558  756.926 1.368 1.37 180.04 0.7 377,292,000 378,144,000 852,000 2.61 227.76 1.3

27 756.926 758.284 1.358 1.36 181.40 0.7 378,144,000 378,992,000 848,000 2.60 230.36 1.3

28 758.284  759.687 1.403 1.40 182.80 0.7 378,992,000 379,875,000 883,000 2.71 233.07 1.3 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 7:55 AM

29 759.687 760.987 1.300 1.30 184.10 0.7 379,875,000 380,701,000 826,000 2.53 235.61 1.3 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:48 AM

30 760.987 762.355 1.368 1.37 185.47 0.7 380,701,000 381,573,000 872,000 2.68 238.28 1.3 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:07 AM

31 762.355 763.64 1.285 1.28 186.76 0.7 381,573,000 382,393,000 820,000 2.52 240.80 1.3 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:31 AM

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx Page 16 of 59



TABLE 5

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2012 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well Well #3
Meter Readings Water Discharge Meter Readings Water Discharge
Daily  Accumulated Average Daily  Accumulated Average
Date Start End Difference  Total Total Rate Start End Difference  Total Total Rate Comments
(AF X 0.001) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs) (gallons) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs)
July 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9
10
11
12
13 100,047 102,645 2,598 2.60 2.60 1.3 51,000 745,000 694,000 2.13 2.13 1.1 Begin pumping to creek: Well 3 @ 8:11 AM; Ag Well @ 9:17 AM
14 102,645 105,242 2,598 2.60 5.20 1.3 745,000 1,439,000 694,000 2.13 4.26 11
15 105,242 107,840 2,598 2.60 7.79 1.3 1,439,000 2,133,000 694,000 2.13 6.39 11
16 107,840 110,293 2,453 2.45 10.25 1.3 2,133,000 2,786,000 653,000 2.00 8.39 11 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:05 AM
17 110,293 112,822 2,529 2.53 12.78 1.3 2,786,000 3,463,000 677,000 2.08 10.47 11 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 9:57 AM
18 112,822 115,280 2,458 2.46 15.23 1.3 3,463,000 4,117,000 654,000 2.01 12.48 11 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:00 AM
19 115,280 117,889 2,609 2.61 17.84 1.3 4,117,000 4,810,000 693,000 2.13 14.60 11 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:09 AM
20 117,889 120,448 2,559 2.56 20.40 1.3 4,810,000 5,627,000 717,000 2.20 16.81 11 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:26 AM
21 120,448 123,075 2,627 2.63 23.03 1.3 5,527,000 6,226,000 699,000 2.15 18.95 11
22 123,075 125,680 2,605 2.61 25.63 1.3 6,226,000 6,915,000 689,000 2.11 21.06 11
23 125,680 128,261 2,581 2.58 28.21 1.3 6,915,000 7,609,000 694,000 2.13 23.19 11 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:03 AM
24 128,261 130,966 2,705 2.71 30.92 1.3 7,609,000 8,348,000 739,000 2.27 25.46 11 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:22 AM
25 130,966 133,496 2,530 2.53 33.45 13 8,348,000 9,030,000 682,000 2.09 27.56 11 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:53 AM
26 133,496 136,202 2,706 2.71 36.16 1.3 9,030,000 9,762,000 732,000 2.25 29.80 11 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:28 AM
27 136,202 138,791 2,589 2.59 38.74 1.3 9,762,000 10,459,000 697,000 2.14 31.94 11 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 9:00 AM
28 138,791 141,342 2,551 2.55 41.30 1.3 10,459,000 11,155,000 696,000 2.14 34.08 11
29 141,342 143,855 2,513 251 43.81 1.3 11,155,000 11,833,000 678,000 2.08 36.16 11
30 143,855 146,413 2,558 2.56 46.37 1.3 11,833,000 12,525,000 692,000 2.12 38.28 11 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:15 AM
31 146,413 149,025 2,612 2.61 48.98 1.3 12,525,000 13,236,000 711,000 2.18 40.46 11

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 17 of 59



TABLE 5

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2012 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well Well #3
Meter Readings Water Discharge Meter Readings Water Discharge
Daily  Accumulated Average Daily  Accumulated Average
Date Start End Difference  Total Total Rate Start End Difference  Total Total Rate Comments
(AF X 0.001) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs) (gallons) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs)
August1l 149,025 151,515 2,490 2.49 51.47 1.3 13,236,000 13,923,000 687,000 2.11 42.57 11

2 151,515 154,117 2,602 2.60 54.07 1.3 13,923,000 14,751,000 828,000 2.54 45.11 11 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 9:05 AM

3 154,117 156,594 2,477 2.48 56.55 1.3 14,751,000 15,325,000 574,000 1.76 46.87 11 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:30 AM

4 156,594 159,132 2,538 2.54 59.09 1.3 15,325,000 16,180,000 855,000 2.62 49.50 11

5 159,132 161,575 2,443 2.44 61.53 1.2 16,180,000 16,701,000 521,000 1.60 51.10 11 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:19 AM

6 161,575 164,048 2,473 2.47 64.00 1.2 16,701,000 17,401,000 700,000 2.15 53.25 11

7 164,048 166,531 2,483 2.48 66.48 13 17,401,000 18,095,000 694,000 2.13 55.38 11 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:05 AM

8 166,531 168,935 2,404 2.40 68.89 1.2 18,095,000 18,774,000 679,000 2.08 57.46 11 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:09 AM

9 168,935 171,459 2,524 2.52 71.41 1.3 18,774,000 19,482,000 708,000 2.17 59.63 11 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:32 AM
10 171,459 173,861 2,402 2.40 73.81 1.2 19,482,000 20,171,000 689,000 2.11 61.75 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:20 AM
11 173,861 176,261 2,400 2.40 76.21 1.2 20,171,000 20,849,000 678,000 2.08 63.83 1.0
12 176,261 178,488 2,227 2.23 78.44 1.2 20,849,000 21,441,000 592,000 1.82 65.64 1.0
13 178,488 180,889 2,401 2.40 80.84 1.2 21,441,000 22,118,000 677,000 2.08 67.72 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:14 AM
14 180,889 182,798 1,909 1.91 82.75 1.2 22,118,000 22,662,000 544,000 1.67 69.39 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:17 AM
15 182,798 185,185 2,387 2.39 85.14 1.2 22,662,000 23,320,000 658,000 2.02 71.41 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:10 AM
16 185,185 187,576 2,391 2.39 87.53 1.2 23,320,000 24,001,000 681,000 2.09 73.50 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:12 AM
17 187,576 190,071 2,495 2.50 90.02 1.2 24,001,000 24,722,000 721,000 2.21 75.71 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:00 AM
18 190,071 192,310 2,239 2.24 92.26 1.2 24,722,000 25,351,000 629,000 1.93 77.64 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 10:30 AM
19 192,310 194,510 2,200 2.20 94.46 1.2 25,351,000 25,956,000 605,000 1.86 79.50 1.0
20 194,510 197,031 2,521 2.52 96.98 1.2 25,956,000 26,673,000 717,000 2.20 81.70 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:06 AM
21 197,031 199,131 2,100 2.10 99.08 1.2 26,673,000 27,265,000 592,000 1.82 83.52 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 9:44 AM
22 199,131 201,416 2,285 2.29 101.37 1.2 27,265,000 27,905,000 640,000 1.96 85.48 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:00 AM
23 201,416 203,717 2,301 2.30 103.67 1.2 27,905,000 28,553,000 648,000 1.99 87.47 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:01 AM
24 203,717 205,970 2,253 2.25 105.92 1.2 28,553,000 29,195,000 642,000 1.97 89.44 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:07 AM
25 205,970 208,285 2,315 2.32 108.24 11 29,195,000 29,837,000 642,000 1.97 91.41 1.0
26 208,285 210,662 2,377 2.38 110.62 11 29,837,000 30,520,000 683,000 2.10 93.51 1.0
27 210,662 212,698 2,036 2.04 112.65 11 30,520,000 31,091,000 571,000 1.75 95.26 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 11:09 AM
28 212,698 215,220 2,522 2.52 115.17 11 31,091,000 31,790,000 699,000 2.15 97.40 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:36 AM
29 215,220 217,320 2,100 2.10 117.27 1.2 31,790,000 32,377,000 587,000 1.80 99.20 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 10:20 AM
30 217,320 219,610 2,290 2.29 119.56 11 32,377,000 33,020,000 643,000 1.97 101.18 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:22 AM
31 219,610 221,809 2,199 2.20 121.76 1.2 33,020,000 33,644,000 624,000 1.91 103.09 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:14 AM

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx Page 18 of 59



TABLE 5

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2012 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well Well #3
Meter Readings Water Discharge Meter Readings Water Discharge
Daily  Accumulated Average Daily  Accumulated Average
Date Start End Difference  Total Total Rate Start End Difference  Total Total Rate Comments
(AF X 0.001) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs) (gallons) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs)
September 1 221,809 224,073 2,264 2.26 124.03 11 33,644,000 34,278,000 634,000 1.95 105.04 1.0

2 224,073 226,305 2,232 2.23 126.26 11 34,278,000 34,918,000 640,000 1.96 107.00 1.0

3 226,305 228,576 2,271 2.27 128.53 11 34,918,000 35,544,000 626,000 1.92 108.92 1.0

4 228,576 231,089 2,513 2.51 131.04 11 35,544,000 36,247,000 703,000 2.16 111.08 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:06 AM

5 231,089 233,079 1,990 1.99 133.03 11 36,247,000 36,804,000 557,000 1.71 112.79 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 10:45 AM

6 233,079 235,376 2,297 2.30 135.33 11 36,804,000 37,452,000 648,000 1.99 114.78 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:02 AM

7 235,376 237,765 2,389 2.39 137.72 11 37,452,000 38,130,000 678,000 2.08 116.86 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:22 AM

8 237,765 240,379 2,614 2.61 140.33 11 38,130,000 38,854,000 724,000 2.22 119.08 1.0

9 240,379 242,139 1,760 1.76 142.09 11 38,854,000 39,338,000 484,000 1.49 120.57 1.0
10 242,139 244,379 2,240 2.24 144.33 11 39,338,000 39,963,000 625,000 1.92 122.49 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:17 AM
11 244,379 246,610 2,231 2.23 146.56 11 39,963,000 40,584,000 621,000 1.91 124.39 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:06 AM
12 246,610 249,054 2,444 2.44 149.01 11 40,584,000 41,255,000 671,000 2.06 126.45 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:10 AM
13 249,054 251,122 2,068 2.07 151.08 11 41,255,000 41,832,000 577,000 1.77 128.22 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 9:04 AM
14 251,122 253,038 1,916 1.92 152.99 11 41,832,000 42,409,000 577,000 1.77 129.99 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:17 AM
15 253,038 255,283 2,245 2.25 155.24 11 42,409,000 43,021,000 612,000 1.88 131.87 0.9
16 ~ 255,283 257,573 2,290 2.29 157.53 11 43,021,000 43,634,000 613,000 1.88 133.75 1.0
17 257,573 259,782 2,209 221 159.74 11 43,634,000 44,250,000 616,000 1.89 135.64 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 7:57 AM
18 259,782 262,221 2,439 2.44 162.17 11 44,250,000 44,916,000 666,000 2.04 137.69 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be running @ 8:06 AM
19 262,221 264,219 1,998 2.00 164.17 11 44,916,000 45,468,000 552,000 1.69 139.38 0.9 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 10:40 AM
20 264,219 266,443 2,224 2.22 166.40 11 45,468,000 46,085,000 617,000 1.89 141.27 0.9 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:05 AM
21 266,443 268,610 2,167 2.17 168.56 11 46,085,000 46,689,000 604,000 1.85 143.13 0.9 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:17 AM
22 268,610 270,782 2,172 2.17 170.74 11 46,689,000 47,286,000 597,000 1.83 144.96 0.9
23 270,782 272,988 2,206 221 172.94 11 47,286,000 47,882,000 596,000 1.83 146.79 0.9
24 272,988 275,137 2,149 2.15 175.09 11 47,882,000 48,479,000 597,000 1.83 148.62 0.9 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:07 AM
25 275,137 277,333 2,196 2.20 177.29 11 48,479,000 49,083,000 604,000 1.85 150.47 0.9 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:00 AM
26 277,333 279,435 2,102 2.10 179.39 11 49,083,000 49,658,000 575,000 1.76 152.24 0.9 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:15 AM
27 279,435 281,399 1,964 1.96 181.35 11 49,658,000 50,200,000 542,000 1.66 153.90 0.9 Ag Well and Well 3 off for 2 hours; Luchetti not pumping
28 281,399 283,550 2,151 2.15 183.50 1.0 50,200,000 50,782,000 582,000 1.79 155.69 0.9 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:00 AM
29 283,550 286,271 2,721 2.72 186.22 11 50,782,000 51,525,000 743,000 2.28 157.97 0.9
30 286,271 287,808 1,537 1.54 187.76 11 51,525,000 51,948,000 423,000 1.30 159.27 0.9

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 19 of 59



TABLE 5

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2012 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well Well #3
Meter Readings Water Discharge Meter Readings Water Discharge
Daily  Accumulated Average Daily  Accumulated Average
Date Start End Difference  Total Total Rate Start End Difference  Total Total Rate Comments
(AF X 0.001) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs) (gallons) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs)

October 1 287,808 289,840 2,032 2.03 189.79 11 51,948,000 52,505,000 557,000 1.71 160.98 0.9 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 9:01 AM
2 289,840 291,912 2,072 2.07 191.87 1.0 52,505,000 53,075,000 570,000 1.75 162.72 0.9 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:29 AM
3 291,912 293,968 2,056 2.06 193.92 11 53,075,000 53,640,000 565,000 1.73 164.46 0.9 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:19 AM
4 293,968 296,068 2,100 2.10 196.02 1.0 53,640,000 54,218,000 578,000 1.77 166.23 0.9 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:08 AM
5 296,068 298,040 1,972 1.97 197.99 11 54,218,000 54,769,000 551,000 1.69 167.92 0.9 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:34 AM
6 298,040 300,386 2,346 2.35 200.34 1.0 54,769,000 55,411,000 642,000 1.97 169.89 0.9
7 300,386 302,118 1,732 1.73 202.07 11 55,411,000 55,891,000 480,000 1.47 171.37 0.9
8 302,118 304,127 2,009 2.01 204.08 1.0 55,891,000 56,460,000 569,000 1.75 173.11 0.9 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:00 AM
9 304,127 306,158 2,031 2.03 206.11 0.9 56,460,000 57,025,000 565,000 1.73 174.85 0.9 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:04 AM

10 306,158 308,214 2,056 2.06 208.17 1.0 57,025,000 57,608,000 583,000 1.79 176.64 0.9 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:25 AM
11 308,214 310,406 2,192 2.19 210.36 1.0 57,608,000 58,215,000 607,000 1.86 178.50 0.9 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 10:00 AM
12 310,406 312,136 1,730 1.73 212.09 1.0 58,215,000 58,706,000 491,000 1.51 180.01 0.9

13 312,136 314,151 2,015 2.02 214.10 1.0 58,706,000 59,269,000 563,000 1.73 181.73 0.9

14 314,151 316,375 2,224 2.22 216.33 1.0 59,269,000 59,891,000 622,000 1.91 183.64 0.9

15 316,375 316,855 480 0.48 216.81 1.0 59,891,000 60,471,000 580,000 1.78 185.42 1.0 Ag well stopped pumping to creek at 4:35 PM

16 316,855 316,855 0 0.00 216.81 0.0 60,471,000 61,287,000 816,000 2.50 187.93 1.0

17 316,855 316,855 0 0.00 216.81 0.0 61,287,000 61,791,000 504,000 1.55 189.47 1.0

18 316,855 316,904 49 0.05 216.86 1.2 61,791,000 62,445,000 654,000 2.01 191.48 1.0 Ag well on for 0.5 hours, then shut down; Luchetti not pumping
19 316,904 316,904 0 0.00 216.86 0.0 62,445,000 63,105,000 660,000 2.03 193.51 1.0 Luchetti pump observed to be not running @ 8:00 AM
20 316,904 316,904 0 0.00 216.86 0.0 63,105,000 63,781,000 676,000 2.07 195.58 1.0

21 316,904 316,904 0 0.00 216.86 0.0 63,781,000 64,428,000 647,000 1.99 197.57 11

22 316,904 316,904 0 0.00 216.86 0.0 64,428,000 64,428,000 0 0.00 197.57 0.0 Well 3 stopped pumping to creek at 8:38 AM

23 316,904 316,904 0 0.00 216.86 0.0 64,428,000 64,428,000 0 0.00 197.57 0.0

24 316,904 316,904 0 0.00 216.86 0.0 64,428,000 64,428,000 0 0.00 197.57 0.0

25 316,904 316,904 0 0.00 216.86 0.0 64,428,000 64,428,000 0 0.00 197.57 0.0

26 316,904 316,904 0 0.00 216.86 0.0 64,428,000 64,428,000 0 0.00 197.57 0.0

27 316,904 316,904 0 0.00 216.86 0.0 64,428,000 64,428,000 0 0.00 197.57 0.0

28 316,904 316,904 0 0.00 216.86 0.0 64,428,000 64,428,000 0 0.00 197.57 0.0

29 316,904 316,904 0 0.00 216.86 0.0 64,428,000 64,428,000 0 0.00 197.57 0.0

30 316,904 316,904 0 0.00 216.86 0.0 64,428,000 64,428,000 0 0.00 197.57 0.0

31 316,904 316,904 0 0.00 216.86 0.0 64,428,000 64,428,000 0 0.00 197.57 0.0

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx Page 20 of 59



Date

TABLE 5

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2011 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well Well #3

Meter Readings Water Discharge Meter Readings Water Discharge
Daily ~ Accumulated Average Daily ~ Accumulated Average
Start End Difference  Total Total Rate Start End Difference Total Total Rate Comments

July 1

© 00 N O O~ WN

W WRNNRONRNONRNNNERERR B B PR R
A O ©W 0N A~ ONREPLROO©ONO®U ™ WRIN R O

(AF X 0.001) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs) (gallons) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs)

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 21 of 59



Date

TABLE 5

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2011 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well Well #3

Meter Readings Water Discharge Meter Readings Water Discharge
Daily ~ Accumulated Average Daily ~ Accumulated Average
Start End Difference  Total Total Rate Start End Difference Total Total Rate Comments

August 1

© 00 N o OB~ WN

WWRNRONNNNRNNRNRRR R 2 B B B B
A O ©W O ~NoU S~ WNREO®O®O®WNOOOAMWNLERO

(AF X 0.001) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs) (gallons) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs)

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 22 of 59



TABLE 5

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2011 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well Well #3
Meter Readings Water Discharge Meter Readings Water Discharge
Daily  Accumulated Average Daily  Accumulated Average
Date Start End Difference  Total Total Rate Start End Difference Total Total Rate Comments
(AF X 0.001) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs) (gallons) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs)
September 1
2
3
4
5
6 560,998 563,658 2,660 2.66 2.66 1.34 90,029,000 90,738,000 709,000 2.18 2.18 1.10 Start Ag Well and Well 3 @ 8:00 AM
7 563,658 566,430 2,772 2.77 5.43 1.40 90,738,000 90,738,000 0 0.00 2.18 0.00  Luchetti Pumping @ 8:05 AM, Well 3 Stop @ 8:30 AM
8 566,430 569,062 2,632 2.63 8.06 1.33 90,738,000 90,738,000 0 0.00 2.18 0.00 Luchetti Pumping @ 8:18 AM
9 569,062 571,663 2,601 2.60 10.67 1.31 90,738,000 90,738,000 0 0.00 2.18 0.00 Luchetti Pumping @ 8:23 AM
10 571,663 574,287 2,624 2.62 13.29 1.33 90,738,000 90,738,000 0 0.00 2.18 0.00
11 574,287 577,025 2,738 2.74 16.03 1.38 90,738,000 90,738,000 0 0.00 2.18 0.00
12 577,025 577,474 449 0.45 16.48 0.23 90,738,000 90,738,000 0 0.00 2.18 0.00
13 577,474 577,474 0 0.00 16.48 0.00 90,738,000 90,738,000 0 0.00 2.18 0.00 Luchetti Pumping
14 577,474 577,474 0 0.00 16.48 0.00 90,738,000 90,738,000 0 0.00 2.18 0.00 Luchetti Pumping
15 577,474 577,528 54 0.05 16.53 0.03 90,738,000 90,756,000 18,000 0.06 2.23 0.03 Luchetti Pumping
16 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00 Luchetti Pumping
17 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
18 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
19 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
20 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
21 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
22 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
23 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
24 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
25 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
26 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
27 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
28 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
29 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
30 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx Page 23 of 59



TABLE 5

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2011 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well Well #3
Meter Readings Water Discharge Meter Readings Water Discharge
Daily  Accumulated Average Daily  Accumulated Average
Date Start End Difference  Total Total Rate Start End Difference Total Total Rate Comments
(AF X 0.001) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs) (gallons) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs)
October 1 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
2 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
3 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
4 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
5 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
6 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
7 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
8 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
9 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
10 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
11 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
12 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
13 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
14 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
15 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
16 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
17 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
18 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
19 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
20 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
21 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
22 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
23 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
24 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
25 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
26 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
27 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
28 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
29 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
30 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00
31 577,528 577,528 0 0.00 16.53 0.00 90,756,000 90,756,000 0 0.00 2.23 0.00

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 24 of 59



TABLE 5

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2010 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well

Meter Readings Water Discharge
Daily Accumulated Average
Date Start End  Difference  Total Total Rate Comments

(AF X 0.001) (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (cfs)
July 1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26 216,050 218,037 1,987 1.99 1.99 1.00 Ag Well: Started 2:00 PM - Running continuously

27 218,037 220,853 2,816 2.82 4.80 1.42

28 220,853 223,279 2,426 2.43 7.23 1.23

29 223,279 225,990 2,711 271 9.94 1.37

30 225,990 228,435 2,445 2.45 12.39 1.23

31 228,435 231,092 2,657 2.66 15.04 1.34

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx Page 25 of 59



TABLE 5

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2010 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well

Meter Readings

Water Discharge

Daily Accumulated Average
Date Start End  Difference  Total Total Rate Comments
(AF X 0.001) (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (cfs)
August 1 231,092 233,772 2,680 2.68 17.72 1.35
2 233,772 236,353 2,581 2.58 20.30 1.30
3 236,353 239,034 2,681 2.68 22.98 1.35
4 239,034 241,591 2,557 2.56 25.54 1.29
5 241591 244,233 2,642 2.64 28.18 1.33
6 244,233 247,984 3,751 3.75 31.93 1.89
7 247,984 248,622 638 0.64 32.57 0.32 Ag Well: Started running 2 hours off and 1 hour on
8 248,622 249,496 874 0.87 33.45 0.44
9 249,496 250,587 1,091 1.09 34.54 0.55
10 250,587 251,714 1,127 1.13 35.66 0.57
11 251,714 252,904 1,190 1.19 36.85 0.60
12 252,904 254,670 1,766 1.77 38.62 0.89
13 254,670 255,774 1,104 1.10 39.72 0.56
14 255,774 257,303 1,529 1.53 41.25 0.77
15 257,303 258,694 1,391 1.39 42.64 0.70
16 258,694 260,855 2,161 2.16 44.81 1.09
17 260,855 263,078 2,223 2.22 47.03 1.12 Ag Well: Shut down @9:05 AM, Observed Luchetti pumping @ 3:15 PM
18 263,078 266,021 2,943 294 49.97 1.49 Ag Well: Started running continuously
19 266,021 268,394 2,373 2.37 52.34 1.20
20 268,394 271,232 2,838 2.84 55.18 1.43
21 271,232 273,820 2,588 2.59 57.77 131
22 273,820 276,203 2,383 2.38 60.15 1.20
23 276,203 278,827 2,624 2.62 62.78 1.33
24 278,827 281,704 2,877 2.88 65.65 1.45
25 281,704 283,996 2,292 2.29 67.95 1.16
26 283,996 286,614 2,618 2.62 70.56 1.32
27 286,614 289,126 2,512 251 73.08 1.27
28 289,126 291,668 2,542 2.54 75.62 1.28
29 291,668 294,325 2,657 2.66 78.28 1.34
30 294,325 296,953 2,628 2.63 80.90 1.33
31 296,953 299,588 2,635 2.64 83.54 1.33

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 26 of 59



TABLE 5

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2010 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well

Meter Readings

Water Discharge

Daily Accumulated Average
Date Start End  Difference  Total Total Rate Comments

(AF X 0.001) (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (cfs)
September 1 299,588 302,071 2,483 2.48 86.02 1.25
2 302,071 304,591 2,520 2.52 88.54 1.27
3 304,591 307,115 2,524 2.52 91.07 1.27
4 307,115 309,657 2,542 2.54 93.61 1.28
5 309,657 312,097 2,440 2.44 96.05 1.23
6 312,097 314,639 2,542 2.54 98.59 1.28
7 314,639 317,171 2,532 2.53 101.12 1.28

8 317,171 319,714 2,543 2.54 103.66 1.28 Observed Luchetti pumping @ 1:45 PM
9 319,714 322,323 2,609 2.61 106.27 1.32
10 322,323 325,635 3,312 3.31 109.59 1.67
11 325,635 327,449 1,814 181 111.40 0.92
12 327,449 329,770 2,321 2.32 113.72 1.17
13 329,770 332,287 2,517 2.52 116.24 1.27
14 332,287 334,913 2,626 2.63 118.86 1.33
15 334,913 336,720 1,807 181 120.67 0.91
16 336,720 339,419 2,699 2.70 123.37 1.36
17 339,419 342,163 2,744 2.74 126.11 1.39
18 342,163 343,268 1,105 111 127.22 0.56
19 343,268 345,503 2,235 2.24 129.45 1.13
20 345,503 348,046 2,543 2.54 132.00 1.28
21 348,046 350,951 2,905 291 134.90 1.47
22 350,951 353,105 2,154 2.15 137.06 1.09
23 353,105 355,501 2,486 2.49 139.54 1.26
24 355,591 358,316 2,725 2.73 142.27 1.38
25 358,316 360,882 2,566 2.57 144.83 1.30
26 360,882 363,171 2,289 2.29 147.12 1.16
27 363,171 365,656 2,485 2.49 149.61 1.26
28 365,656 368,303 2,647 2.65 152.25 1.34
29 368,303 370,624 2,321 2.32 154.57 1.17
30 370,624 373,095 2,471 2.47 157.05 1.25

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 27 of 59



TABLE 5

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2010 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well

Meter Readings

Water Discharge

Daily Accumulated Average
Date Start End  Difference Total Total Rate Comments
(AF X 0.001) (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (cfs)
October 1 373,095 375,481 2,386 2.39 159.43 121
2 375481 377,877 2,396 2.40 161.83 121
3 377,877 380266 2,389 2.39 164.22 1.21
4 380,266 382,607 2,341 2.34 166.56 1.18
5 382,607 385151 2,544 2.54 169.10 1.28
6 385151 387,413 2,262 2.26 171.36 1.14
7 387,413 387,494 81 0.08 171.44 0.04 Ag Well: Shut down to install pressure release valve to Well #3

8 387,494 387519 25 0.03 171.47 0.01
9 387,519 387,519 0 0.00 171.47 0.00
10 387,519 387,519 0 0.00 171.47 0.00

11 387,519 389,179 1,660 1.66 173.13 0.84 Ag Well: Re-started and running continuously
12 389,179 391712 2,533 2.53 175.66 1.28
13 391,712 394053 2,341 2.34 178.00 1.18
14 394,053 396,016 1,963 1.96 179.97 0.99
15 396,016 398463 2,447 2.45 182.41 1.24
16 398,463 400,942 2,479 2.48 184.89 1.25

17 400,942 401,035 93 0.09 184.99 0.05 Ag Well: Discharge discontinued @ 8:50 am
18 401,035 401,035 0 0.00 184.99 0.00
19 401,035 401,035 0 0.00 184.99 0.00
20 401,035 401,035 0 0.00 184.99 0.00
21 401,035 401,035 0 0.00 184.99 0.00
22 401,035 401,035 0 0.00 184.99 0.00
23 401,035 401,035 0 0.00 184.99 0.00
24 401,035 401,035 0 0.00 184.99 0.00
25 401,035 401,035 0 0.00 184.99 0.00
26 401,035 401,035 0 0.00 184.99 0.00
27 401,035 401,035 0 0.00 184.99 0.00
28 401,035 401,035 0 0.00 184.99 0.00
29 401,035 401,035 0 0.00 184.99 0.00
30 401,035 401,035 0 0.00 184.99 0.00
31 401,035 401,035 0 0.00 184.99 0.00

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 28 of 59



TABLE 5

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2009 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well

Meter Readings Water Discharge
Daily Accumulated Average

Date Start End Difference Total Total Rate Comments
(AFXx0001) (acre-feet)y  (acre-feet) (cfs)
July 1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14 775,556 777,448 1,892 1.89 1.89 0.96 Ag Well: Started 11:00 AM - Running Continuously
15 777,448 779,548 2,100 2.10 3.99 1.06 Ag Well: Drawdowns 5.5 hr off
16 779,548 782,165 2,617 2.62 6.61 1.32
17 782,165 785,310 3,145 3.15 9.75 1.59
18 785310 787,447 2,137 2.14 11.89 1.08
19 787,447 790,005 2,558 2.56 14.45 1.29
20 790,005 792,532 2,527 2.53 16.98 1.28
21 792,532 795,074 2,542 2.54 19.52 1.28 Observed Luchetti pumping @ 10:30 AM
22 795,074 797,705 2,631 2.63 22.15 1.33 Observed Luchetti pumping @ 10:15 AM
23 797,705 800,230 2,525 2.53 24.67 1.28 Observed Luchetti pumping @ 11:30 AM
24 800,230 803,713 3,483 3.48 28.16 1.76 Observed Luchetti pumping @ 8:30 AM
25 803,713 805,225 1,512 151 29.67 0.76
26 805,225 807,984 2,759 2.76 32.43 1.39
27 807,984 810,562 2,578 2.58 35.01 1.30 Observed Luchetti pumping @ 9:30 AM
28 810,562 813,147 2,585 2.59 37.59 131 Observed Luchetti pumping @ 11:00 AM
29 813,147 815,691 2,544 2.54 40.14 1.28 Observed Luchetti pumping @ 8:00 AM
30 815,691 818,262 2,571 2.57 42.71 1.30
31 818,262 821,038 2,776 2.78 45.48 1.40

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 29 of 59



TABLE 5

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2009 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well

Meter Readings

Water Discharge
Daily Accumulated Average

Date Start End Difference Total Total Rate Comments
(AFXx0001) (acre-feet)y  (acre-feet) (cfs)
August1 821,038 823,527 2,489 2.49 47.97 1.26
2 823527 825,773 2,246 2.25 50.22 1.13
3 825,773 828,269 2,496 2.50 52.71 1.26 Observed Luchetti pumping @ 1:00 PM
4 828,269 830,716 2,447 2.45 55.16 1.24
5 830,716 833,041 2,325 2.33 57.49 1.17 Observed Luchetti pumping @ 3:00 PM
6 833,041 835434 2,393 2.39 59.88 1.21 Observed Luchetti pump broken down @ 11:30 AM
7 835434 838,185 2,751 2.75 62.63 1.39 Observed Luchetti pump being worked on @ 10:52 AM
8 838,185 840,045 1,860 1.86 64.49 0.94
9 840,045 842,147 2,102 2.10 66.59 1.06
10 842,147 844,468 2,321 2.32 68.91 1.17
11 844,468 847,074 2,606 2.61 71.52 1.32
12 847,074 849,002 1,928 1.93 73.45 0.97 Observed Luchetti pumping @ 9:00 AM
13 849,002 851,687 2,685 2.69 76.13 1.36 Observed Luchetti pumping @ 8:45 AM
14 851,687 853559 1,872 1.87 78.00 0.95
15 853,559 855,600 2,041 2.04 80.04 1.03
16 855,600 857,766 2,166 2.17 82.21 1.09
17 857,766 859,590 1,824 1.82 84.03 0.92 Observed Luchetti pumping @ 2:40 PM
18 859,590 861,886 2,296 2.30 86.33 1.16 Observed Luchetti pumping @ 8:22 AM
19 861,886 864,578 2,692 2.69 89.02 1.36 Observed Luchetti pumping @ 12:17 PM
20 864,578 866,474 1,896 1.90 90.92 0.96
21 866,474 869,516 3,042 3.04 93.96 1.54
22 869,516 870,952 1,436 1.44 95.40 0.73
23 870,952 870,952 0 0.00 95.40 0.00
24 870,952 875,737 4,785 4.79 100.18 2.42 Observed Luchetti pumping @ 12:30 PM
25 875,737 877,682 1,945 1.95 102.13 0.98 Observed Luchetti pump being worked on @ 12:30 PM
26 877,682 879,942 2,260 2.26 104.39 1.14
27 879,942 882,158 2,216 2.22 106.60 1.12 Observed Luchetti pumping @ 9:30 AM
28 882,158 884,458 2,300 2.30 108.90 1.16 Observed Luchetti pumping @ 1:20 PM
29 884,458 886,821 2,363 2.36 111.27 1.19
30 886,821 888,746 1,925 1.93 113.19 0.97
31 888,746 890,986 2,240 2.24 115.43 1.13

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 30 of 59



TABLE 5

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2009 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well

Meter Readings

Daily Accumulated Average

Water Discharge

Date Start End Difference Total Total Rate Comments
(AFXx0001) (acre-feet)y  (acre-feet) (cfs)
September 1 890,986 893,196 2,210 221 117.64 1.12 Observed Luchetti pumping @ 12:52 PM

2 893,196 895409 2,213 221 119.85 112
3 895409 897,580 2,171 2.17 122.02 1.10
4 897,580 900,519 2,939 2.94 124.96 1.48
5 900,519 901,875 1,356 1.36 126.32 0.68
6 901,875 904,076 2,201 2.20 128.52 111
7 904,076 905,942 1,866 1.87 130.39 0.94
8 905,942 908,152 2,210 221 132.60 112
9 908,152 910,334 2,182 2.18 134.78 1.10
10 910,334 912,418 2,084 2.08 136.86 1.05
11 912,418 915291 2,873 2.87 139.74 1.45
12 915,291 916,647 1,356 1.36 141.09 0.68
13 916,647 918,699 2,052 2.05 143.14 1.04
14 918,699 920,478 1,779 1.78 144.92 0.90
15 920,478 922,666 2,188 2.19 147.11 1.11
16 922,666 924,845 2,179 2.18 149.29 1.10
17 924,845 926,996 2,151 2.15 151.44 1.09
18 926,996 929,573 2,577 2.58 154.02 1.30
19 929,573 931,493 1,920 1.92 155.94 0.97
20 931,493 933,306 1,813 1.81 157.75 0.92
21 933,306 935,358 2,052 2.05 159.80 1.04
22 935358 937,361 2,003 2.00 161.81 1.01
23 937,361 939,332 1,971 1.97 163.78 1.00
24 939,332 941,413 2,081 2.08 165.86 1.05
25 941,413 943,903 2,490 2.49 168.35 1.26
26 943,903 945974 2,071 2.07 170.42 1.05
27 945974 947547 1,573 1.57 171.99 0.79
28 947,547 949,525 1,978 1.98 173.97 1.00
29 949,525 951,617 2,092 2.09 176.06 1.06
30 951,617 953,759 2,142 2.14 178.20 1.08

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 31 of 59



TABLE 5

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2009 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well

Meter Readings

Daily Accumulated Average

Water Discharge

Date Start End Difference Total Total Rate Comments
(AFXx0001) (acre-feet)y  (acre-feet) (cfs)
October 1~ 953,759 955,774 2,015 2.02 180.22 1.02
2 955774 958,171 2,397 2.40 182.62 1.21
3 958,171 959,812 1,641 1.64 184.26 0.83
4 959,812 961,937 2,125 2.13 186.38 1.07
5 961,937 963,993 2,056 2.06 188.44 1.04
6 963,993 966,291 2,298 2.30 190.74 1.16
7 966,291 968,269 1,978 1.98 192.71 1.00
8 968,269 970,152 1,883 1.88 194.60 0.95
9 970,152 972,760 2,608 2.61 197.20 1.32
10 972,760 974,260 1,500 1.50 198.70 0.76
11 974,260 976,301 2,041 2.04 200.75 1.03
12 976,301 978,376 2,075 2.08 202.82 1.05
13 978,376 978,614 238 0.24 203.06 0.12 Ag Well: Discharge discontinued @ 11:20 AM
14 978,614 978,662 48 0.05 203.11 0.02
15 978,662 978,662 0 0.00 203.11 0.00
16 978,662 978,662 0 0.00 203.11 0.00
17 978,662 978,662 0 0.00 203.11 0.00
18 978,662 978,662 0 0.00 203.11 0.00
19 978,662 978,662 0 0.00 203.11 0.00
20 978,662 978,662 0 0.00 203.11 0.00
21 978,662 978,662 0 0.00 203.11 0.00
22 978,662 978,662 0 0.00 203.11 0.00
23 978,662 978,662 0 0.00 203.11 0.00
24 978,662 978,662 0 0.00 203.11 0.00
25 978,662 978,662 0 0.00 203.11 0.00
26 978,662 978,662 0 0.00 203.11 0.00
27 978,662 978,662 0 0.00 203.11 0.00
28 978,662 978,662 0 0.00 203.11 0.00
29 978,662 978,662 0 0.00 203.11 0.00
30 978,662 978,662 0 0.00 203.11 0.00
31 978,662 203.11

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 32 of 59



TABLE 5

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2008 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well Well #3
Meter Readings Water Discharge Meter Readings Water Discharge
Daily Accumulated Average Daily = Accumulated Average
Date Start End Difference Total Total Rate Start End Difference Total Total Rate Comments
(AFXx0001) (acre-feet)y  (acre-feet) (cfs) (gallons) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs)

July 1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11 156,897 159,140 2,243 2.24 2.24 1.13 Ag Well: Started 10:35 AM - running continuously
12 159,140 162,534 3,394 3.39 5.64 171
13 162,534 164,465 1,931 1.93 7.57 0.98
14 164,465 167,123 2,658 2.66 10.23 1.34
15 167,123 169,388 2,265 2.27 12.49 1.14
16 169,388 171,976 2,588 2.59 15.08 131
17 171,976 174564 2,588 2.59 17.67 131
18 174,564 178,120 3,556 3.56 21.22 1.80
19 178,120 179,812 1,692 1.69 22.92 0.85
20 179,812 181,976 2,164 2.16 25.08 1.09
21 181,976 184,531 2,555 2.56 27.63 1.29
22 184,531 186,969 2,438 2.44 30.07 1.23
23 186,969 189,436 2,467 2.47 32.54 1.25
24 189,436 191,906 2,470 2.47 35.01 1.25
25 191,906 195,162 3,256 3.26 38.27 1.64
26 195,162 196,656 1,494 1.49 39.76 0.75
27 196,656 198,892 2,236 2.24 42.00 1.13
28 198,892 201,277 2,385 2.39 44.38 1.20 Observed Luchetti pumping @ 2:50 PM
29 201,277 203,605 2,328 2.33 46.71 1.18
30 203,605 205,962 2,357 2.36 49.07 1.19
31 205,962 208,278 2,316 2.32 51.38 1.17 Observed Luchetti pumping @ 12:20 PM

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx Page 33 of 59



TABLE 5

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2008 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well Well #3
Meter Readings Water Discharge Meter Readings Water Discharge
Daily Accumulated Average Daily = Accumulated Average
Date Start End Difference Total Total Rate Start End  Difference Total Total Rate Comments
(AFXx0001) (acre-feet)y  (acre-feet) (cfs) (gallons) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs)
August1l 208,278 210,232 1,954 1.95 53.34 0.99 Ag Well: Change operation to 1 hr on - 1 hr off

2 210,232 211,063 831 0.83 54.17 0.42
3 211,063 212,067 1,004 1.00 55.17 0.51
4 212,067 213,215 1,148 1.15 56.32 0.58 Observed Luchetti pumping
5 213,215 214,377 1,162 1.16 57.48 0.59
6 214,377 215531 1,154 1.15 58.63 0.58
7 215531 216,683 1,152 1.15 59.79 0.58
8 216,683 218,033 1,350 1.35 61.14 0.68
9 218,033 219,058 1,025 1.03 62.16 0.52
10 219,058 220,068 1,010 1.01 63.17 0.51
11 220,068 221,210 1,142 1.14 64.31 0.58
12 221,210 222,503 1,293 1.29 65.61 0.65 Ag Well: Change operation to 2 hr on - 1 hr off
13 222,503 224,107 1,604 1.60 67.21 0.81
14 224,107 225551 1,444 1.44 68.65 0.73
15 225551 228,622 3,071 3.07 71.73 1.55 Ag Well: Commence running continuously from 8:45 AM
16 228,622 230,044 1,422 1.42 73.15 0.72
17 230,044 232,198 2,154 2.15 75.30 1.09
18 232,198 234,669 2,471 2.47 77.77 1.25
19 234,669 236,722 2,053 2.05 79.83 1.04 25,691,000 26,291,000 600,000 1.84 1.84 0.93 Well #3: Began using Well #3 at 11:38 AM
20 236,722 238,836 2,114 211 81.94 1.07 26,291,000 26,964,000 673,000 2.07 391 1.04
21 238,836 240,969 2,133 2.13 84.07 1.08 26,964,000 27,633,000 669,000 2.05 5.96 1.04
22 240,969 243,195 2,226 2.23 86.30 1.12 27,633,000 28,325,000 692,000 2.12 8.08 1.07
23 243,195 245,687 2,492 2.49 88.79 1.26 28,325,000 29,147,000 822,000 2.52 10.61 1.27
24 245,687 247,211 1,524 1.52 90.31 0.77 29,147,000 29,629,000 482,000 1.48 12.09 0.75
25 247,211 249,179 1,968 197 92.28 0.99 29,629,000 30,259,000 630,000 1.93 14.02 0.98
26 249,179 251,240 2,061 2.06 94.34 1.04 30,259,000 30,928,000 669,000 2.05 16.07 1.04
27 251,240 253,234 1,994 1.99 96.34 1.01 30,928,000 31,578,000 650,000 1.99 18.07 1.01
28 253,234 255,181 1,947 1.95 98.28 0.98 31,578,000 32,226,000 648,000 1.99 20.06 1.00
29 255,181 257,284 2,103 2.10 100.39 1.06 32,226,000 32,921,000 695,000 2.13 22.19 1.08
30 257,284 259,234 1,950 1.95 102.34 0.98 32,921,000 33,595,000 674,000 2.07 24.26 1.04
31 259,234 261,475 2,241 2.24 104.58 1.13 33,595,000 34,364,000 769,000 2.36 26.62 1.19

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx Page 34 of 59



TABLE 5

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2008 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well Well #3
Meter Readings Water Discharge Meter Readings Water Discharge
Daily Accumulated Average Daily = Accumulated Average
Date Start End Difference Total Total Rate Start End Difference Total Total Rate Comments
(AFXx0001) (acre-feet)y  (acre-feet) (cfs) (gallons) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs)
September 1 261,475 262,859 1,384 1.38 105.96 0.70 34,364,000 34,834,000 470,000 1.44 28.06 0.73
2 262,859 264,745 1,886 1.89 107.85 0.95 34,834,000 34,983,000 149,000 0.46 28.52 0.23  Well #3: Pump failed and shutdown
3 264,745 266,690 1,945 1.95 109.79 0.98
4 266,690 268,556 1,866 1.87 111.66 0.94
5 268,556 271,135 2,579 2.58 114.24 1.30
6 271,135 272,384 1,249 1.25 115.49 0.63
7 272,384 274,403 2,019 2.02 117.51 1.02 34,983,000 36,123,000 1,140,000  3.50 32.01 1.77  Well #3: Pump restarted
8 274,403 276,097 1,694 1.69 119.20 0.86 36,123,000 36,407,000 284,000 0.87 32.89 0.44
9 276,097 277,979 1,882 1.88 121.08 0.95 36,407,000 36,736,000 329,000 1.01 33.90 0.51
10 277,979 279,809 1,830 1.83 122.91 0.92 36,736,000 37,070,000 334,000 1.03 34.92 0.52
11 279,809 281,681 1,872 1.87 124.78 0.95 37,070,000 37,419,000 349,000 1.07 35.99 0.54
12 281,681 284,117 2,436 2.44 127.22 1.23 37,419,000 38,073,000 654,000 2.01 38.00 1.01
13 284,117 285,349 1,232 1.23 128.45 0.62 38,073,000 38,378,000 305,000 0.94 38.93 0.47
14 285349 287,124 1,775 1.78 130.23 0.90 38,378,000 38,855,000 477,000 1.46 40.40 0.74
15 287,124 288,894 1,770 177 132.00 0.89 38,855,000 39,278,000 423,000 1.30 41.70 0.66
16 288,894 290,651 1,757 1.76 133.75 0.89 39,278,000 39,709,000 431,000 1.32 43.02 0.67  Well #3: Discharge set from 4:00 PM to 8:00 AM
17 290,651 292,435 1,784 1.78 135.54 0.90 39,709,000 40,294,000 585,000 1.80 44.81 0.91
18 292,435 294,206 1,771 1.77 137.31 0.89 40,294,000 40,781,000 487,000 1.49 46.31 0.75
19 294,206 296,194 1,988 1.99 139.30 1.00 40,781,000 41,147,000 366,000 1.12 47.43 0.57
20 296,194 297,460 1,266 1.27 140.56 0.64 41,147,000 41,430,000 283,000 0.87 48.30 0.44
21 297,460 299,167 1,707 171 142.27 0.86 41,430,000 41,825,000 395,000 121 49.51 0.61
22 299,167 300,899 1,732 1.73 144.00 0.87 41,825,000 42,101,000 276,000 0.85 50.36 0.43
23 300,899 302,694 1,795 1.80 145.80 0.91 42,101,000 42,209,000 108,000 0.33 50.69 0.17  Well #3: Pump failed and discharge discontinued
24 302,694 304,504 1,810 1.81 147.61 0.91
25 304,504 305,872 1,368 1.37 148.98 0.69
26 305,872 306,189 317 0.32 149.29 0.16
27 306,189 308,125 1,936 1.94 151.23 0.98
28 308,125 309,418 1,293 1.29 152.52 0.65
29 309,418 311,240 1,822 1.82 154.34 0.92
30 311,240 313,001 1,761 1.76 156.10 0.89

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx Page 35 of 59



TABLE 5

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2008 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well Well #3
Meter Readings Water Discharge Meter Readings Water Discharge
Daily Accumulated Average Daily = Accumulated Average
Date Start End Difference Total Total Rate Start End Difference Total Total Rate Comments
(AFXx0001) (acre-feet)y  (acre-feet) (cfs) (gallons) (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (cfs)

October 1 313,001 314,778 1,777 1.78 157.88 0.90

2 314,778 316,593 1,815 1.82 159.70 0.92

3 316,593 319,006 2,413 241 162.11 1.22

4 319,006 320,103 1,097 1.10 163.21 0.55

5 320,103 321,908 1,805 181 165.01 0.91

6 321,908 323,721 1,813 1.81 166.82 0.92

7 323,721 325506 1,785 1.79 168.61 0.90

8 325506 327,343 1,837 1.84 170.45 0.93

9 327,343 329,102 1,759 1.76 172.21 0.89

10 329,102 330,990 1,888 1.89 174.09 0.95

11 330,990 332,685 1,695 1.70 175.79 0.86

12 332,685 334,458 1,773 1.77 177.56 0.90

13 334,458 336,348 1,890 1.89 179.45 0.95

14 336,348 337,967 1,619 1.62 181.07 0.82

15 337,967 339,642 1,675 1.68 182.75 0.85

16 339,642 341,462 1,820 1.82 184.57 0.92

17 341,462 342,159 697 0.70 185.26 0.35

18 342,159 345,159 3,000 3.00 188.26 1.52

19 345,159 346,881 1,722 1.72 189.98 0.87

20 346,881 349,077 2,196 2.20 192.18 111

21 349,077 350,504 1,427 1.43 193.61 0.72

22 350,504 352,298 1,794 1.79 195.40 0.91

23 352,298 354,274 1,976 1.98 197.38 1.00

24 354,274 356,606 2,332 2.33 199.71 1.18

25 356,606 357,651 1,045 1.05 200.75 0.53

26 357,651 359,541 1,890 1.89 202.64 0.95

27 359,541 361,271 1,730 1.73 204.37 0.87

28 361,271 363,003 1,732 1.73 206.11 0.87

29 363,003 364,800 1,797 1.80 207.90 0.91

30 364,800 366,585 1,785 1.79 209.69 0.90

31 366,585 209.69 Ag Well: Pump stopped and discharge discontinued

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 36 of 59



TABLES

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2007 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well

Meter Readings Water Discharge
Daily Accumulated Average
Date Start End Difference Total Total Rate Comments
(thousand gallons)  (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (cfs)
October 1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8 128,364 130,372 2,008 6.16 6.16 3.11 Pipeline repairs complete, begin supplemental water delivery using well
9 no.3 pumping approx. 520 gpm
10
11 130,372 131,123 751 2.30 8.47 1.16
12 131,123 131,946 823 2.53 10.99 1.28
13 131,946 132,769 823 2.53 13.52 1.28
14 132,769 133,437 668 2.05 15.57 1.04
15 133,437 133,991 554 1.70 17.27 0.86
16 133,991 134,715 724 2.22 19.49 1.12
17 134,715 135,463 748 2.30 21.79 1.16
18 135,463 136,224 761 2.34 24.12 1.18
19 136,224 138,524 2,300 7.06 31.18 3.56
20
21
22 138,524 140,115 1,591 4.88 36.06 2.47
23
24 140,115 140,787 672 2.06 38.12 1.04
25 140,787 141,552 765 2.35 40.47 1.19
26 141,552 143,828 2,276 6.98 47.46 3.53
27
28
29 143,828 144,586 758 2.33 49.78 1.17 Surface flow registers at the Gage
30 144,586 145,338 752 231 52.09 1.17 Flow remains 4" below Gage sensor
31 145,338 146,106 768 2.36 54.45 1.19

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx Page 37 of 59



Date

TABLES

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2007 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well

Meter Readings Water Discharge

Daily Accumulated Average
Start End Difference Total Total Rate

Comments

November 1

(thousand gallons)  (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (cfs)

146,106 149169 3,063 9.40 63.85 4.75

149,169 149,205 36 0.11 63.96 0.06 Discontinue supplemental water delivery for 2007

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 38 of 59



TABLE 5

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2006 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Neighbor's Groundwater Well

Time Water Discharge

Approximate Pumping Discharge
Date Start End Rate Hours Amount Comments

(gpm) (acre-feet)
October 1

3:00 pm 12:00 am 400 9.00 0.66 Begin supplemental water delivery using Groundwater Well - Approx 400 gpm
12:00 am 4:45 pm 400 15.45 1.14 Discontinue supplemental water delivery for 2006.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx Page 39 of 59



Meter Readings

Agricultural Well

TABLE5

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2005 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Water Discharge

Daily Accumulated Average
Date Start End Difference Total Total Rate Comments
(AF X 0.001) (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (cfs)
September 1
2
3
4
5
6
7 759,087 760,845 1,758 1.76 1.76 0.89 Begin supplemental water delivery; Pumping Schedule: 2 hours on, 1 hot
8 760,845 762,973 2,128 2.13 3.89 1.07
9 762,973 764,009 1,036 1.04 4,92 0.52 Pump failing, discharge sporadic
10 Pump failing, discharge sporadic
11 Pump failing, discharge sporadic
12 764,009 764,009 0 0.00 4.92 0.00 Pump failed
13 764,009 764,080 71 0.07 4.99 0.04 Pump failing, discharge sporadic
14 764,080 764,080 0 0.00 4.99 0.00 Pump failed
15 764,080 764,080 0 0.00 4.99 0.00
16 764,080 764,080 0 0.00 4.99 0.00
17 764,080 764,080 0 0.00 4.99 0.00
18 764,080 764,080 0 0.00 4.99 0.00
19 764,080 764,080 0 0.00 4.99 0.00
20 764,080 764,080 0 0.00 4.99 0.00
21 764,080 764,080 0 0.00 4.99 0.00
22 764,080 764,080 0 0.00 4.99 0.00
23 764,080 764,080 0 0.00 4.99 0.00
24 764,080 764,080 0 0.00 4.99 0.00
25 764,080 764,080 0 0.00 4.99 0.00
26 764,080 764,080 0 0.00 4.99 0.00
27 764,080 764,080 0 0.00 4.99 0.00
28
29 764,080 764,117 37 0.04 5.03 0.02 Pump restarted; Pumping Schedule: 15 minutes on, 1 hour off
30 764,117 764,413 296 0.30 5.33 0.15 Pump failing, discharge sporadic

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 40 of 59



TABLE5

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2005 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well

Meter Readings

Water Discharge

Daily Accumulated Average
Date Start End Difference Total Total Rate Comments
(AF X 0.001) (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (cfs)
October 2 764,413 764,630 217 0.22 5.54 0.11 Pump failing, discharge sporadic
3 764,630 764,630 0 0.00 5.54 0.00 Pump failed
4 764,630 764,630 0 0.00 5.54 0.00
5 764,630 764,848 218 0.22 5.76 0.11 Pump restarted; Pumping Schedule: 15 minutes on, 1 hour off
6 764,848 764,848 0 0.00 5.76 0.00 Pump failed
7 764,848 764,848 0 0.00 5.76 0.00
8 764,848 764,848 0 0.00 5.76 0.00
9 764,848 764,848 0 0.00 5.76 0.00
10 764,848 764,848 0 0.00 5.76 0.00
11 764,848 764,848 0 0.00 5.76 0.00
12 764,848 764,848 0 0.00 5.76 0.00
13 764,848 764,848 0 0.00 5.76 0.00
14 764,848 764,848 0 0.00 5.76 0.00
15 764,848 764,848 0 0.00 5.76 0.00
16 764,848 764,848 0 0.00 5.76 0.00
17 764,848 764,848 0 0.00 5.76 0.00
18 764,848 764,851 3 0.00 5.76 0.00
19 764,851 764,851 0 0.00 5.76 0.00
20 764,851 764,851 0 0.00 5.76 0.00
21 764,851 764,851 0 0.00 5.76 0.00
22 764,851 764,851 0 0.00 5.76 0.00
23 764,851 764,851 0 0.00 5.76 0.00
24 764,851 764,851 0 0.00 5.76 0.00
25 764,851 764,853 2 0.00 5.77 0.00 Pump restarted; Pumping Schedule: 15 minutes on, 3 hours off
26 Pump failed, discontinue supplemental water delivery for 2005
27
28
29
30
31

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 41 of 59



Meter Readings

TABLES5

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2004 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well

Water Discharge

Daily Accumulated Average
Date Start End Difference Total Total Rate Comments
(AF X 0.001) (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (cfs)

July 14 499,384 501,626 2,242 2.24 2.24 1.13 Begin supplemental water delivery; Pumping schedule: 24 hours on, 0 hour off
15 501,626 503,874 2,248 2.25 4.49 1.14 Changed pumping schedule: 2 hours on 1 hour off.
16 503,874 511,306 7,432 7.43 11.92 3.75
17
18
19 511,306 513,720 2,414 2.41 14.34 1.22
20 513,720 516,094 2,374 2.37 16.71 1.20
21 516,094 518,543 2,449 2.45 19.16 1.24
22 518,543 520,713 2,170 2.17 21.33 1.10
23 520,713 527,418 6,705 6.71 28.03 3.39
24
25
26 527,418 529,552 2,134 2.13 30.17 1.08
27 529,552 530,789 1,237 1.24 31.41 0.62
28 530,789 532,687 1,898 1.90 33.30 0.96
29 532,687 534,556 1,869 1.87 35.17 0.94
30
31

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 42 of 59



Meter Readings

Agricultural Well

TABLES5

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2004 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Water Discharge

Daily Accumulated Average
Date Start End Difference Total Total Rate Comments
(AF X 0.001) (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (cfs)
August 1 534,556 540,248 5,692 5.69 40.86 2.87
2 540,248 542,251 2,003 2.00 42.87 1.01
3 542,251 543,979 1,728 1.73 44.60 0.87
4 543,979 546,038 2,059 2.06 46.65 1.04
5 546,038 547,767 1,729 1.73 48.38 0.87
6 547,767 552,780 5,013 5.01 53.40 2.53
7
8
9 552,780 554,633 1,853 1.85 55.25 0.94
10 554,633 556,692 2,059 2.06 57.31 1.04
11 556,692 557,996 1,304 1.30 58.61 0.66 Pump failing, discharge sporadic
12 557,996 558,805 809 0.81 59.42 0.41 Pump failing, discharge sporadic
13 558,805 559,122 317 0.32 59.74 0.16 Pump failing, discharge sporadic
14 Pump failing, discharge sporadic
15 Pump failing, discharge sporadic
16 559,122 559,122 0 0.00 59.74 0.00 Pump failed, discontinue supplemental water delivery for 2004
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 43 of 59



Agricultural Well

TABLES

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2003 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Meter Readings

Water Discharge

Daily Accumulated Average
Date Start End Difference Total Total Rate Comments
(AF X 0.001) (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (cfs)
July 22 112,957 115,126 2,169 2.17 2.17 1.10 Begin supplemental water delivery; Pumping schedule: 4 hours on, 1 hour off

23 115,126 117,327 2,201 2.20 4.37 111 Changed pumping schedule: 1 hour on 1 hour off.
24 117,327 121,607 4,280 4.28 8.65
25
26 121,607 123,428 1,821 1.82 10.47 0.92
27 123,428 125,124 1,696 1.70 12.17 0.86
28 125,124 126,064 940 0.94 13.11 0.47 Changed pumping schedule: 1/2 hour on 2 hours off.
29 126,064 126,715 651 0.65 13.76 0.33
30 126,715 127,324 609 0.61 14.37 0.31
31 127,324 128,113 789 0.79 15.16 0.40

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 44 of 59



TABLES

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2003 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Agricultural Well

Meter Readings Water Discharge
Daily Accumulated Average
Date Start End Difference Total Total Rate Comments
(AF X 0.001) (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (cfs)
August 1 128,113 129,152 1,039 1.04 16.20 0.52 Changed pumping schedule: 1 hour on 3 hours off.
2 129,152 130,203 1,051 1.05 17.25 0.53
3 130,203 131,294 1,091 1.09 18.34 0.55
4 131,294 132,447 1,153 1.15 19.49 0.58
5 132,447 133,255 808 0.81 20.30 0.41
6 133,255 134,025 770 0.77 21.07 0.39
7 134,025 134,857 832 0.83 21.90 0.42
8 134,857 135,707 850 0.85 22.75 0.43
9 135,707 136,556 849 0.85 23.60 0.43
10 136,556 137,517 961 0.96 24.56 0.49 Changed pumping schedule: off.
11 137,517 137,517 0 0.00 24.56
12 137,517 137,517 0 0.00 24.56
13 137,517 137,517 0 0.00 24.56
14 137,517 137,517 0 0.00 24.56
15 137,517 137,517 0 0.00 24.56
16 137,517 137,517 0 0.00 24.56
17 137,517 137,517 0 0.00 24.56
18 137,517 138,168 651 0.65 25.21 0.33 Changed pumping schedule: 1/2 hour on 2 hours off.
19 138,168 139,014 846 0.85 26.06 0.43
20 139,014 139,726 712 0.71 26.77 0.36
21 139,726 140,293 567 0.57 27.34 0.29
22 140,293 141,010 717 0.72 28.05 0.36
23 141,010 141,725 715 0.72 28.77 0.36
24 141,725 142,656 931 0.93 29.70 0.47
25 142,656 143,549 893 0.89 30.59 0.45 Changed pumping schedule: 1 hour on 2 hours off.
26 143,549 144,727 1,178 1.18 31.77 0.59
27 144,727 145,957 1,230 1.23 33.00 0.62
28 145,957 147,846 1,889 1.89 34.89 0.95 Changed pumping schedule: 1 hour on 1 hour off.
29 147,846 149,530 1,684 1.68 36.57 0.85
30 149,530 151,245 1,715 1.72 38.29 0.87
31 151,245 153,119 1,874 1.87 40.16 0.95

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx Page 45 of 59



Agricultural Well

TABLES

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2003 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Meter Readings

Water Discharge

Daily Accumulated Average
Date Start End Difference Total Total Rate Comments
(AF X 0.001) (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (cfs)
September 1 153,119 154,941 1,822 1.82 41.98 0.92
2 154,941 156,541 1,600 1.60 43.58 0.81
3 156,541 158,258 1,717 1.72 45.30 0.87
4 158,258 159,984 1,726 1.73 47.03 0.87
5 159,984 161,708 1,724 1.72 48.75 0.87
6 161,708 163,354 1,646 1.65 50.40 0.83
7 163,354 165,405 2,051 2.05 52.45 1.04
8 165,405 166,761 1,356 1.36 53.80 0.68
9 166,761 168,510 1,749 1.75 55.55 0.88
10 168,510 170,197 1,687 1.69 57.24 0.85
11 170,197 171,871 1,674 1.67 58.91 0.85
12 171,871 173,076 1,205 1.21 60.12 0.61 Changed pumping schedule: 1 hour on 2 hours off.
13 173,076 174,387 1,311 131 61.43 0.66
14 174,387 175,639 1,252 1.25 62.68 0.63
15 175,639 175,824 185 0.19 62.87 0.09 Changed pumping schedule: off.
16 175,824 175,824 0 0.00 62.87
17 175,824 175,824 0 0.00 62.87
18 175,824 175,824 0 0.00 62.87
19 175,824 177,689 1,865 1.87 64.73 0.94 Changed pumping schedule: 1 hour on 2 hours off.
20 177,689 178,690 1,001 1.00 65.73 0.51
21 178,690 179,904 1,214 121 66.95 0.61
22 179,904 181,119 1,215 1.22 68.16 0.61
23 181,119 182,647 1,528 1.53 69.69 0.77
24 182,647 183,733 1,086 1.09 70.78 0.55
25 183,733 184,893 1,160 1.16 71.94 0.59
26 184,893 186,164 1,271 1.27 73.21 0.64
27 186,164 187,478 1,314 131 74.52 0.66
28 187,478 188,741 1,263 1.26 75.78 0.64
29 188,741 189,992 1,251 1.25 77.04 0.63
30 189,992 191,474 1,482 1.48 78.52 0.75

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 46 of 59



Agricultural Well

TABLES

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2003 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Meter Readings

Water Discharge

Daily Accumulated Average
Date Start End Difference Total Total Rate Comments
(AF X 0.001) (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (cfs)
October 1 191,474 192,211 737 0.74 79.25 0.37
2 192,211 193,333 1,122 1.12 80.38 0.57
3 193,333 194,228 895 0.90 81.27 0.45
4 194,228 195,406 1,178 1.18 82.45 0.59
5 195,406 196,316 910 0.91 83.36 0.46
6 196,316 197,399 1,083 1.08 84.44 0.55
7 197,399 198,647 1,248 1.25 85.69 0.63
8 198,647 199,519 872 0.87 86.56 0.44
9 199,519 200,841 1,322 1.32 87.88 0.67
10 200,841 201,805 964 0.96 88.85 0.49
11 201,805 202,905 1,100 1.10 89.95 0.56
12 202,905 204,032 1,127 1.13 91.08 0.57
13 204,032 205,004 972 0.97 92.05 0.49 Changed pumping schedule: 1 hour on 2 hours off.
14 205,004 206,172 1,168 1.17 93.22 0.59
15 206,172 207,083 911 0.91 94.13 0.46 Changed pumping schedule: 1 hour on 3 hours off.
16 207,083 207,916 833 0.83 94.96 0.42
17 207,916 208,799 883 0.88 95.84 0.45
18 208,799 209,631 832 0.83 96.67 0.42
19 209,631 210,586 955 0.96 97.63 0.48
20 210,586 211,421 835 0.84 98.46 0.42
21 211,421 212,345 924 0.92 99.39 0.47
22 212,345 212,345 0 0.00 99.39 Discontinued delivery of supplemental water.
23 212,345 212,345 0 0.00 99.39
24 212,345 212,345 0 0.00 99.39
25 212,345 212,345 0 0.00 99.39
26 212,345 212,345 0 0.00 99.39
27
28 212,345 212,345 0 0.00 99.39
29 212,345 212,345 0 0.00 99.39
30 212,345 212,345 0 0.00 99.39
31 212,345 212,345 0 0.00 99.39

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 47 of 59



Meter Readings for
Supplemental Water

TABLE 5

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2001 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Supplemental
Water Discharge

Agricultural Well Well #3 Daily Accumulated Average
Date Start End Difference Start End Difference Total Total Rate Comments
(AF X 0.001) (gallons) (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (cfs)

July14 ' 111,630 112,059 429 0.43 0.43 0.22 * 7/14 Begin supplemental water delivery. Ag well on at 750 gpm.
15
16 112,059 121,201 9,142 9.14 9.57 4.62
17 121,201 124,787 3,586 3.59 13.16 1.81
18 124,787 127,222 2,435 244 15.59 1.23
19 127,222 129,150 1,928 1.93 17.52 0.97 Well 3 - 2:30 pm on at 450 gpm, 6:00 pm off due to power outage.
20 - 129,150 131,055 1,905 35,193,200 35,193,200 0° 191 19.43 0.96 Well 3 - 8:00 am on at 450 gpm.
21 Well 3 - 3:30 pm off due to power outage, 11:00 pm on at 450 gpm.
22
23 131,055 140,167 9,112 9,197 9,268 2,359,500 16.35 35.78 8.26 Well 3 - Calculated from pump hours.
24 140,167 143,558 3,391 9,268 9,293 811,800 5.88 41.66 2.97 Well 3 - Calculated from pump hours.
25 143,558 145,402 1,844 9,293 9,318 811,800 4.34 46.00 2.19 Well 3 - Calculated from pump hours. Ag well - pumping schedule changed to
26 145,402 147,270 1,868 9,318 9,342 788,700 4.29 50.29 2.17 Well 3 - Calculated from pump hours. 2 hrs on, 1 hr off.
27 © 147,270 149,171 1,901 9,342 9,366 795,300 4.34 54.63 2.19 Well 3 - Calculated from pump hours.
28
29
30 149,171 154,507 5,336 9,366 9,439 2,405,700 12.72 67.35 6.42 Well 3 - Calculated from pump hours.
31 154,507 156,179 1,672 9,439 9,460 722,700 3.89 71.24 1.96 Well 3 - Calculated from pump hours.

Note:

1) End meter reading on these dates represents the following workday morning reading, as the meter is typically not read on weekends and holidays.
Accordingly, Daily totals for these dates represents the total water delivered through the weekends.

2) Unable to determine supplemental water discharge for Well 3 on this date due to meter malfunction. From July 21 through August 16 discharge for
Well 3 calculated from pump hour meter.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 48 of 59



TABLE 5

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2001 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Meter Readings for Supplemental
Supplemental Water Water Discharge
Agricultural Well Well #3 Daily Accumulated Average
Date Start End Difference Start End Difference Total Total Rate Comments
(AF X 0.001) (gallons) (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (cfs)
August1 156,179 158,188 2,009 9,460 9,488 924,000 4.85 76.08 2.45 Well 3 - Calculated from pump hours.
2 158,188 159,315 1,127 9,488 9,509 669,900 3.18 79.27 1.61 Well 3 - Calculated from pump hours.
31 159,315 161,006 1,691 9,509 9,534 825,000 4.22 83.49 2.13 Well 3 - Calculated from pump hours.
4
5
6 161,006 164,759 3,753 9,534 9,604 2,310,000 10.84 94.33 5.48 Well 3 - Calculated from pump hours.
7 164,759 166,667 1,908 9,604 9,629 848,100 451 98.84 2.28 Well 3 - Calculated from pump hours.
8 166,667 168,307 1,640 9,629 9,653 782,100 4.04 102.88 2.04 Well 3 - Calculated from pump hours.
9 168,307 169,629 1,322 9,653 9,675 722,700 3.54 106.42 1.79 Well 3 - Calculated from pump hours.
101! 169,629 171,754 2,125 9,675 9,702 874,500 481 111.23 2.43 Well 3 - Calculated from pump hours.
11
12
13 171,754 175,995 4,241 9,702 9,776 2,451,900 11.77 123.00 5.94 Well 3 - Calculated from pump hours.
14 175,995 177,346 1,351 9,776 9,798 722,700 3.57 126.57 1.80 Well 3 - Calculated from pump hours. 3:30pm brown out, all pumping stopped
15 177,346 177,943 597 9,798 9,816 594,000 2.42 128.99 1.22 Well 3 - Calculated from pump hours. Ag well - begins to shut down due to
16 177,943 178,713 770 9,816 9,833 554,400 2.47 131.46 1.25 Well 3 - Calculated from pump hours. low water levels.
171! 35,191,200 35,224,000 32,800 0.10 131.56 0.05 Ag well - 1:00 pm turned off. Well 3 - continuous discharge.
18
19
20 35,224,000 37,315,000 2,091,000 6.42 137.98 3.24
21 37,315,000 38,037,000 722,000 2.22 140.20 1.12
22 38,037,000 38,727,200 690,200 2.12 142.31 1.07
23 38,727,200 39,594,700 867,500 2.66 144.98 1.34
241 39,594,700 40,281,800 687,100 2.11 147.09 1.07
25
26
27 40,281,800 42,513,700 2,231,900 6.85 153.94 3.46
28 42,513,700 43,195,000 681,300 2.09 156.03 1.06
29 43,195,000 44,043,000 848,000 2.60 158.63 131
30 44,043,000 44,782,300 739,300 2.27 160.90 1.15
31t 44,782,300 45,515,300 733,000 2.25 163.15 1.14

Note:

1) End meter reading on these dates represents the following workday morning reading, as the meter is typically not read on weekends and holidays.
Accordingly, Daily totals for these dates represents the total water delivered through the weekends.

2) Unable to determine supplemental water discharge for Well 3 on this date due to meter malfunction. From July 21 through August 16 discharge for
Well 3 calculated from pump hour meter.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx Page 49 of 59



Meter Readings for
Supplemental Water

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2001 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

TABLE 5

Supplemental
Water Discharge

Agricultural Well Well #3 Daily Accumulated Average
Date Start End Difference Start End Difference Total Total Rate Comments
(AF X 0.001) (gallons) (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (cfs)
September 1
2
3
4 45,515,300 48,409,000 2,893,700 8.88 172.03 4.49
5 48,409,000 49,165,400 756,400 2.32 174.35 1.17
6 49,165,400 49,931,700 766,300 2.35 176.71 1.19
7 49,931,700 50,634,700 703,000 2.16 178.86 1.09
8
9
10 50,634,700 52,762,900 2,128,200 6.53 185.39 3.30
11 52,762,900 53,585,800 822,900 2.53 187.92 1.28
12 53,585,800 54,293,700 707,900 2.17 190.09 1.10
13 54,293,700 55,027,400 733,700 2.25 192.35 1.14
14 55,027,400 55,769,000 741,600 2.28 194.62 1.15
15
16
17 55,769,000 57,941,200 2,172,200 6.67 201.29 3.37
18 57,941,200 58,603,300 662,100 2.03 203.32 1.03
19 58,603,300 59,323,900 720,600 2.21 205.53 1.12
20 59,323,900 59,956,300 632,400 1.94 207.47 0.98
21 59,956,300 60,743,700 787,400 2.42 209.89 1.22
22
23
24 60,743,700 62,889,600 2,145,900 6.59 216.48 3.33
25 62,889,600 63,020,400 130,800 0.40 216.88 0.20
26
27 63,020,400 64,627,200 1,606,800 4.93 221.81 2.49
28 64,627,200 65,256,900 629,700 1.93 223.74 0.98
29
30

Note:

1) End meter reading on these dates represents the following workday morning reading, as the meter is typically not read on weekends and holidays.
Accordingly, Daily totals for these dates represents the total water delivered through the weekends.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 50 of 59



TABLE 5

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2001 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Meter Readings for

Supplemental
Water Discharge

Supplemental Water
Agricultural Well Well #3 Daily Accumulated Average
Date Start End Difference Start End Difference Total Total Rate Comments
(AF X 0.001) (gallons) (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (cfs)
October 1 65,256,900 67,484,400 2,227,500 6.84 230.58 3.45
2 67,484,400 67,568,500 84,100 0.26 230.84 0.13
3 67,568,500 68,218,200 649,700 1.99 232.83 1.01 Well 3 - Shut down. End of supplemental water delivery.

Note:
1) End meter reading on these dates represents the following workday morning reading, as the meter is typically not read on weekends and holidays.
Accordingly, Daily totals for these dates represents the total water delivered through the weekends.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 51 of 59



Meter Readings for
Supplemental Water

TABLES

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2000 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Supplemental
Water Discharge

Daily Accumulated Average
Date Start End Difference Total Total Rate Comments
(AF X 0.001) (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (cfs)

July 15 0.00
16 0.00
17 0.00
18 0.00
19 0.00
20 0.00
21 0.00
22 0.00
23 0.00
24 727,433 728,253 820 0.82 0.82 0.41 Began supplemental water delivery (Pumping schedule: 1 hour on
25 728,253 729,403 1,150 1.15 1.97 0.58 4 hours off).
26 729,403 731,232 1,829 1.83 3.80 0.92 Pumping schedule: 2 hours on 1 hour off.
27 731,232 733,201 1,969 1.97 5.77 0.99
28 733,201 738,915 5,714 5.71 11.48
29
30
31 738,915 740,999 2,084 2.08 13.57 1.05 Changed pumping schedule: 3 hours on 1 hour off.

Note:

1) End meter reading on these dates represents the following workday morning reading, as the meter is typically not read on weekends and holidays.
Accordingly, Daily totals for these dates represents the total water delivered through the weekends.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 52 of 59



Meter Readings for
Supplemental Water

TABLES

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2000 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Supplemental
Water Discharge

Daily Accumulated Average
Date Start End Difference Total Total Rate Comments
(AF X 0.001) (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (cfs)
August 1 740,999 741,020 21 0.02 13.59 0.01 Pump turned off.
2 741,020 741,649 629 0.63 14.22 0.32 Pump turned on. Pumping schedule: 1 hour on 3 hours off.
3 741,649 742,265 616 0.62 14.83 0.31
4 742,265 747,705 5,440 5.44 20.27 Luchetti Started Pumping for the First Time (Pumping schedule to 3
5 hours on 1 hour off).
6
7 747,705 749,641 1,936 1.94 22.21 0.98
8 749,641 751,763 2,122 2.12 24.33 1.07
9 751,763 752,908 1,145 1.15 25.48 0.58 Changed pumping schedule: 3 hours on 3 hours off.
10 752,908 754,851 1,943 1.94 27.42 0.98 Changed pumping schedule: 3 hours on 1 hour off.
11 754,851 760,504 5,653 5.65 33.07 Changed pumping schedule: 4 hours on 1 hour off (for remainder
12 of August).
13
14 760,504 762,474 1,970 1.97 35.04 0.99
15 762,474 764,439 1,965 1.97 37.01 0.99
16 764,439 766,192 1,753 1.75 38.76 0.89
17 766,192 768,163 1,971 1.97 40.73 1.00
18 768,163 773,747 5,584 5.58 46.31
19
20
21 773,747 775,665 1,918 1.92 48.23 0.97
22 775,665 777,515 1,850 1.85 50.08 0.93
23 777,515 779,227 1,712 1.71 51.79 0.86
24 779,227 781,120 1,893 1.89 53.69 0.96
25 781,120 786,826 5,706 571 59.39
26
27
28 786,826 788,822 1,996 2.00 61.39 1.01
29 788,822 790,731 1,909 1.91 63.30 0.96
30 790,731 792,776 2,045 2.05 65.34 1.03
31 792,776 794,683 1,907 1.91 67.25 0.96
Note:

1) End meter reading on these dates represents the following workday morning reading, as the meter is typically not read on weekends and holidays.
Accordingly, Daily totals for these dates represents the total water delivered through the weekends.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 53 of 59



Meter Readings for
Supplemental Water

TABLES

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2000 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Supplemental
Water Discharge

Daily Accumulated Average
Date Start End Difference Total Total Rate Comments
(AF X 0.001) (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (cfs)
September 1 1 794,683 801,015 6,332 6.33 73.58 Changed pumping schedule: 2 hours on 1 hour off.
2
3
4
5 801,015 802,650 1,635 1.64 75.22 0.83 Changed pumping schedule: 2 hours on 2 hours off.
6 802,650 803,979 1,329 1.33 76.55 0.67
7 803,979 805,059 1,080 1.08 77.63 0.55
8' 805059 808,583 3,524 3.52 81.15
9
10
11 808,583 810,126 1,543 1.54 82.69 0.78 Changed pumping schedule: 2 hours on 1 hour off (for remainder
12 810,126 811,628 1,502 1.50 84.20 0.76 of September).
13 811,628 813,235 1,607 1.61 85.80 0.81
14 813,235 814,554 1,319 1.32 87.12 0.67
15' 814554 819,252 4,698 4.70 91.82
16
17
18 819,252 820,842 1,590 1.59 93.41 0.80
19 820,842 822,456 1,614 1.61 95.02 0.82
20 822,456 824,079 1,623 1.62 96.65 0.82
21 824,079 825,645 1,566 1.57 98.21 0.79
221 825645 830,332 4,687 4.69 102.90
23
24
25 830,332 831,879 1,547 1.55 104.45 0.78
26 831,879 833,413 1,534 1.53 105.98 0.77
27 833,413 834,931 1,518 1.52 107.50 0.77
28 834,931 836,469 1,538 1.54 109.04 0.78
291 836,469 841,248 4,779 4.78 113.82
30

Note:

1) End meter reading on these dates represents the following workday morning reading, as the meter is typically not read on weekends and holidays.
Accordingly, Daily totals for these dates represents the total water delivered through the weekends.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 54 of 59



Meter Readings for
Supplemental Water

TABLES

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF 2000 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Supplemental
Water Discharge

Daily Accumulated Average
Date Start End Difference Total Total Rate Comments
(AF X 0.001) (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (cfs)
October 1
2 841,248 842,561 1,313 1.31 115.13 0.66
3 842,561 844,349 1,788 1.79 116.92 0.90 Changed pumping schedule: 3 hours on 1 hour off.
4 844,349 845,916 1,567 1.57 118.48 0.79
5 845916 847,794 1,878 1.88 120.36 0.95
6 847,794 852,977 5,183 5.18 125.54
7
8
9 852,977 854,678 1,701 1.70 127.25 0.86
10 854,678 856,457 1,779 1.78 129.02 0.90
11 856,457 858,116 1,659 1.66 130.68 0.84
12 858,116 859,860 1,744 1.74 132.43 0.88
13 859,860 864,918 5,058 5.06 137.49
14
15
16 864,918 866,487 1,569 1.57 139.05 0.79 Changed pumping schedule: 2 hours on 1 hour off.
17 866,487 868,131 1,644 1.64 140.70 0.83
18 868,131 869,557 1,426 1.43 142.12 0.72
19 869,557 871,023 1,466 1.47 143.59 0.74
20 871,023 873,024 2,001 2.00 145.59 1.01
21 873,024 874,257 1,233 1.23 146.82 0.62
22 874,257 875,836 1,579 1.58 148.40 0.80
23 875,836 877,637 1,801 1.80 150.20 0.91
24 877,637 879,166 1,529 1.53 151.73 0.77
25 879,166 880,832 1,666 1.67 153.40 0.84
26 880,832 880,832 0 0.00 153.40 0.00 Discontinued delivery of supplemental water.
27 880,832 880,832 0 0.00 153.40
28
29
30 880,832 880,832 0 0.00 153.40 0.00
31 880,832 880,832 0 0.00 153.40 0.00
Note:

1) End meter reading on these dates represents the following workday morning reading, as the meter is typically not read on weekends and holidays.
Accordingly, Daily totals for these dates represents the total water delivered through the weekends.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx

Page 55 of 59



TABLE 5
HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

SUMMARY OF 1997 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Measured Discharge1 Supplemental Water
Date Target Flow Rate  of Putah Creek Discharge Comments
(cfs) (cfs) (Average Rate) (Accumulated total)
(cfs) (a.f)
JULY 1
2 5.72
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10 2.19
11
12
13
14
15 4.70
16 4.70
17 4.70
18 4.70 1.01 2.40 Begin discharge to Putah Creek in the vicinity
19 4.70 1.01 of the Grange Road Wells.
20 4.70 1.01
21 4.70 1.01
22 4.70 1.01
23 4.70 1.01 12.47
24 4.70 1.01 14.56
25 4.70 1.01 16.56
26 4.70 0.99
27 4.70 0.99
28 4.70 0.99 22.48
29 4.70 0.88 24.58
30 4.70 2.50 28.41 Addition of second production well
31 4.70 2.44 33.25 for discharge to Putah Creek.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx Page 56 of 59



TABLE 5
HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

SUMMARY OF 1997 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Measured Discharge1 Supplemental Water
Date Target Flow Rate  of Putah Creek Discharge Comments
(cfs) (cfs) (Average Rate) (Accumulated total)
(cfs) (a.f)
AUGUST 1 1.70 1.81 37.36

2 1.70 1.99

3 1.70 0.04 1.99

4 1.70 1.99 48.68

5 1.70 0.68 2.25 53.32

6 1.70 1.64 56.43

7 1.70 1.33 59.18

8 1.70 0.09 59.36 Discharge discontinued during installation of

9 1.70 0.00 temporary pipeline to required discharge point.
10 1.70 0.00
11 1.70 0.00
12 1.70 0.00
13 1.70 0.00
14 1.70 0.00
15 1.70 1.10 0.00 Temporary Parshall flume installed.
16 1.70 0.00
17 1.70 0.00
18 1.70 0.00 Discharge resumed - temporary pipeline installed.
19 1.70 0.00 Discharge halted to repair pipeline leaks.
20 1.70 0.00 59.66
21 1.70 0.57 Discharge resumed - pipeline repaired.
22 1.70 0.57 61.90
23 1.70 1.37 64.62
24 1.70 1.38 67.36
25 1.70 1.35
26 1.70 1.35
27 1.70 1.35 75.40
28 1.70 1.90 1.37 78.11
29 1.70 1.43 81.41
30 1.70 1.30 84.26
31 1.70 1.20

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx Page 57 of 59



TABLE 5
HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

SUMMARY OF 1997 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Measured Discharge1 Supplemental Water
Date Target Flow Rate  of Putah Creek Discharge Comments
(cfs) (cfs) (Average Rate) (Accumulated total)
(cfs) (a.f)
SEPT. 1 0.90 1.20 89.00
2 0.90 1.46 91.89
3 0.90 1.26 94.39
4 0.90 0.51 95.39 Low water level resulted in the shutoff of
5 0.90 0.45 96.20 Well #3 for short periods of time during this
6 0.90 0.30 96.84 five-day period.
7 0.90 0.15 97.14
8 0.90 0.52 98.21
9 0.90 0.93 100.37
10 0.90 0.90 0.99 102.00
11 0.90 1.06
12 0.90 1.06 106.21
13 0.90 0.93 108.06
14 0.90 0.00 108.07 Discharge halted to repair Grange Road Well #3.
15 0.90 1.02
16 0.90 1.02 112.10
17 0.90 1.03 114.14
18 0.90 0.91 116.14
19 0.90 1.01
20 0.90 1.01 120.46
21 0.90 0.89 121.93
22 0.90 1.00 123.92
23 0.90 1.03 126.13
24 0.90 0.89 127.89
25 0.90 0.92 129.79
26 0.90 1.06
27 0.90 1.06 133.75
28 0.90 0.98 135.70
29 0.90 1.00 137.77
30 0.90 1.05 139.85

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx Page 58 of 59



TABLE 5
HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

SUMMARY OF 1997 SUPPLEMENTAL WATER DISCHARGE

Measured Discharge1 Supplemental Water
Date Target Flow Rate  of Putah Creek Discharge Comments
(cfs) (cfs) (Average Rate) (Accumulated total)
(cfs) (a.f)
OCT.1 0.60 1.10 0.97 141.78
2 0.60 0.95 143.67
3 0.60 0.98 145.62
4 0.60 0.98 147.56
5 0.60 0.98 149.51
6 0.60 0.98 151.45
7 0.60 1.03 153.50
8 0.60 1.00 155.49
9 0.60 0.99 157.45
10 0.60 0.99 159.66
11 0.60 0.99 161.86
12 0.60 0.99 163.25
13 0.60 1.04 165.32
14 0.60 1.32 167.93
15 0.60 1.16 0.71 169.33 Likely inaccurate meter reading.
16 0.60 0.97 171.26
17 0.60 1.00 173.24
18 0.60 0.98
19 0.60 0.98
20 0.60 0.98 179.07
21 0.60 1.02 180.93
22 0.60 0.94 182.79
23 0.60 1.07 184.90
24 0.60 0.97 186.90
25 0.60 1.02
26 0.60 1.02
27 0.60 1.02 192.94
28 0.60 1.27 195.57
29 0.60 0.69 196.82 Likely inaccurate meter reading.
30 0.60 0.50 1.01 199.00
31 0.60 0.50 200.00 Discharge discontinued.

G:\Groundwater report files\2016\Grndwtr Rpt Thl 5.xlsx Page 59 of 59



TABLE 6

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MIDDLETOWN PRECIPITATION STATION

DAILY PRECIPITATION (inches)

Water Year 2015-2016

Day Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Annual
1 0.67 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 0.00 0.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 0.00 0.32 1.04 0.00 0.04 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.08 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 0.00 0.00 0.40 1.40 0.00 2.50 0.00 0.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 0.00 0.00 0.27 1.40 0.00 1.25 0.00 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.15 0.00 0.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 0.00 0.23 0.00 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 0.00 0.22 0.08 0.35 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 0.00 0.00 121 0.20 0.00 2.30 0.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 0.00 0.00 0.42 0.05 0.00 0.78 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13 0.00 0.00 1.04 0.94 0.00 1.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14 0.00 0.30 0.00 0.51 0.00 0.93 0.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
17 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18 0.00 0.00 0.38 0.48 1.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
19 0.03 0.00 0.75 0.54 0.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20 0.00 0.00 0.15 0.90 0.16 0.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
21 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
22 0.00 0.00 1.27 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
23 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.53 0.00 0.00 0.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
24 0.00 0.15 0.11 0.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
28 0.00 0.00 0.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.20 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
31 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00

Total 0.72 2.00 7.80 12.95 1.85 13.55 1.10 0.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40.60

Average 0.02 0.07 0.25 0.42 0.06 0.44 0.04 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Min 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Max 0.67 0.55 1.27 1.78 1.13 2.50 0.38 0.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Source: National Climatic Data Center (NCDC), http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/cdo-web/search

10of18



TABLE 6

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MIDDLETOWN PRECIPITATION STATION

DAILY PRECIPITATION (inches)

Water Year 2014-2015

Day Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Annual
1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 0.00 0.00 0.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 0.00 0.00 2.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 0.00 0.00 0.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 0.00 0.00 0.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 0.00 0.00 0.91 0.00 0.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.50 0.00 1.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.25 0.00 0.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.00 117 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.15 0.10 0.00 0.00
11 0.00 0.00 3.40 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 0.00 0.00 2.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13 0.00 0.59 0.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14 0.00 0.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15 0.25 0.38 0.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
16 0.00 0.00 1.90 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
17 0.00 0.00 0.78 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18 0.00 0.00 0.48 0.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
19 0.00 0.00 0.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20 0.05 0.86 0.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
21 0.00 0.71 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
22 0.00 0.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
25 0.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
26 0.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
28 0.00 0.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30 0.00 0.57 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
31 0.33 - 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 - 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 1.00 4.87 15.58 0.25 6.59 0.28 211 0.00 0.15 0.10 0.00 0.00 30.93

Average 0.03 0.16 0.50 0.01 0.24 0.01 0.07 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00

Min 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Max 0.33 0.86 3.40 0.10 3.50 0.20 1.25 0.00 0.15 0.10 0.00 0.00

Source: National Climatic Data Center (NCDC), http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/cdo-web/search

20f18



TABLE 6

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MIDDLETOWN PRECIPITATION STATION

DAILY PRECIPITATION (inches)

Water Year 2013-2014

Day Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Annual
1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.90 1.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.06 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.65 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.37 0.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.93 0.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 0.00 0.00 0.45 0.00 0.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.30 0.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09
19 0.00 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20 0.00 0.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
21 0.00 0.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.06 0.45 0.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.20 0.21 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.27
28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.93 1.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.10
30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
31 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 - 1.60 - 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 -

Total 0.00 0.67 0.45 0.10 10.91 5.28 1.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.46 19.69

Average 0.00 0.02 0.01 0.00 0.39 0.17 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02

Min 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Max 0.00 0.39 0.45 0.05 3.50 1.60 1.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.27

Source: National Climatic Data Center (NCDC), http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/cdo-web/search

30f18



TABLE 6

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MIDDLETOWN PRECIPITATION STATION

DAILY PRECIPITATION (inches)

Water Year 2012-2013

Day Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Annual
1 0.00 0.68 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 1.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 0.00 0.08 - 0.00 1.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.18 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
16 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
17 0.00 1.90 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18 0.00 1.08 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
19 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20 0.00 0.50 - 0.00 0.02 0.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.16
21 0.00 133 - 0.00 0.00 0.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.36
22 0.80 4.02 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
23 0.45 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
24 0.22 0.00 - 0.50 0.00 0.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
25 0.05 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
26 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.25 0.00 0.00 0.00
27 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.25 0.00 0.00 0.00
28 0.00 0.30 - 0.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
29 0.00 1.30 - 0.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30 0.00 1.48 - 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07
31 0.00 - - 0.00 - 0.75 - 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 -

Total 1.52 12.67 - 1.35 1.57 3.23 0.95 0.08 0.68 0.00 0.00 0.59 -

Average 0.05 0.42 - 0.04 0.05 0.10 0.03 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.02

Min 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Max 0.80 4.02 - 0.50 1.35 1.40 0.50 0.08 0.25 0.00 0.00 0.36

Source: National Climatic Data Center (NCDC), http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/cdo-web/search
Note: There is no data for December; therefore, the December total and the annual total are not provided.

4 0f 18



TABLE 6

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MIDDLETOWN PRECIPITATION STATION

DAILY PRECIPITATION (inches)

Water Year 2011-2012

Day Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Annual
1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.40 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 0.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 1.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 0.14 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00 0.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 0.00 0.22 0.05 0.00 0.00 1.15 1.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13 0.00 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.06 0.00 1.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.03 4.25 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15 0.00 0.00 0.13 0.00 0.00 0.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
19 0.00 0.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20 0.00 0.78 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
21 0.00 0.00 0.00 351 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
23 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.15 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
24 0.00 0.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
25 0.00 0.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.50 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.03 0.00 0.45 0.05 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.90 0.00 0.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.30 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
31 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 - 1.25 - 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 -

Total 2.09 3.29 0.18 7.39 2.74 15.01 3.20 0.30 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 34.24

Average 0.07 0.11 0.01 0.24 0.09 0.48 0.11 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Min 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Max 1.23 0.78 0.13 3.51 1.30 4.25 1.12 0.25 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00

Source: National Climatic Data Center (NCDC), http://lwf.ncdc.noaa.gov/oa/ncdc.html

50f 18



TABLE 6

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MIDDLETOWN PRECIPITATION STATION

DAILY PRECIPITATION (inches)

Water Year 2010-2011

Day Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Annual
1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.86 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.18 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 0.00 0.00 0.28 0.15 0.00 0.13 0.00 0.00 0.38 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.03 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.35 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 0.00 0.75 1.85 0.00 0.00 0.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 0.00 0.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 0.00 0.00 0.32 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 0.00 0.00 0.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 0.00 0.12 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.20 0.00 0.00 0.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14 0.00 0.00 0.33 0.00 0.48 0.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.47 0.15 0.00 0.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.20 1.29 0.00 0.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
17 0.30 0.00 0.15 0.00 2.30 0.00 0.00 0.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18 0.00 0.00 141 0.00 1.10 0.23 0.00 0.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
19 0.00 0.00 1.08 0.00 0.90 1.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20 0.00 0.32 1.32 0.00 0.06 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
21 0.00 1.32 0.32 0.00 0.00 0.30 0.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
22 0.12 0.22 0.81 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
23 0.15 0.00 0.18 0.00 0.00 112 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
24 1.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.70 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
25 1.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.97 2.00 0.05 0.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
26 0.00 0.00 1.14 0.00 0.03 1.25 0.00 0.13 0.42 0.00 0.00 0.00
27 0.00 0.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.20 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00
28 0.00 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.06 0.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
29 0.55 0.00 0.38 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30 0.35 0.00 0.08 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
31 0.00 - 2.00 0.00 - 0.00 - 0.14 - 0.00 0.00 -

Total 4.83 3.37 12.01 0.73 8.57 14.67 0.48 2.44 2.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 49.59

Average 0.16 0.11 0.39 0.02 0.31 0.47 0.02 0.08 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00

Min 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Max 1.71 1.32 2.00 0.38 2.30 3.00 0.25 0.75 1.03 0.00 0.00 0.00

Source: National Climatic Data Center (NCDC), http://lwf.ncdc.noaa.gov/oa/ncdc.html

6 of 18



TABLE 6

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MIDDLETOWN PRECIPITATION STATION

DAILY PRECIPITATION (inches)

Water Year 2009-2010

Day Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Annual
1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.06 0.03 0.00 0.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.23 0.00 0.25 0.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.10 0.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 0.00 0.03 0.00 0.00 1.78 0.08 1.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 0.00 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.40 0.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 0.00 0.00 0.40 0.00 0.06 0.00 2.30 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 0.00 0.00 0.86 1.20 0.17 0.05 0.44 0.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13 0.60 0.00 1.18 0.86 0.00 1.08 0.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14 3.90 0.00 0.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15 0.45 0.00 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
16 0.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
17 0.25 0.11 0.05 0.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18 0.00 0.00 0.03 1.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
19 0.06 0.00 0.00 2.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20 0.00 0.92 0.00 3.12 0.00 0.00 0.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
21 0.00 0.00 0.13 1.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
22 0.00 0.00 0.14 0.90 0.00 0.00 0.07 0.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
23 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.24 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07 1.89 0.00 0.00 0.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
25 0.00 0.00 0.00 150 0.00 0.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
26 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.02 0.00 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27 0.00 T 0.22 0.10 113 0.00 0.35 0.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.10 0.40 0.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.03 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
31 0.00 0.00 0.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 5.44 141 4.02 16.76 6.57 4.00 6.67 2.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47.53

Average 0.18 0.05 0.13 0.54 0.23 0.13 0.22 0.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Min 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Max 3.90 0.92 1.18 3.12 1.89 1.10 2.30 0.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Source: National Climatic Data Center (NCDC), http://lwf.ncdc.noaa.gov/oa/ncdc.html

7 of 18



TABLE 6

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MIDDLETOWN PRECIPITATION STATION

DAILY PRECIPITATION (inches)

Water Year 2008-2009

Day Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Annual
1 0.00 2.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 0.00 1.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.70 0.00 0.87 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00 1.20 0.00 0.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 1.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.64 0.00 0.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.12 0.05 0.00 0.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07 0.35 0.05 0.00 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.20 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07
15 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 1.10 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
16 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.00 1.90 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.20 0.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
19 0.00 0.00 0.78 0.00 2.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
21 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
22 0.00 0.00 0.36 0.20 1.25 0.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
23 0.00 0.00 0.03 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
24 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
25 0.00 0.00 1.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27 0.00 1.50 0.00 0.00 0.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
28 0.00 0.05 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30 0.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
31 0.53 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 2.96 4.67 4.50 0.58 11.18 4.74 0.41 2.44 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.07 31.61

Average 0.10 0.16 0.15 0.02 0.40 0.15 0.01 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Min 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Max 1.80 2.10 1.90 0.20 2.20 1.70 0.30 0.90 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.07

Source: National Climatic Data Center (NCDC), http://lwf.ncdc.noaa.gov/oa/ncdc.html

8 of 18



TABLE 6

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MIDDLETOWN PRECIPITATION STATION

DAILY PRECIPITATION (inches)

Water Year 2007-2008

Day Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Annual
1 0.00 0.00 0.73 3.30 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 0.00 0.00 0.06 3.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 0.00 0.00 0.92 0.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 1.02 0.00 1.13 0.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 0.73 0.00 0.00 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14 0.13 0.00 0.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15 0.00 0.05 1.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
16 0.03 0.08 1.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
17 0.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.40 0.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.27 1.00 0.00 0.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.28 2.10 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.78 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
23 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
25 0.00 0.00 0.38 0.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
26 0.00 0.00 0.22 0.18 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27 0.00 0.00 0.06 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
28 0.00 - 0.00 0.08 - 0.00 - 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00
29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 2.30 0.63 5.93 16.52 3.90 0.09 0.21 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29.60

Average 0.07 0.02 0.19 0.53 0.13 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Min 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Max 1.02 0.50 1.13 4.30 2.10 0.07 0.17 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Source: National Climatic Data Center (NCDC), http://lwf.ncdc.noaa.gov/oa/ncdc.html

9of 18



TABLE 6

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MIDDLETOWN PRECIPITATION STATION

DAILY PRECIPITATION (inches)

Water Year 2006-2007

Day Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Annual
1 0.00 - - 0.00 - 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 0.00 0.30 - 0.00 - - 0.00 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 0.00 1.07 - 0.00 - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 0.08 0.04 - 0.05 - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 0.16 - - 0.02 - - 0.00 0.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 - 0.02 - 0.00 - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 - - - 0.00 - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 - - - 0.00 0.75 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 - - 0.75 0.00 1.96 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 - - 1.00 0.03 1.35 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 - 0.43 0.12 0.00 1.00 - 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 - 0.22 0.80 0.00 0.11 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13 - 0.33 0.12 0.00 0.40 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14 - 0.28 0.05 0.00 - - 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15 - 0.05 0.15 0.00 - - 0.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
16 - 0.00 - 0.00 - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
17 - 0.03 - 0.05 - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18 - - - 0.00 - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.03 0.00 0.00
19 - - - 0.00 - - 0.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20 - - 0.03 0.00 - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07
21 - - 0.06 0.00 - - 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05
22 - 0.09 1.25 0.00 1.10 - 0.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07
23 - 0.18 0.02 0.00 0.17 - 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
24 - - - 0.00 1.15 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
25 - 0.04 - 0.00 0.60 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
26 - - 0.02 0.00 0.87 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27 - 0.69 2.70 0.04 0.45 0.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
28 - 0.11 - 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
29 - 0.02 - 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30 - 0.00 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
31 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total - - - 0.23 - - 171 0.56 0.00 0.03 0.00 0.19 -

Average - - - 0.01 - - 0.06 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01

Min - - - 0.00 - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Max - - - 0.05 - - 0.82 0.41 0.00 0.03 0.00 0.07

Source: National Climatic Data Center (NCDC), http://lwf.ncdc.noaa.gov/oa/ncdc.html

Note: A significant amount of data was missing for 2006-2007 therefore monthly and annual totals were not able to be determined.

10 of 18



TABLE 6

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MIDDLETOWN PRECIPITATION STATION

DAILY PRECIPITATION (inches)

Water Year 2005-2006

Day Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Annual
1 - - 1.15 0.64 0.08 0.32 1.09 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
2 - - 211 2.13 0.12 0.64 0.10 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
3 - - - 0.30 0.02 0.05 1.62 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
4 - 0.50 - 0.82 0.17 0.17 0.06 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
5 - - - 0.07 - 0.36 0.52 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
6 - - - 0.03 - 2.85 0.02 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
7 - 0.14 - 0.02 - 0.70 - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
8 - 1.20 0.04 - - 0.02 0.55 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
9 - - - - - - 0.03 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
10 - - - - - 0.07 0.15 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
11 - - - 0.07 - 0.13 0.50 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
12 - - - - - 0.05 2.50 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
13 - - - - - 0.27 0.49 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
14 - - - 0.29 - 1.46 0.04 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
15 0.06 - - 0.29 - 0.18 - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
16 - - - - - 0.24 0.71 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
17 - - - - - 0.72 0.21 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
18 - - 2.93 0.67 0.18 - - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
19 - - 2.26 0.21 0.07 - - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
20 - - - - - - - 0.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
21 - - 1.00 0.08 - 0.33 - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
22 - - 1.16 - - - 0.02 0.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
23 - - 0.87 - - - 0.00 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
24 - - 0.02 - - 0.36 0.00 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
25 - - 0.08 - - 0.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
26 0.16 0.11 1.37 0.06 - 0.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
27 0.02 - 0.04 0.22 2.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
28 0.28 0.09 2.30 - 2.28 0.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
29 0.75 0.99 0.26 0.63 0.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
30 0.02 0.00 0.26 0.07 0.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
31 0.00 5.90 0.42 0.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total - - - - - - - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 - -

Average - - - - - - - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 -

Min - - - - - - - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 -

Max - - - - - - - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 -

Source: National Climatic Data Center (NCDC), http://lwf.ncdc.noaa.gov/oa/ncdc.html

Note: A significant amount of data was missing for 2005-2006 therefore monthly and annual totals were not able to be determined.

11 of 18



TABLE 6

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MIDDLETOWN PRECIPITATION STATION

DAILY PRECIPITATION (inches)

Water Year 2004-2005

Day Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Annual
1 0.00 0.00 - 0.78 - 0.04 - - - - 0.00 0.00
2 - 0.00 - 0.48 - 0.51 - - - - 0.00 0.00
3 - 0.00 - 0.78 - 0.34 - - - - 0.00 0.00
4 - 0.06 - 0.15 - 0.16 0.84 - - - 0.00 0.00
5 - 0.02 - 0.02 - 0.05 - 0.85 - - 0.00 0.00
6 - - - 0.09 - - - 0.06 - - 0.00 0.00
7 - - 2.96 0.77 0.02 - 0.28 0.06 - - 0.00 0.00
8 - - 2.62 0.95 - - 0.16 0.28 0.02 - 0.00 0.00
9 - - 0.32 0.53 - - 0.52 155 0.08 - 0.00 0.00
10 - 0.50 0.03 0.02 - - - 0.17 - - 0.00 0.00
11 - 0.29 - 1.51 - - - 0.02 - - 0.00 0.00
12 - 0.77 - 0.07 - - - - - - 0.00 0.00
13 - 0.04 0.07 - 0.03 - - - - - 0.00 0.00
14 - 0.03 0.02 - 0.02 - - - - - 0.00 0.00
15 - - - - 0.04 - - - - - 0.00 0.00
16 - - 0.03 - 0.84 - - - - - 0.00 0.00
17 0.29 - - - 0.16 - - - 0.20 - 0.00 0.00
18 0.65 - - - 0.32 - - 0.78 0.21 - 0.00 0.00
19 1.50 - - - 0.50 1.37 - 181 0.03 - 0.00 0.00
20 0.79 - - - 0.60 111 - 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00
21 0.01 - - - 1.07 0.60 - 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00
22 - - - - 0.37 1.73 - 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00
23 - - - - - 0.20 0.20 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00
24 0.06 - - - - - 0.04 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00
25 0.00 - - - - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00
26 1.14 - 0.05 0.76 0.02 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00
27 0.01 1.12 3.67 0.28 0.20 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00
28 0.00 0.00 1.67 0.88 1.24 1.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00
29 0.00 0.00 0.55 0.15 0.00 0.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00
30 0.00 0.00 1.52 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00
31 0.00 0.00 0.51 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00

Total - - - - - - - - - - 0.00 0.00 -

Average - - - - - - - - - - 0.00 0.00

Min - - - - - - - - - - 0.00 0.00

Max - - - - - - - - - - 0.00 0.00

Source: National Climatic Data Center (NCDC), http://lwf.ncdc.noaa.gov/oa/ncdc.html

Note: A significant amount of data was missing for 2004-2005 therefore monthly and annual totals were not able to be determined.

12 of 18



TABLE 6

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MIDDLETOWN PRECIPITATION STATION

DAILY PRECIPITATION (inches)

Water Year 2003-2004

Day Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Annual
1 0.00 0.00 1.34 1.85 0.04 0.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 0.00 0.00 1.33 0.43 0.75 0.21 0.00 - - 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 0.00 0.33 0.00 0.21 0.84 0.00 0.00 - - 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - - 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 0.00 0.08 0.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - - 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 0.00 0.22 0.21 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00 - - 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 0.00 0.11 1.38 0.39 0.10 0.00 0.00 - - 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 0.00 0.57 0.00 0.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 - - 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 0.00 1.52 0.00 0.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 0.00 0.17 2.16 0.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 0.00 0.01 0.44 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13 0.00 0.00 0.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14 0.00 0.00 1.49 0.00 0.09 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15 0.00 0.23 0.00 0.15 0.01 0.00 0.03 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
16 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.02 0.68 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.36 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.48 0.00 0.08 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20 0.00 0.00 121 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.39 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
21 0.00 0.00 1.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
23 0.00 0.00 0.31 0.00 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
24 0.00 0.00 2.57 0.25 0.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
25 0.00 0.00 0.15 0.00 1.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.54 1.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.30 0.20 0.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
29 0.00 0.15 1.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30 0.00 0.22 2.66 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 0.00 3.62 19.14 484 13.70 1.66 0.61 - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 43.57

Average 0.00 0.12 0.62 0.16 0.44 0.05 0.02 - - 0.00 0.00 0.00

Min 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - - 0.00 0.00 0.00

Max 0.00 1.52 2.66 1.85 3.48 1.15 0.39 - - 0.00 0.00 0.00

Source: National Climatic Data Center (NCDC), http://lwf.ncdc.noaa.gov/oa/ncdc.html

13 of 18



TABLE 6

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MIDDLETOWN PRECIPITATION STATION

DAILY PRECIPITATION (inches)

Water Year 2002-2003

Day Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Annual
1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02
4 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.61 0.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 0.00 1.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 0.00 2.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 0.00 0.35 0.43 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 0.00 0.00 0.55 1.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13 0.00 0.05 1.55 1.14 1.40 0.00 1.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14 0.00 0.00 5.50 0.01 0.10 1.22 0.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15 0.00 0.00 371 0.06 0.00 2.42 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
16 0.00 0.00 4.59 0.01 1.02 0.17 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
17 0.00 0.00 0.83 0.00 0.00 0.12 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20 0.00 0.00 1.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
21 0.00 0.00 0.90 0.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
22 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.41 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.51 0.00
23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
24 0.00 0.03 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
26 0.00 0.00 0.68 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27 0.00 0.00 1.19 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
28 0.00 0.00 0.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
29 0.00 0.00 1.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
31 0.00 0.00 157 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 0.00 461 25.33 4.73 2.56 3.95 7.34 1.27 0.00 0.00 0.51 0.02 50.32

Average 0.00 0.15 0.82 0.15 0.08 0.13 0.24 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00

Min 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Max 0.00 2.92 5.50 1.25 1.40 2.42 1.85 0.85 0.00 0.00 0.51 0.02

Source: National Climatic Data Center (NCDC), http://lwf.ncdc.noaa.gov/oa/ncdc.html

14 of 18



TABLE 6

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MIDDLETOWN PRECIPITATION STATION

DAILY PRECIPITATION (inches)

Water Year 2001-2002

Day Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Annual
1 - 0.00 1.11 0.32 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 - 0.00 3.06 2.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 - 0.00 0.65 0.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 - 0.00 0.15 0.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 - 0.00 0.15 1.85 0.00 0.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 - 0.00 0.01 0.03 0.05 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 - 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.66 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 - 1.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 - 1.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13 - 1.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14 - 0.07 1.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
16 - 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
17 - 0.12 0.72 0.00 0.40 0.00 0.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18 - 0.02 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
19 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20 - 0.07 0.42 0.00 0.12 0.00 0.00 0.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
21 - 0.15 1.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
22 - 0.97 0.68 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
23 - 0.00 0.36 0.00 0.00 0.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
24 - 1.64 0.00 0.00 0.03 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
25 - 0.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
26 - 0.00 0.25 0.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27 - 0.00 0.00 0.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
28 - 0.09 0.39 0.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
29 - 1.97 212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30 - 0.01 0.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
31 - 0.00 0.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total - 8.99 14.17 6.13 1.40 251 0.44 1.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35.02

Average - 0.29 0.46 0.20 0.05 0.08 0.01 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Min - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Max - 1.97 3.06 2.52 0.60 0.90 0.21 0.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Source: National Climatic Data Center (NCDC), http://lwf.ncdc.noaa.gov/oa/ncdc.html

150f 18



TABLE 6

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MIDDLETOWN PRECIPITATION STATION

DAILY PRECIPITATION (inches)

Water Year 1998-1999

Day Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Annual
1 0.00 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 0.00 0.00 0.36 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 0.00 0.01 0.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.29 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - - 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 0.00 0.00 0.49 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 0.00 0.14 0.00 0.01 3.00 0.00 0.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 0.00 1.03 0.09 0.00 1.78 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 0.00 0.24 0.13 0.00 2.18 0.06 0.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 2.26 1.50 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 0.00 0.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13 0.00 0.01 0.23 0.00 0.14 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.03 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15 0.00 0.03 0.00 0.26 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
16 0.00 0.15 0.00 0.04 1.78 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
17 0.00 0.21 0.00 1.18 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.26 0.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
19 0.00 0.01 0.00 161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.52 112 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
21 1.15 0.40 0.00 0.00 0.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
22 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.25 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
24 0.00 1.50 0.00 0.01 0.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.11 1.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
26 0.00 0.31 0.00 0.08 0.02 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
28 0.00 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
29 0.00 1.08 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30 0.05 2.65 0.00 0.20 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.57 0.00 0.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 1.20 8.09 1.91 6.14 15.05 4.02 1.22 0.00 0.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 37.92

Average 0.04 0.26 0.06 0.20 0.49 0.14 0.04 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00

Min 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Max 1.15 2.65 0.57 1.61 3.00 1.87 0.47 0.00 0.29 0.00 0.00 0.00

Source: National Climatic Data Center (NCDC), http://lwf.ncdc.noaa.gov/oa/ncdc.html

16 of 18



TABLE 6

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MIDDLETOWN PRECIPITATION STATION

DAILY PRECIPITATION (inches)

Water Year 1997-1998

Day Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Annual
1 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 0.29 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.07 0.01 0.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.01 2.00 0.01 0.47 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 0.00 0.00 0.46 1.47 0.20 0.00 0.39 0.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
5 0.00 0.00 0.53 0.00 121 0.20 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 0.00 0.00 0.25 0.16 0.09 0.01 0.14 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 0.00 0.09 0.77 0.00 153 0.12 0.12 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 0.05 0.00 0.61 0.00 4.92 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 1.34 0.00 0.02 0.13 0.19 0.00 0.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 - 0.37 - 1.60 0.21 0.00 0.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 0.00 - - 0.25 0.46 0.00 0.00 0.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 0.00 0.33 0.00 2.01 0.52 0.71 0.00 0.45 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00
13 - 0.42 0.00 0.60 0.20 0.18 0.79 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14 0.00 0.43 0.00 0.69 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15 0.00 111 0.00 1.01 0.00 0.00 0.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
16 0.00 0.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.16 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
17 0.00 0.73 0.08 0.50 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18 0.00 - 0.00 1.26 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
19 0.00 0.74 0.00 0.01 2.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20 0.00 0.04 0.00 - 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
21 0.00 - 0.00 - 2.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
22 0.00 0.16 0.00 - 0.00 0.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
23 0.00 0.24 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.02 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
24 0.00 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
25 0.00 0.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
26 0.00 1.06 0.00 150 0.00 0.05 0.00 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.13
28 0.00 0.63 0.00 - 0.03 0.15 0.00 2.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05
29 0.00 - - 1.50 0.00 - 0.00 1.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30 0.00 1.19 0.00 0.02 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 1.68 8.81 2.74 14.77 16.27 3.46 3.48 5.47 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.18 56.91

Average 0.06 0.33 0.10 0.55 0.52 0.12 0.12 0.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01

Min 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Max 1.34 1.19 0.77 2.01 4.92 0.73 0.79 2.40 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.13

Source: National Climatic Data Center (NCDC), http://lwf.ncdc.noaa.gov/oa/ncdc.html

17 of 18



TABLE 6

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MIDDLETOWN PRECIPITATION STATION

DAILY PRECIPITATION (inches)

Water Year 1996-1997

Day Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Annual
1 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.59 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 0.00 0.00 1.98 0.00 - - 0.00 0.00 0.52 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.14 0.00 0.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 0.00 0.00 2.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 0.00 0.00 3.30 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
15 0.00 0.00 - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.30
16 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
17 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 - 1.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18 0.00 1.67 - 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
19 0.25 1.50 - 0.00 0.00 0.03 0.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20 0.00 0.00 - - - 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.69 0.00
21 0.00 0.00 - 1.99 0.00 0.00 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
22 0.00 141 - - 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
23 0.00 0.00 - 2.45 0.00 0.00 0.45 0.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
24 0.01 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
25 0.00 0.00 - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
26 0.00 0.00 - 5.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27 0.00 0.00 - 0.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
28 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
29 0.50 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30 0.15 0.76 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
31 0.00 0.00 14.75 0.04 0.00 0.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 091 5.34 22.13 16.82 0.00 2.34 1.52 0.44 0.52 0.00 0.69 0.30 51.01

Average 0.03 0.17 201 0.62 0.00 0.08 0.05 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.02 0.01

Min 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Max 0.50 1.67 14.75 5.95 0.00 1.86 0.95 0.24 0.52 0.00 0.69 0.30

Source: National Climatic Data Center (NCDC), http://lwf.ncdc.noaa.gov/oa/ncdc.html

18 of 18






FIGURE 1
Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District
Accumulated Departure from Average Annual Precipitation Measured at the Middletown Station(®
Water Years 1939 - 2016

250.00
200.00 A )
AR \
3 t
— 150.00 \
g \/H[
:% Average Annual Precipitation = 44.41 inches /V‘\ \ /\
4
£ 1 1 f
\ ik 1
2 N
©
o . 4
T
2 0.00 A ,
(&)
§ SRRV \
\ / |
-50.00 / \
{ ‘
-100.00
()] N Lo [e0) — <t N~ o (92} (o} D N Lo [e0] i < N~ o ™ (o} (e2] N Lo (e} — <
O ¥ ¥ LW H 1w © © © © K~ ~ K~ ®© ©W W & o o O O O O dH o
(2} » (2} » ()} (o)) (o)) (o)) D (2} » (2} » (2} (o)) ()} (o)) D (2} D (2} o o o o o
— — — — — — i — i — — — — — — - — i — — — N N N N N

@ Annual precipitation data for the years 2002, 2004-2007, and 2013 was estimated using data reported for the Calistoga station.




HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

HISTORICAL WATER SURFACE ELEVATIONS - GRANGE ROAD WELL NO. 1 (GR 1)

1000
Total Depth of Well: 112 feet
Perforations: 50 to 110 feet
980
wn
&
= %0 T GRANGE ROAD WELL #1 TOP OF CASING ELEVATION. 957.5
<
>
]
|
w
L
Q
<
LL
14
)
wn
% Il \\
k 940 — -
= " ,-'i i\ n o n
| ,:" Ill [ ’F\ // N ‘\‘ J ] ‘\‘
‘- . .r w | - \ \ BE
y il
920 et
]
Note: Grange Road Well #1 failed in October 2002 and
was replaced with Grange Road Well #4
900 | | | | | |
Jan 84 Jan 85 Jan 86 Jan 87 Jan 88 Jan 89 Jan 90 Jan 91 Jan 92 Jan 93 Jan 94

Figure 2



WATER SURFACE ELEVATIONS

1000

HISTORICAL WATER SURFACE ELEVATIONS - GRANGE ROAD WELL NO. 2 (GR 2)

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

980

Total Depth of Well: 292 feet

Perforations: 70 to 115 feet

960 | TOP OF CAS

ING ELEVATION.

959.36

940

920

900

Jan 84 Jan 85

Jan 86

Jan 87

Jan 88

Jan 89

Jan 90

Jan 91

Jan 92

Jan 93

Jan 94

Figure 2




APPENDICES




APPENDIX-1

Hydrographs of the Discharge in Putah
Creek for the period of July 15, 2016
through October 31, 2016




Cubic Feet per Second

DISCHARGE IN PUTAH CREEK

USGS STATION 11453500 - PUTAH CREEK NEAR GUENQOC | ===Flow (cfs)
7/15/16 - 7/21/16 s Minimum Flow Requirement (cfs)

12
10

8

6

Minimum Flow| Requirement
4.7 ¢fs

4

2

0

7/15/16 7/16/16 7/117/16 7/18/16 7/19/16 7/20/16 7/21/16

Provisional Data Subject to Revision Date Appendix 1

pg 1 of 16



Cubic Feet per Second

DISCHARGE IN PUTAH CREEK
USGS STATION 11453500 - PUTAH CREEK NEAR GUENOC
7122/16 - 7/28/16

@ Flow (cfS)

@ Minimum Flow Requirement (cfs)

12

10

Minimum Flow Requirement
4.7 cfs

| | T

2
0
7/22/16 7/23/16 7124116 7/25/16 7/26/16 7/27/16 7/28/16
Provisional Data Subject to Revision Date Appendix 1

pg 2 of 16



Cubic Feet per Second

DISCHARGE IN PUTAH CREEK
USGS STATION 11453500 - PUTAH CREEK NEAR GUENOC

7129/16 - 8/4/16

e Flow (cfs)

e M inimum Flow Requirement (cfs)

12
10

8

6

Minimum Flow Requiremen
4.7 cfs
4 '_..r'
2
Minimum Elow Requirement
1.7 cfs
0
7/29/16 7/30/16 7/31/16 8/1/16 8/2/16 8/3/16 8/4/16
Provisional Data Subject to Revision Date Appendix 1

pg 3 of 16



Cubic Feet per Second

DISCHARGE IN PUTAH CREEK

USGS STATION 11453500 - PUTAH CREEK NEAR GUENOC _F'(_)VY (cfs) _
8/5/16 - 8/11/16 @ \inimum Flow Requirement (cfs)

2 Minimum Flow Reqwrement_\.‘_l
r 1.7 cfs

1
0
8/5/16 8/6/16 8/7/16 8/8/16 8/9/16 8/10/16 8/11/16
Provisional Data Subject to Revision Date Appendix 1

pg 4 of 16



Cubic Feet per Second

DISCHARGE IN PUTAH CREEK
USGS STATION 11453500 - PUTAH CREEK NEAR GUENOC | =Flow (cfs)
8/12/16 - 8/18/16 @ Minimum Flow Requirement (cfs)

inimum Flow Req
1.7 cfs

1
0
8/12/16 8/13/16 8/14/16 8/15/16 8/16/16 8/17/16 8/18/16
Provisional Data Subject to Revision Date Appendix 1

pg 5 of 16



Cubic Feet per Second

USGS STATION 11453500 - PUTAH CREEK NEAR GUENOC | =Flow (ck)

DISCHARGE IN PUTAH CREEK

8/19/16 - 8/25/16

e M inimum Flow Requirement (cfs)

Minimum Flow Requirement

1.7 cfs

8/19/16 8/20/16

Provisional Data Subject to Revision

8/21/16

8/22/16

Date

8/23/16

8/24/16 8/25/16

Appendix 1
pg 6 of 16



Cubic Feet per Second

DISCHARGE IN PUTAH CREEK
USGS STATION 11453500 - PUTAH CREEK NEAR GUENOC

8/26/16 - 9/1/16

@ F|OW (CfS)

e M inimum Flow Requirement (cfs)

Minimum Flow R

equirement

1.7 cfs

8/26/16

8/27/16

Provisional Data Subject to Revision

Minimum
Flow
Requirement
0.9 cfs

8/28/16

8/29/16

Date

8/30/16

8/31/16

9/1/16

Appendix 1
pg 7 of 16



Cubic Feet per Second

USGS STATION 11453500 - PUTAH CREEK NEAR GUENOC | =Flow (ck)

DISCHARGE IN PUTAH CREEK

9/2/16 - 9/8/16

e M inimum Flow Requirement (cfs)

5
4
3
2
Minimum Flow Requirement
1 0.9 cfs
0
9/2/16 9/3/16 9/4/16 9/5/16 9/6/16 9/7/16 9/8/16
Date Appendix 1

Provisional Data Subject to Revision

pg 8 of 16



Cubic Feet per Second

DISCHARGE IN PUTAH CREEK

USGS STATION 11453500 - PUTAH CREEK NEAR GUENOC | =Flow (cfs)
0/9/16 - 9/15/16 e Minimum Flow Requirement (cfs)

5

4

3

2 N |

L Minimum Flow Requirement
1 0.9 cfs
0
9/9/16 9/10/16 9/11/16 9/12/16 9/13/16 9/14/16 9/15/16
Provisional Data Subject to Revision Date Appendix 1

pg 9 of 16



Cubic Feet per Second

DISCHARGE IN PUTAH CREEK

USGS STATION 11453500 - PUTAH CREEK NEAR GUENOC | =Flow (cfs)
0/16/16 - 9/22/16 e Minimum Flow Requirement (cfs)

5

4

3

IR

L l-‘I-'-"-._‘-I.‘_.-l-l\/linimum Flow Requirement
1 0.9 cfs
0
9/16/16 9/17/16 9/18/16 9/19/16 9/20/16 9/21/16 9/22/16
Provisional Data Subject to Revision Date Appendix 1

pg 10 of 16



Cubic Feet per Second

DISCHARGE IN PUTAH CREEK
USGS STATION 11453500 - PUTAH CREEK NEAR GUENOC

9/23/16 - 9/29/16

@ F|OW (CfS)

@ Minimum

Flow Requirement (cfs)

5

4

3

2

1 ﬂ'\::l-'='=": -
I Minimum Flow Requirement
i 09 cfs

9/23/16 9/24/16

Provisional Data Subject to Revision

9/25/16

9/26/16

Date

9/27/16

9/28/16

9/29/16

Appendix 1
pg 11 of 16



Cubic Feet per Second

USGS STATION 11453500 - PUTAH CREEK NEAR GUENOC | =Flow (ck)

DISCHARGE IN PUTAH CREEK

9/30/16 - 10/6/16

e M inimum Flow Requirement (cfs)

5

4

| ‘-LIL

2

Minimum Flow Requirement
L 9 cfs
_._"t Minimum Flow Requirement
I 0.6 cfs
0
9/30/16 10/1/16 10/2/16 10/3/16 10/4/16 10/5/16 10/6/16
Provisional Data Subject to Revision Date Appendix 1

pg 12 of 16



Cubic Feet per Second

DISCHARGE IN PUTAH CREEK

USGS STATION 11453500 - PUTAH CREEK NEAR GUENOC | =Flow (cfs)
10/7/16 - 10/13/16 e Minimum Flow Requirement (cfs)
5
A ‘
3 N
2
1 Minimum Flow Requirement
0.6 cfs
0
10/7/16 10/8/16 10/9/16 10/10/16 10/11/16 10/12/16 10/13/16
Provisional Data Subject to Revision Date Appendix 1

pg 13 of 16



DISCHARGE IN PUTAH CREEK
USGS STATION 11453500 - PUTAH CREEK NEAR GUENOC | =Flow (ck)
10/14/16 - 10/20/16

e M inimum Flow Requirement (cfs)

125

100

75

Cubic Feet per Second

50

25

N4

"

]

Minimum Flow Requirement
0.6 cfs

10/14/16

10/15/16

Provisional Data Subject to Revision

10/16/16

10/17/16

Date

10/18/16

10/19/16 10/20/16

Appendix 1
pg 14 of 16



Cubic Feet per Second

DISCHARGE IN PUTAH CREEK

USGS STATION 11453500 - PUTAH CREEK NEAR GUENOQC | =Flow (cfs)
10/21/16 - 10/27/16 e Minimum Flow Requirement (cfs)

900 |

750 f

600 ‘ '

450 |

300 |

150 f

Minimum Flow Requirement
“J 0.6 cfs
0
10/21/16 10/22/16 10/23/16 10/24/16 10/25/16 10/26/16 10/27/16

Provisional Data Subject to Revision Date Appendix 1

pg 15 of 16



Cubic Feet per Second

1400

1120 4

840

560

280 +

DISCHARGE IN PUTAH CREEK

USGS STATION 11453500 - PUTAH CREEK NEAR GUENOC

10/28/16 - 10/31/16

@ F|OW (CfS)

e M inimum Flow Requirement (cfs)

N
_J Minimum Flow Requirement
0.6 cfs
10/28/16 10/29/16 10/30/16 10/31/16
Provisional Data Subject to Revision Date Appendix 1

pg 16 of 16



APPENDIX-2

Grange Road Wells and Monitoring Wells
Geotechnical Reports and Boring Logs




GRANGE ROAD WELL LOG
(GR-4)



- Sep 30 03 08:03a H

v
. CET .
TRIPLICATE BLIEV “56.8
Owner's Copy
?agelof 1
-Owner's Well No._Weldd 4

idden Valley Lake csp (707) 887-3237

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

"RECEIVED MAR 1 0 2003

DWR _ USE _ONLY

T el SRR

e, ?me

W IO R4

~ DD _NOT_ FMI_ w -

WELL COMPLETION REPORT (L ¢ U ¢ « | J | (7 ||

Refer to Tustruciivh Pamphiel

STATE WELL NO./ STATION NO.

| Brded2/26/2003

M- 769936 T N (N P

Date Work Began _1/23/2003 LATITUDE L.ONGITUDE
Local Ij‘ermit Agency lake Co Environ Health : E N O T O I O O O B O R l
Permit No. WE-2201 - Permit Date _1/29/2003 _ APNTRSIOTHER -
GEOLOGICLOG m——e - - WELL OWNER
OR(ENTATION (£} Eﬁ|§éRTICAL —— HORIZONTAL —_ ANGLE _.__ (SPECIFY) | Name Hidden Vailey Com: Sewvice Disfrict
SEPr PR METHOD MUD ROTARY FLUD Bentonite | Mailing Address. 19400 Hartman Road
SURFAGE DESCRIPTION ' - wo| Middletown CA
F. 1t FL Describe material, groin, size, color, etc. .+ ey . STATE Zip
0 12 Tan clay. B : Address 18983 Grange R\ggtlfL LOCATIOMN
12 S‘Qi Sand and gravel, cobble and boulders - City Middletown CA -
59 72} Clay - ' Lake
721 84]Sand and grave! County
VY, 87 Ciay APN Book Q14 Page270 Parcel 67
87 94 i Sand and gravel Toﬁ:nshm ——— Range Section -
: s Latitude r I 1.
94: 25 Clay. CEG. MIN SEC. DEG, MIN, SEC.
95; _ 115}Sand and gravel and clay streaks. LOCATION SKETCH ACIVITY ) —
115{ 135 Clay =L NEw wiELL
135, - 138 | Sand and grave! MODIFICATIONRERAIR
: . ~— Dezpen
138 147 ; Clay with embedded gravel —— Other [Specify)
1473 167 ; Sand and gravel and streaks of clay '

1671 . 180 Clay with siréaks of sand and gravel | . T Brocadisos ou Harials|
180{ 189 !Blue clay with embedded gravel and streaks L Onder GEOLOG'(E L-O)G_ :
: — PLANNED USES (<

: : of ioosta gravel o WATER SUPPLY
189 199 | Clay with embedded rock @ Y51 — Domestic o pubic |
198{ - 204 Hard serpentine z | — moston . ldustial{ ¢
204; 231 St clay MOMTORING —
TEST WELL
i CATHODIC PROTECTION ——
i HEAT EXGHANGE
i : DIRECT PUSH.__.
: 7 INJECTION — {4
7 — VAPOR EXTRACTION _— {:°
: : ‘ SPARGING __ |-
‘; : Mustenie or Descrilre Di.rmncsc‘?a?.ir!’::ﬂ fFont Roads, Buildings, RE',MEDIKHON -
! i! Feaces, Riverg, #te, and, attach 4 map. Usc additional paper if OTHER (SPECIFY) —

nccessary. PLEASE BE ACCURATE & COMFPLEIE

DEPTH OF STATIC

WATER LEVEL & YIELD OF COMUPLETED WELL
DEPTH TG FIRST WATER——— (FL) BELOW SURFAGE

] WATER LEVEL- ££ (F} & DATE MEASURED 212612003
N — soniw 531 EsTMATED YiELD ~_ 100 epmys TEST TvPe_ BAILED
AL DEPTH OF OWG——%ED TeST lENGTH_] ) TOTAL Orawpownd4 FL)
TOTAL DEPTH OF COMPLETED WELLZUD _ (Feet) May not be representative of a well's long-term yield.
DEPTH CASING () : ANNULAR MATERIAL .
BORE - DEPTH —
FROMSURFACE | g | TYPE £S48 FROM SURFACE TYPE e
- DiA. Zl.d e TERIAL { INTERNAL GAUGE SLOT SIZE 4 . . y
fow o | e |EIBEEEL Voooe ! jomere oxwan | e Nl | e o
. 3|9 0§ 2 {inches) THICKNESS + {Inches} FL 1o FL Wl w )
0  231] 77/8 0: 50| v | sand. grout .
50; 218 22 50.L- 205 7 |8 %16 sdnd
3] 206 V] STEEL 14 i -
Ui 50 v S. STEEL 24
SUT Tl v S. STEEL ~.050
LEL:H 188 |7 S. STEEL 050 — ;
ATTACHMENTS (.~} CERTIFICATION STATEMENT
—— Geologic Log 1, the undecsigned, cenify that lhis repart is complete ang accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief.
— Well Conslrsclion Diagram Nane . Weeks Dalling & Pump
. Geophysleal Logfs) {PERSON, FIRM, OR GORPORATION) {TYFED OR PRINTED) P,
—— Soil’Water Ghemical Analysis P.O. Box 176" .o ” . I Sebasiopol CA - 85473
 — Olher ADDRESS_M/ Mw q Dm ciTY STATE 2IP
. Signed L ol )y 03/05/03 177681 ‘
ATTACH ADOITIONAL INFORMATION, (T EXISTS., WELL DRILER/AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATNVE € 7P DATE SIGNED C-57 LICENSE NUMBER]

DVWR 188 REV. 11-57 IF ADDITIONAL SPACE IS NEEDED, USE NEXT CONSEZUTIVELY NUMBERED FORM



LUCHETTI RANCH MONITORING WELL LOGS
(MW 5A, MW 5B)



Wells SASB

The

eoservices

Group

October 27,1998
- Job No. 108.07.01

James C. Hanson Consulting Civil Engineer

444 North Third Street, Suite 400

Sacramento, California 95814 b
sk °

Monitoring Well Installation

MW-A and 4B, Luchett Ranch

Hidden Valley Lake CSD

Lake County, California

Gentlemen:

This letter summarizes the drilling activities and transmits our geologic log associated with
I the installation of momtormg well MW-4A and -4B for the Hidden Valley Lake

Community Services District in Lake County, California. The wells were drilled on the

Tauchetti property, north of Grange Road and about 2.53 miles southeast of Highway 29, at
l Qe location shown on the attached Location Map, Plate 1. Our scope of services consisted of

logging the conditions encountered during drilling of the well boring, providing geologic
' input to the construction of the wells, and presenting the findings in this letter.

Field Activities

On ]une 1 and 2, 1998, our engineering geologist observed the drilling of the boring for wells.
MW-4A and 4B by Weeks Drilling and Pump Company of Sebastopol, California. The well
boring was drilled to a total depth of 100 feet, using a truck-mounted Failing 1500 rotary
wash drill rig, equipped with a 7-7/8 inch diameter bit. The subsurface conditions
encountered were logged by observmg the drill cuttings circulated out of the borehole. The
lithologic log for the boring is attached as Plate 2. The alluvial soils encountered were
classified according to the Unified Soil Classification System described on Plate 3.

At the completion of drilling, the boring was flushed with clean water and two monitoring
well casings were installed. The well completion detail is presented on Plate 2. The wells
were constructed of 2-inch diameter Schedule 40 PVC casing, with 0.020-inch machine-
slotted well screens. The deeper well casing (MW-4A) was screened from a depth of 90 to
100 feet and the second, shallower well (MW-4B) was screened from a depth of 30 to 40 feet.
The dual well completion was performed to allow measurement of slight dxﬁferences in

A Division of Applied Geaservices, lnc.
License No, 745076 A / Hazmat
855 Midpine Way - Sebastopoi + Calitornia + $5472
Phane - 707-823-9290 » Fax : 707-823-3218



1)

October 27, 1998 . The Geoservices Group
Project No. 108.07.01

water levels, as an indicator of vertical ground-water gradients. The static water level was
—bscured by the bentonite mud used to drill the boring and we were not able to measure a
| _ater level at the time of drifling.

The annular space around the screened interval of each well consists of Lonestar #3 sand. A
bentonite seal was placed above the sandpack from a depth of 20 to 16 feet. A surface grout
seal, consisting of cement with approximately 5% bentonite was placed under the
observation of Mr. Manual Ramirez of the Lake County Department of Environmental
Health. The well casings extend above grade and are housed within a locking steel well

vault.
Interpretation of Subsurface Conditions

Wells MW-1 through MW-3, previously installed further west, encountered predominantly
clean sands and gravels, indicative of stream channel deposits. The boring for MW-4A and
4B encountered interbedded sandy gravel, gravelly sand, clayey sand, and sandy clay alluvial

. strata to the depth explored. The clean sand and gravel units (soil symbols SP and GP)’
appear to represent stream channel deposits, possibly deposited as the main stream channel
occasionally shifted across the valley bottom, or from tributaries. These strata are
interbedded with finer grained materials that are more likely overbank and flood plain
deposits, somewhat more removed from the main channel. We assume that ground water
in the more permeable sand and gravel strata is at least partially confined.

/-’*‘T\e trust this letter provides the information you require. If you have questions about our
(\_,.Jldings, please call the undersigned at (707) 823-9290.

Very truly yours,
The Geoservices Group

Ve L0

David H. Peterson
Engineering Geologist - 1186

) o ne
Losf =9 Hp 188

CERTIEIE

D
&g 12-21-98
\‘gﬁl&maamﬁs

GEOLOGIST

Attachments: Location Map, Plate 1
Log of Boring MW-4A and B, Plate 2
Unified ‘Soil Classification System, Plate 3
DHP:dhp\1080701.MWI

Original and two copies submitted

() 2



pT

ol

=
h

4

0 2000
Reference; U.S. Geological Survey, Middletown L ]
7.5 Minute Quadrangle. SCALE IN FEET
!
) The Location Map . PLATE
eoservices Hidden Valley Lake CSD 1
GTUUP Lake County, California
Job Number: 108.07.01 Drawn: DHP Approved KT " Date: 10/98




4

“J
Log of Boring _MW-#A and B

{N) Blows /ft.*

Depth Feet
Graphic Log

Job Number
Drilling Method Wash
Logged by

108.07.01

7-7/8" Rota
v Depth 100 ft

DHP Elevation

Description

Date Completed _6-1-98

Locking steel
S ) well vault \
Laboratory Data
MW-4A
MW-48

7-7/8 inch diameter Y N
. borshole 0 1o 100 ft Y i

2 inch diameter Sch 40 ——}hea,
PVC Blank casing,
OteB00f

2 inch diameter Sch 40 —
PVC Blank casing,
0 30.0it

;¢i1i72-t1iii1ii'ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%&%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ 3

Bentonite - cement seal
0to18.0 #t w
&
% |
R
B3
¥
@
=
:Ef’:i
. ]
Bentonite pellet seal a7}
16.0t0 20.0 it <

i

oo
B i

Lonestar #3 sandpack, —
20.0to 100.0 fr

2 inch diameter slotted
0.02 screen, 30.0 1o 40.0ft

1

L3
»

3
|

vl
.D
0.\'\

LY i . 0 LY M 0
0. 0. 9.0.0.0.0
OO O OO O O

ngb;? D

LAl

i
O
.0,
Y

%

40 -

BROWN SANDY CLAY (CL} stiff, wet

GRAY-BROWN SANDY GRAVELLY CLAY
2CL) stiff, rounded gravel to 1 inch diameter
Alluvium)

same with occasional sandier strata

GRAY GRAVELLY SAND (SP) medium dense,
coarse grained sand

BROWN SANDY CLAY (CL.) siff, with 30 to
40% sand, 10 to 15% fine sand .

increasing fine to medium sand (25-35%)

DARK GRAY SANDY GRAVEL (GP) coarse
sand and rounded gravel to 1/2 inch diameter

(rig chatter at 33.0 1)
coarse sand and gravel to 1 inch diameter

) The Log of Boring MW-4A and B PLATE
Gﬁw Hidden Valley Lake CSD 2
GmuP Lake Cc_)unty, California
Job Number: 108.07.01 Drawn: PM Approved: \ORY Date: 6/98




Llog of Boring MW-4A and B, cont. " JobNumber __ 108.07.01  pate Completed 6-1-98
7-7/8" Ro

Drllling Method Wash i Depth 100t

Logged by DHP Elevation

(N) Blows /tt.*
Depth Fest

Description
GRAY SANDY CLAY (CL) stiff

P Laboratory Data

MW-4A

Lonestar #3 sandpack, — .
20.0t 100.0 1t . DARK GRAY GREEN SAND (SP) coarse

grained

;
I

-
A
LYY

-t
a

GRAY SANDY CLAY {CL) with 30 to 40%
sand and oceasional gravel

increase in sand at 47.0 ft

GRAY CLAYEY GRAVEL (GC) with grave!
to about 1 inch diameter

with interbedded GREEN GRAY CLAYEY
SAND (SC) stff, with 30 1o 40% clay,
medium grained sand

J

GRAY SANDY GRAVEL (GP/GC) slightly
clayey,.coarse sand

slightly sandier at 59.0 ft

interbedded with GRAVELLY SAND (SP) -

GRAY SANDY CLAY {CL} medium stiff, fine
to medium grained sand

/ same cuttings to 82 ft

{D The _ Log of Boring MW-4A and B, continued  PLATE
Gw | Hidden Valley Lake CSD 2
C}mup Lake County, California

Job Number: 108.07.01 Drawn: PM " Approved: WP . Date: 6/98




)

Job Number; 108.07.01

Log of Boring MW-4A and B, cont. Job Number __ 108.07.01  pate Completed 6-1-98
b 7-7/8" Rota
£ § Drilling Method Wash " Depth 100 ft
% = Logged by _ DHP Eilevation
= &
Laboratory Data £ o Description
MW-2A - same, 20 to 25% fine sand
Lonestar #3 sandpack, —— ] DARK GRAY SAND (SP) medium dense
20,0 to 100.0 ft q coarse grained '
85 —
- increasing clay at 87.0 ft
J [Z2] GRAY CLAYEY SAND (SC) medium dense,
/ 15 to 20% clay, fine to medium grained sand
190 /
2 inch diameter slotted A /
0.02 screan, 90.0 to 100.0 ff /
7 / GRAY GREEN SANDY CLAY (Clj_ very stiff
. / {firm drilling), 15 to 20% fine san
85 — é 20 to 30% fine to medium sand
Bottom of borahole 7] %
100.0 &t > 100 ~ ‘/.«
105 —
110 —
115 — -
120 -
" ) The Log of Boring MW-4A and B, contihnued PLATE
COSEIVICES ‘Hidden Valley Lake CSD 2
ou . .
G P Lake County, California
Drawn: PM Approved: DR Date: 6/98




MAJOR DIVISIONS TYPICAL NAMES
— aw PR3 WELL GRADED GRAVELS WITH OR WITHOUT
§ . =3
\ ) GRAVELS CLEAN CRAVELS WITH s -‘;"3- : N
. GP :Qé(?c POORLY GRADED GRAVELS WITH OR WITHOUT
53] SAND, LITTLE OR NO FINES
D et
i MORE THAN ps
3., PRACTONTE GM | Tl ] STy GRAVELS, SILTY GRAVELS WITH SAND
Qoa LARGER THAN GRAVELS WITH OVER
wOgp | No.4 SIEVESIZE | 12%FINES 7
P GC CLAYEY GRAVELS, CLAYEY GRAVELS WITH SAND
2 .
L'IJZZ . SW WELL GRADED SANDS WITH OR WITHOUT
w §§ SANDS CLEAN SANDS WITH »| GRAVEL, LITTLE CR NO FINES
%PE LITTLE OR NO FINES
<$ SP POORLY GRADED SANDS WITH OR WITHCQUT
ole] . GRAVEL, LITTLE OR NO FINES
OF | ACFeohal
FRACTION IS SM SILTY SANDS WITH OR WITHOUT GRAVEL
SMALLER THAN SANDS WITH OVER
No.4 SIEVESIZE | 12% FINES A
sC 4 CLAYEY SANDS WITH OR WITHOUT GRAVEL
ML INORGANIC SILTS AND VERY FINE SANDS, ROCK
> FLOUR, SILTS WITH SANDS AND GRAVELS
T
0z SILTS AND CLAYS / INORGANIC CLAYS OF LOW TO MEDIUM
e LIQUID LIMIT 50% CL PLASTICITY, CLAYS WITH SANDS AND GRAVELS,
Ow LEAN CLAYS
P2, OR LESS :
E> Ui
o ol oL BHEHH oreaNic siLTs or cLAYS WITH LOw PLASTICITY
=L
T E-t‘§ INORGANIC SILTS, MICACEOUS OR
. cx o MH DIATOMACEQUS, FINE SANDY OR SILTY SOILS,
—| {922 ELASTIC SILTS
m.:E SILTS AND CLAYS
Z CH INORGANIC CLAYS OF HIGH PLASTICITY, FAT
ol LIQUID LIMIT GREATER // CLAYS
g THAN 50% Yoo
OH :,: t:f: ORGANIC SILTS OR CLAYS OF MEDIUM TO HIGH
s % PLASTICITY
e le
BIGHLY ORGANIC SOILS Pt P PEAT AND OTHER HIGHLY ORGANIC SOILS
UNIFIED SOIL CLASSIFICATION - ASTM D2487-85
Perm  ~ Permeability Shear Strength (psf) 3 iy Confining Pressure
Consol -~ Consolidation TxUU 3200  (2600) — Uncensolidated Undrained Triaxial Shear
il e e {FM) or (S} ‘ (field moisture or saturated)
LL Liquid Limit (%) TxCU 3200  (2600) — Consolidated Undrained Triaxial Shear
Pl - Plastic Index {%) (P} (with or without pore pressure measurement}
. . TxCD 3200  (2600) — Consolidated Drained Triaxial Shear
G, ~ Specific Gravily SSCU 3200  (2600) — Simple Shear Consolidated tndrained
- Part : : (P} {with or without pore pressure meastrement)
MA amf:le Size Analysis 8SCD 3200 {2600) — Simple Shear Consolidated Drained
| = "Undisturbed" Sample DscD z7oo (2000} — Consolidated Drained Direct Shear
_ A uc 470 — Unconfined Compression
3¢ Bulk or Classification Sample LVS 700 _ Laboratory Vane Shear
KEY TO TEST DATA
- Thc Soll Classification Chart PLATE
“ ) eoservices and Key to Test Data
' Gow Hidden Valley Lake CSD
Lake County, California
Job Number: 108.07.01 Drawn: PM Approved: ORWR Date: 6/98




GRANGE ROAD WELL LOGS
(GR 1, GR 2, GR 3)



i

Do .‘( R
L - ._.._'

WELL DATA (1) Plzcc_ and Owner

(2) Source of Information

wen#4 fie

: B ..., STATE OF.CALIFORNIA . (- RN :
' DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH

@GR -|

DPA

Stonehonse Mutual Water Company

Collected by

A. Dinos

Larry Menzio, Superintendent

Date

Sevtember 1,

1981

(3) Number or Name

Grange Road ¥Well

Dace drilled June 14, 1976 .
4) Location: Neighborhood Northwest corner of a vinevard
@ Si:: :?Ia: s Multi-acred
Distance to: Sewer. & mile
Sewage disposal Ranch house seutik system > mile away
Abandoned well None
Nearest property line 50 faet
(5) Housing: Type Wooden housine (3| sided)
Condidon. ) ) New
Pit depth’ (if any) None

Floor (material)

Pedegtal onlvy, nol floor

Drainage

Natural, away, anfd minimal

(6) Well Depth 112 feet
Casing: Depth 112 feet
(7) Diztgnctzrp' 12 3/L inches

Kind Steel .
Height above floor. 1 foot
Distance to highcs: gﬂr{nndnm 0 feet
Sucface sealed (yes or no) Yes
Gravel pack (yes or no) No
Second casing depch. None
Second casing diameter None

Annular seal (depth)

Yes, to 5Q feet

{8) Impervious Strata: { Thickness__

5 feet (water atop the clay laver)

{12} Flood Hazard

—

Penctratad \Dep:h to. 39 feet
: 35 feet (See abovna)
Depeh o \1?’]:::1.pm:::lpi.ng.._...—_d..'EE""J—T'lCh awsown at 300 GFM: or, 20~ feen,
(10) Pump: Make Mational
Type Deep well furginel
Capacicy, g.p 500 GPM i
L ubrication Qil !
Power. PGE 230/h60 wolts! }
3 k] B - i
Auxiliary power Nane,
Control tubogmatic (cle 211 tanic level)
Dfsch;rge loeztion ~bove prourd -
Discharge to Wiater treatment plant 1% miles away| (mostly S—inch nipe)
(il) Frequency of Use Daily ‘
. Minimal, !

et

{13) Remarks and Defecrs

I TTea mrhar cide if necrerreod

1 Driller: ucvlsoni of Lower Lake (T%

! Hote: Dinos and ¥enzio interviewed

le: 707 GoL-2612).
Lovisone who was



i r -

-

i owen w1 Al

——

Grange Road Well Details
and Geology.

Described verbally by the driller Lovisone
. in the fisld Septembq;' 1, 1981 to Dinos and Menzio.

Lovisone was drilling another well on another property .
near the wvineyard where the Grange Road Well is located.

/———n—\
S — ]
o1
(’W\-——Jr— Ground level, zero elavation
R Adobe loam (dark) with
; Ammlar seal dry lenses to 20 feet,
N "\' 20—
z _,i ; Yellow clays and gravel
Impe .ous clay ; > : " 30 feet thick from 27 feet
at 35 feet. About [ : i ta 50 feet.
5 feat thick. t 5 J(
Wat top clay. \
Mzs:rf:rm; neai— : = 501 501 Gravels (with water) start
i:y are tapping 1 at 50 feet, .
into this for
domestic use.
i Perforations 50 feet to 110 feei.
! Standard Mill cut at factoery (1/g" sy L")
I
50! to 80! Good sravel,
i small and clean.
' 80'_L" Some clay with gravel
Bottom 110! S~ _Y_uor 110¢ starting at 80 feet.
| B
il T~ Diameter

| 12 3/L inches

Mota: No scale.
Mo oroportion.



- “'.3'"'_ :

STATEOF CALIFORMIA . : Da ot fiﬂ'
SR THE RESOURCES AGENCY =
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOQURCES NO 17 7 233
WATER W'ELL DBI[LERS' REPORT Stats Wel] N,
o 9 Dase Other Wat No
Mame_o LONebouse Muntual Water Ca. (12) WELL LOG: Tow aepin_292 = Depeh of comploted 1320
Ef?.lliam Ha.mann P. O Sox I&?l . from Ft, to ft. Formation {Describa by volve, character, t:ror mm) ’
Eletam. CA 7 IOLAL 0 - 7 'Zaﬁqn11
ichON OF WELL "  See instructions }: . 7= 22 f’.nnr1nm9‘r‘ﬂt& bauldars and U’!‘Evel_
Owner's Well Number__ 22 22 _~ 51 Cmglnmt&bmﬂ dexrs, cobblas
fai_&'mm &n._n,zbun Grangs Road . - and: gravel
idletowtr  Renge Section______ 21 -~ 58 Copglowerats iravels, cobbles &.
Y Rten, Toudit, reilronds. fences,-ete.. - = traves of brow clay ’

P _ 58 - 7L Gravels-and coboles

T =% T
F—113 - Conglomerate bonldera, cobblms,

"{3) TYPE OF WORK: 73 il 2o :
New WelX] Dewening O 717 380  Arown aandy olay with camsotad -
Recnnstructina [m3 i - 7 - ;véi - A .
Ty Reconditioning al. 180 -3 4Q: VBJ:IHE'E ~Tav
F‘:-h SIViERD Horizuntal Weil , .'_ ¥3 Y
D ey Y, N . —- - . - ,_.
TM.-\R -7 199 dexerction 8...‘,1‘;1; and gravel
procedures in Item 12) __3_28___1&,_ Brawn_clay é. oanented bculdsrs
MES C. HANSQN {4) PROPOSED USE: 184 }92-- Brown cliy -
Demestic .., T 192 -205 Srownrelds: m.tb. streaks ar p:ranral
. In‘igaﬁnu-.\'_. d 265 20& &g!g! g;ay
i Induserial * 0! 268 -219 Browsclay with seams crf comantld.
v Téw Well oo ale o= - grayeal
Sewck H - 219 21,3 *Bius clay with la;rets of.‘ m
Do Municipal” N j:.n . g:m'l .
WELL LOCATION SKETCH | Other al” apg - ‘?A'ﬁ Arown clay .. A .“z
R | t8) GRAVED ucaghta.rgy sand 5 : T
‘ -, "Rewne [ Xl Ne'd]  Ske X 'E'EL .
_ Air a - thnmr uk boul%_a._la":'*. it -
Bucket O | Packed fmm_5_3____m_,_120__a= B
: ms-mu.xnr . {3) PERPORATIONS: .
Plastio [] . Coméretn.(0 | Type SO DR 5umﬁln
Tav:+{, Dia. | Caxe-or From: | :* To 1" $lot > -
7 1 . Wall fr .-, fr . . §ize -
120323/ 750 70 115 1| 050 -
. SEAL; , . - . :
seaitary. sual provided? Fesfd  No S 1f yes, wodepth 53 fr. — --Sw.-.
maked. ayzioat pellutirs? Yes 3 Ne (3 Intecval o ___fr - Pk
= v : Wark st
‘EX LEVELS:, - . WELL DRILLER'S STATEMENT: -
3 water, of dmown . | This wsll wer drilled, under my jurisdiction and this &/,
&l adter well kets a1 a | Imowledge snd belld. [ L
-L TESTS: Siowea_Gerald G, Thempson, Bps  Haoi Thospeon:
ft made? Y"g No O Uf yes by whomiiQ De tested (Well Driller)  * -
' Pomag’ eder O A e ) NAME WEFKS DRILLTNG AND PUMP COMPANY
x e of At end of u:r'_J_ELn y { Person, Srm, oe corporation) (Typed or primted) :
A ; _r_'mﬁé Addrexs P. Q. Sax 175
- =l /min alter aurs Water tempersiure. ", " P pﬁ‘ » qsh’f‘z
alyzis made? Yo I Nox If yes, by whom? Clty. b;:bastop?_. . t .
lox made? Yea: 0" No 2 If vev, dcrach copy to this repart License No. CS?"I‘TZ&:L Date of thiy mw“—}*_a:‘v—‘:‘ﬂ,—""‘}gﬁ:

Y
REY, ToT4) IF ADOITIONAL SPACE 1S NEEDED, USE NEXT CONSECUTIVELY NUMBERED FORM

S



. O ]
el

e e e, e e TS el ST

STATE Qs CALIFQRNIA

e g e a3 2 e T T T S s men 0 a e s mm e et
5 RLEELETRES TR T

_ THE RESQURCES AGENCY Do not fifl in
DE VENT OF WATER RESQURCES . "I’ /t—
r,
WK WELL DRILLERS REPORT -; No. 3759 38 Q% (”/
\N E L\/ ﬁ% State Well Na. bze é""‘r
WE_S61 - _ . - Qther Well Na
“B: Name Stonebouse Mutual Water Comoany (19) WELL LOG: Total-depth 205 __ft. Completed depth EHQ _ge
Wleer & Iéin‘h 485 Tescoal Clrgéi ot fromft. to [t Formadan (Describe by color, charicter, size or mateial)
;a:_ita Rosa. - - e 0 ~ 10 _ Brown sandy clay & sandy eraye]
A.TION QF WELL (See insb’uctions): l 4270 ~66 = f'n. th cobbles
[ake. - Owner's Well Number 10 ~115___Sandy gravel with conglomerats
L if dxffc:m\from abave 18963 Grange Reoad - ardd bymilders i
Fﬂ_ddlem Raage Section 115 - =120 Sand & qreaveliwith conglemerate
fom cities, roads, cailroads, fences, ete. = 3 = <
| - sil e v
| __ = 120 —145 Sandy™z _qrauelwith conglomerate
| - and i&r%ls&rq
(3) TYPE OF WORK: 165 —170 <Songlomerdte sand & epabol with
New Well X1 Deepening O = dia
Reconstruction gl.170 -1a> C'An}ﬂ aperare hrown clay with
Reconditioning a ad embeﬂdem
| Horizental Well gelsa . —l Q‘Q\\ 'R-r-rx.rn--r-\l\n
i‘ . Destruction (J  {Describe 198 S\"qu é&q‘fw 2.
i destruction materials and pre- S (\\\ @ —~
cedures in [tem 12) NN \\‘)) ) \,A
i {4) PROPOSED US é\,\ “ - (~ AN
: Domestic L A - “\“\:)-) AV\\ </
Trrigation A \\\ (\U&\ N
Industrial o™ /A_\ Q\\Qj
Test Wel g QN ~ -~ >
Munici BLNIN Y2 o\ _ad
° e _ OY = — N/
WELL LOCATION SKETCH ‘” Lic_ AN\
PO
NEMENT: caAY lo TN O& o </
IIYE Revense O iz /:-\\\\{72‘,_\
de O Mr a et of 'boﬂ: ﬂﬁ\\\\ W
(‘\\.J — PR dea iean
NG INSTALLED: ): (8Y PER neg ) _ SRR I Y
! "“*f’b “é‘i T RO %\ = TAMES ¢ tansoR
t i Gageor ~—
éc 6| wall @ s =
adNasAls g2% ﬁﬂ\ﬁﬁﬁis‘ .070 -
S>§§\, =
Al v -
YELL SEAL: -
face stcitary seal provided? Yes B No [ Uycntodepth— 20 1o -
it saled sgping pollution? Yo {1 Ne D Interel — —_ft - i
Lof scalierg Sand _Groul, Tn, Pack Wark started 10-9 Tl Completed . 1.0=22 1991
WATER LEVELS: WELL DRILLER'S STATEMENT:
o fist water, If known P b Thte well was drilled under my jurisdict report is true to the
“!lcvd after well completioa Py {t | best of my kmowledge and belu? ! /
WELL TESTS- $ard Thompson,
el test made? mz] No O  If ye by whom? Weaks Signe.. (Wall Driller) ./
fie : Akt O NAME wms DRTTIING & FAMP (D
W 'almdld_lﬂ_fh . At end of test (L - (Pmﬂmwmﬂcn)ﬂ'ﬂd“wﬂ‘d] Tt
e A0, l/min alter A - houss o, Water temperature _§_-‘1°_ Address P(TF! 176
Qlamlypirmide? Yes J  No Bl 1fyes by whom? City Sehastoral, CA 7ip 35473
sstric bog made YaE]l Mo [d U yex astach copy tathis report License No. £97=1 T'IHRT Date of this report _11=14=931_ .

183 (R, 12-00

+% 800 G.P.M. At 80' **

IE ADOITIONAL SPACE IS NEEDED, USE NEXT CONSECUTIVELY NUMBERED FORM

b WBI



TREATMENT PLANT MONITORING WELL LOGS
(TP1, TP 2, TP 3)



VVELL COMPLETION REPORT

Refer to Intiructian Pamphlet

> 415770

| Permit Agency —Lake—ec—mrby—?abﬁc—&ea—l‘th—ﬁept———

TP-|

[ BN | ]

STATE WELL NQ./STATION NG, *

L

Lo boa Loy |

APHITASIOTHER L1

LATITUCE

wE—t Permit Dale
5 octt Loc WELL QWNER
ATION (Z£)  Jf— VERTIGAL ___ HORIZONTAL —— ANGLE ___ (SPECFY) Name
DEPTH TO FIRST WATER ______{FL) BELOW SURFACE | Mailing Address - .
DESCRIPTION S tockton e acans
Dereribe material, graim rize, color, az, @ WELL LOCATIGN FeTaTe TILTeT
Address 38836 Grange Road
City —tiddtetown; €&
F Connty 1
| AN B""‘U‘l“i'— Page 594 Parcel 3.5
anm}up Range Seclion
Latitucde b1 Weam™  Langilude Ll WEST
ceqQ. MM, 3EC, MIH, SEC.
LOCATION SRETCH — ACTIVITY (£)
NORTH —sg- NEW WELL

E lilay- >

ma f———

s ————dad—gravels

L __lalaye

WEST

. eypdkh pome-—g

i
%

UL W AINMLIE " AR)

G’ff.z'\lf.r-{. /Q)

[E T
——— Qther (Specity}

—e DESTRQY (Denrrits
Provachans snd Minlncialy
Vo dore T CH CHINCLENTT)

FPLANNED USE({S)
s

MONTAORING

WATER SUPPLY

L —goma—brown—clays L = Domesic
-
A ol . Publle
~
- — Frigation
- — Industrial
— "TEST WELL™
!
— TATHOOIC PROTEC.
SOUTH o ’

M
Hlustrate or Describe Distance of Well from Landmarks —— QOTHER (3pecity)

such ax Bnads, Butldings. Fences, Ricers, efe,

'
]
¥
1
3
'Y
1
L)
[
L]
T
L}
1
L1
L]
1
T
L
1
1
L]
L]
[
1
I
1

0 I U O O OO S IV L I

TAL DEPTH OF BORING 52— (Feet)
TAL DEFTH OF COMPLETED WELL 50— (Fext)

DALLING

.PLEASE BE ACCUHATE & COMPLETE.
METHOD
WATER LEVLEL &

TR YRR —
ELD OF COMPL
‘DEPTH QF STATIC

WATER LEVEL._Z_a_g,_(FLJ & DATE MEASURED —:E'aﬁ‘dﬂﬂ"‘—'
ESTIMATED YIELD Q.. (GPM) & TEST TYPE Py ey

TEST LENGTH .2 (Hrz) TOTAL DRAWOOWN 34 (FJ
* Uay not be represeruative of a well’s long-term yield,

| > 1AL
. oepmH SoRE. CASING(S) oEPTH ANNULAR MATER
Rom surrace | (2NE [(Tvre (23 FROM SURFACE TRE
OIA. o wTERNAL| @auee | stoT sze y
oo 12| Bk s MATas  louueTeR! OR WALL | IF ANY e | Sevel FmL |  FLIER PACK
A § =t I Gnches} | THICKNESS (nchaa) L O PP e X {TYPE/SIZE)
] . =
030 —83,/4X P-430-Pye 4" | c£206 o— 2250
H— 50334 % P4 S0—PVE—— 4 CE2 88— 0B R25 52 X—H3—samd
| :
b U
| :
- ; ;
1 1

——— ATTACHMENTS (Z£)

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

I, the undersignad. certity that lhis report is completa and accurata ta the beat of my knowledge and belief.

— Geclogic Lag
—— Wail Conalructlon Olageam NAME FWWIEW O OMPANT by ‘i:u.J.d 'j_‘humy:nu i1
— Geophysical Lag{s)
&_ sorrviater Chamical Analyses P.0. Box 176 S aStopOI- CA )54L3'__
- TooREss STAIL
. Other
L nu > 10 31/94 111681
[TACH ADOITIONAL INFORMATION. T €XISTS. Sloned ;mmmw < umfvi = ] uczuss HUMBtR

llunzv.‘r.

IF ADDITIONAL SPACE IS NEEDED, USE NEXT

CONSECUT‘IJELY NUMEBERED FORM



,ner"s Copy
sage af
ywaer's Well Na.
Jte Wark Began
aal Permil Ageney s
* Permit Na.

£

o Foded oy i 95— 3994

YELL COMPLITION RLPORY

Refer 1o Ingtruction Pamphict

> 415772

e byl

TP-2
l -]

I i

STATE WELL NQ./STATION NQ.

I_LL[]

UL

IIjE

LONGINMF .

oo bl vy o]

ARNITRY ! QTHEN

DPermil Date -88/047/94

ROLOGIE LOG

e

WELL OWNER

OAIENTATION (£} VEATICAL . HORIZONTAL ____ ANGLE _ {SPECIFY) N“"”-H-}Bﬁﬂﬂ'*’iﬁﬁf:ﬂf_ﬁd@_&—ﬁ—-ﬁ—————
DEFTIE TO FIRST WATER. .. . () BFLOW SURFACE Mailing :\dtlrw« o F—aH-Conste— .
DEPTH FROM ) R <7 Toil3~55245
SURFACE DESCRITTION JebotT 3
Fl._to_ Ft Describe material, grain sise, ¢alor, a. WELL LOCATION 95245
—_— )
1 J - Address Remerer}
— . L ™ 18836 Grange Roud
——G'_.“_l’_gs?_m = Y — Midd etowr G e

A
T

= g.m:wt:.n.

——3-—!—’3:2—'53:11—&1
ﬂ—‘—ﬂ——rhlﬁ-wlmﬂ-wlcmics—wiﬁr———

Conly 1
123
FN B«:{Fs

ard— Pagegag —— Parcel Y -

nwmi]np Range Sevlion

WEST

L edr=|-=b=

LR

8

WELs 1‘*’-5

EAST

: Latilude _.__\"'_L.._’“J._.“"“.. Longitude ___» t wEst
: : TEOWIT CLays - W SEG. Te@ WL SiC
—n—:—rs—-%!:zctcmai—gray—rcdrﬁi&—m-clay& “LOCATION SKETCH — ACTIVITY () —
' v NORTH ) NEW WELL
tg ' 3 i E:u = Eh i . g E Emmmasrm
' gray clays— :
; 'g ol a 3 Grsee A = Osepen
' ot wie | * . Cihee (Specity}

— DESTROY Desarie
Trivezmbot o aovel Lindoernd
1T ¢ 15 30 ARE Ay

FPLANM HP USE(S)
2 HO{;TARNG
WATER SUPPLY
— Domantic
— Pubilc
—— dTigalicn
—— Industrial
e "TEST WELL™
— EATHOOIC PROTEC

FLEASE BF, ACCURATE & COMPLETE.

te or Describe Dirunct of Well from Landmarks
az Anads, Ruildings, Fences, Rivers, elc,

TICN
— GTHER (Spacily)

JE P Sy Iy B B R

DAILING
METHOD

W,\TEE LEVEE & YIELD OF COMPL gEEE t EEE

DEPTH QF STATIC

FLUID

[ IR R R A ] o e B R

WATER LEVEL 10 JL— (FL} & DATE MEASURED %ﬁé——
ESTIMATED YTELD __G_..—- (GPM) & TEST TYPE _Iw Prpr-

TEST LENGTH + (Hrs) TOTAL DHA‘!!OOWN _aq_._. (Ft.)
* May nat be representative of a well’s long-iam yeld,

1
|

TOTAL DEPTH OF BORING — 523 (Feet)
TOTAL DEPTH OF COMPLETED WELL _gg  {Fext)

» ERIAL
DEPTH aoRE CASING(S) DEPTH ANNULAR MAT
FRQM SURFACE HOLE | TYPE (2] FROM SURFACE TYPE
INTERNAL| GAUGE SLOT SIZE CE- | BEN.
ooy 2|88l MATERAL  oumeTeR| of WALL IF ANY ererlronre| FLL | FILTER PACK
Fl. o FL 3 § 2 Onenes} | THICKMESS (mnchas) FL o FL 2y 12112y (TYPE/SIZE)
]
1
g——H4—B-3/4% F-486-Fve—4 €264 0¥
14 50--83/4 [ i F=420 T | 4" 200 02 10 52

Y,;rlil sarcd

P e Y

L
1

= ATTACHMENTS (£}

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT
. I, lhe undersignad, certify that this report is completa and accurate to the hest of my knowledge and baliel.
' 1 e Gaclogle Log N X
] + -
! — v ottt e S SRR R B CCHPRY by and s
— Geapirralcal Log(s) -
H— Soll/Water Chemical Analysas g O Beae 176 Cahe_g]-!—mk:cl _g;\fi _9%13—
—— Qther (_ ]0
ATTACH ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. ¥F [T EXISTS, Signed < ] ;; axE T w Jg%ﬁﬁm




|

i ACopy WELL CUMPLELIUN REPURL

a TP-3

ST S S Y B O T
I l af 1 Refer to Instruction Pamphiet o STATE WELL NO./STATION N,
el No. 2 415771 |t A00 10
Wark Begnn 24 94 - Ended 10/28 /9 4 LA .. * LOonGiITyoe
m;pcmxmgex@tﬂ_cggnd blic Health Department Lo l t Ly ]
- WE 3102-M  Permit Date _8/4/94 N —
CEQLOGIC LQC WELL OWNER
— X VERTICAL ___., HORIZONTAL ANGLE ___ (sPEcFyy | Mame
DEPTI! TO FIRST WATER (FL) RELOW SURFACE | Mailing Addresc/a F_& B Copat., P.O.B, 55245
DESCRIPTION ‘| Skackton CA 9132.05
. Fi. * 2 Deseribe metcrial, grain size, color, cte, ary WELL LOCATION STATE
0 1 dop soil Address 18896 Grange Road
1 ' 9 Stiff brown clays with srbedded City  Mi&lletowm, CA .
- E xock County _LAZE
g__: 12 Volcanic conglomerate with brown APN. Book 014 Page 280 Parcel _13
I clays : annslup Range Section
F:_z_ﬁ1L 13 Fractured gray rock — . Lntltudc et NORTH  Longilude T - WEST
' N 3EC.
9 25 Fractured qray rock with som gray LOCATION SKETCH ACTIVITY (£)—]
o clays : Ty we WeLL
35 : 52 IGray clay with fractured gray rock == MOHFICATIGN/ REPAIR
: 1 — - =y Deegen
: : § — Othar (3pecity)
: -t ~
: : —— DESTRAY (Dvscribe
: : Procedures and Materisls
! : Under "GEQLOGICLOG™?
1 1 - ==PLANNED USE(S)+
) : & 2 £
L ' = u —2 uonTcRmMa
! ! . WATER SUPPLY
: : — Domaatle
: : — Pubic
] ]
- : : - anm Erigalion
_}‘- :_ :_ wtu‘ — dustrial
. : lat l — ~TEST WELL™
L L — CATHOOIC PROTEC
1 : SOUTH TION
T T lilustrate ar Describe Distance aof WeH from Landmarksy —— OTHER (Saecity)
v ' such ax Roads, Buildings, Fences, Ricerz, etc.
T T PLEASE BE -lCCU'B.ATE & COMPLETE,
L : S _MD FOTARY rup __Bentonite
: : WATER LEVEL & YIELD OF COMPLETEDR WELL
: ! . Wareh LeverC 11,5 gy & oate measuren 10/28/34 :
: : ‘ EsTMaTED vieto'_.3s5 _ (ePm) a1 TEST TYPE Pumg
‘OTAL DEPTH OF BORING _92 ' (Feet) TEST LENGTH (Hes) TOTAL DRAWDOWN 38 (ru)
'OTAL DEPTH OF COMPLETED WELL _ 99 (Feet} * May not be represematie of a well’s lang-term yield.
DEPTH BRE. CASING(S) QEPTH ANNULAR MATERIAL
FROM SURFAGE wore | TYPE(Z) ERCM SURFACE TYPE
S Telalds] e (S e | e |— 3 Y p———
. o FL " § e E Gnches) | THICKNESS |  Onehas) fF.te AL ’?E}? T?'f‘; F_j‘_"} (TYPE/SIZE)
0+ 14 |8 3/&X F-480 PVC| 4° CL200 . 0+ 1L X
14 '+ 50 |8 3/4 X F-480 pwc| 4" 1 Crao0_ | .020 11 52 X 3 ganl
1 . 3
; ' E ]
: :
. v
= ATTACEMENTS () CERTIFICATION STATEMEN’T
. Gaclogla Log i, the undersigned, certify that thia report s compiete and accurate lo tha beat of my knowledge and beite.
— Well Conatruction Diagram NAME WEE_KS DRIIJ'LIH(J A.ND PUM-P COMPANY bv Ward ThOmIJSOn
Ge eal Log(a) , FIRM, OR CORPORAIICN) (TYPED OR PRINIED) > 9 47 3
— e P 0 Box 176 Sebastopol CA 2
_X. Scll I Water Chamical Analyses
. TOGRESS —Z. arr STATE
—_ Other /M/Q‘&Q//é = }F/_g/ (,}ll 177581
ATTACH ACOMONAL INFORMATICN. 7 1T EXISTS. Shaned T CRLLER/ MITHORUED atmsmm-l::-{ﬂ 5 DATE_SGHED C37 UICENSE NUWBER _|

WR 133 REV. 7-80 IF ADDITIOMAL SPACE IS NEEUED, USE NEXT CONSEC{UTIVELY MUMBERED FCRM



GOLF COURSE 18™ TEE MONITORING WELL LOG
(MW 4)



DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

MW-4

p/l ; - r’ﬂ ’ o ';' 3 Lt o
;g,fm ' WATER WELL DRILLERS REPORT Do Not Fill I
o with DWR (Sections 7073, 7024, 70£8, 7082, Watar Cade) .
- N? 20869
} .,-.:;..3,:, X éo7 THE RESOURCES AGENCY OF CALIFORNIA v

Seate Well No

L0 G/l (! $4090

—_—
Other Well Nolf M [ G -2

e il Lo

(11) WELL LOG:

Tocal depeh fr. Depch of compleced weil te.
T Mo T s £ adt e PH LT | femim: Mmtw cheryeter, izt of mra:_»hmr.{
2 /c: AR 27, L / e
) LOGATION OF WELL:
aty K e Quwaer's aumbsr, if 1ny 1? L2 3@ Aloﬂm £ Aﬂ V Lt rm
ruhin, Range, snd Secrion Ea_ff frn?3 2 O /f\“ -
unce from gitied, roads, railroads, see, o __ ’ - / .
"
A2* T [HOL é/of leoc /K
) TYPE OF WORK (check):
ww’dlx Deepening [ Reconditioning [ Desroying [
[istruction, describe material and procedure im [tem 11,
) PROPOSED USE (check): (5) EQUIPMENT:
imestic ] Industrial ] Municipal {] | Roeary 1
-1ganonﬁ Tesz Well (O Other [ | Cable X
Qther ]
) CASING INSTALLED:
STEEL: OTMER: If gravel packed
wLER{ DOUBLE []
Gage Diameter
From To or of From To
£ fo Dizm. | Wall Bore fe, fe
‘ AV 5 AR
7L
of 1hoe ar well cinx: i . )((/ 4 Size qf__n:;veh .
e inn [ Bl & /o CONFIDENTIAL 1OG
} PERFORATIONS OR CR.EE / // Weatar Coda Sas~ 12757
« of pecforstion or name of icreen "—/4& / m//ﬁzj
Perf.
From To pes pcr Size
fr. fo row fr. i i xin,
20 | 57 A "
: =5
- N . 5,.@ .
s g ) —
) CONSTRUCTION: % ———— s X :
18 urface usiciry ] pravided? Yo 1 Ne Towhacdepch > fe | - : '
% 1y strace sealed axpninae poflucion? Yo [ Ne & 1f yer, note depth of reraes | =’ AR R T
=2 fr. fr. — . -
x ‘ fe. e - fe, Wock sarted/pm &f =13 /D , Compleend [;!2 12 )’3
bod of senliag “WELL D *S STATEMENT: v
. T s eericd ichi s ']
) WATER LEVELS: -, ke ',fff;“g,.’”f.f,f;l”gf,f_”f‘bf;?"” oy jaridigfon ead 15 reort ‘.’ -5".5‘ ’? e et
th av which water waa frrr found, if koswn fr. 3_9 “Te "':-”',... { . ..- o
diag level before perforsring, if kzewn e 3y - | NAME x/éf‘;uf Cer/ § O Al 7 '
Wiz= level afrer perforsciag ind developiag fr. %) N - . (!m.' frm, oc corpacacion)  (Typed ar prhdd} H -
o. 'ELL TESTS: - : Addres ﬁ 22 i A )
pump test made? Yer J  No g/ If yor. by whom? | T ﬂ\,_:? c 1 Aﬂﬂ
£ ral./mia. with - £ drawdawn after bre, [SicyEDn] %ﬂéﬂ
194r3rare of wuzar Was 1 chemical analyvis made? Y [ 'Naj/ iy 4

Leleerric [og made of well? Yoo [J If 7o, stmeh copy

NQZ ?/ﬂ—'? 0 Dazzd_M———'

L

ch
MY

SKETCH LOCATION OF WELL ON REVERSE SIDE



WE; LOCATION SKETCH

NORTH BOQUNDARY CF SECTION

2 MILE

Township

Range

b e et ———

o s — ] e — e ——

Scctzon No

¥ MILE

¥z MILE

A. Lacation of well in sectionized arcas.

Sketch roads, railrozds, screams,

or other features as necessary.

_-. . .-‘. 0/0 w(//
,0:.«)7 HM-’-'-

L \‘ SOUTH S ey

N Cois
e

e e s = ———a

ﬁa?é.;/"

)'D/.? /?71/1' A

i b :
i ' a
8 -- -5
PR, =
i c
i D e o Gm . A p——e El

: B- Locd

tion of well in axeas "nat secdonized. - e

—.. 1= Skerch roads, Tailroads, strcaxm, or or.ber fearures 2s necessacy-
Vs l'nd:.catc dutmcu. .

"4 2

e am et = emm s e meTRY

&

I

pra———

. i\.:'




DEDICATED MONITORING WELLS
GEOTECHNICAL REPORT
(MW 1, MW 2, MW 3)



Jnis: R o T

'n"“:-:s‘"f 25,

R

3100 DUTTON AVENUE, SUITE 110
SANTA ROSA, CA 95407
TELEPHONE: 707-575-8622
‘FACSIMILE: 707-575-3394

TRANS TECH CONSULTANTS

ENVIRONMENTAL AND GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES

October 15, 1996
Job No. 4071.01.01

Mr. Robert Wagner

James C. Hanson Consulting Civil Epgineer
444 N. Third, Suite 400

Sacramento, California 95814

- Summary of Field Activities
Monitoring Well Installations
Hidden Valley Lake CSD
Lake County, California

Dear Mr. Wagner:

This letter describes the field investigation activities and transmits the logs for the installation of
moritoring wells at three locations for the Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District (CSD), Lake
County, California. The well locations are indicated on the attached Location Map, Plate 1. Qur scope
of services consisted of logging the subsurface conditions encountered during drilling of the borings,
providing guidelines for construction of the wells, and summarizing our findings in this letter.

FIELD ACTIVITIES

Prior to the field work, we reviewed published geologic maps for the site and vicinity and a January 6,
1993 report Geology and Ground Water in Coyote Valley by Charles Van Alstine, Geological/Geotechnical
Engineer. From September 3 to 11, 1996, our engineering geologist observed the drilling of wells
MW-1A and B, MW-2A and B, and MW-3A and B by Weeks Drilling of Santa Rosa, California. The
borings were drilled to depths ranging from 82 and 100 feet, using a truck-mounted Failing 1500 rotary

~wash drill rig, equipped with a 6 5/8-inch diameter bit.

Our engineering geologist logged the subsurface condiﬁons by observing the drill cuttings circulated out
of the borehole. Lithologic logs of the borings are attached as Plates 2 through 4. The soils encountered
were classified using the Unified Soil Classification System described on Plate 5.

At the completion of drilling, the borings were circulated with clean water (provided by the CSD) to flush
out the drilling mud and monitoring wells were installed. The well completion detail for each of the wells
is shown on the attached boring logs. The wells were constructed of 2.0-inch diameter Schedule 40 PVC
casing with machine slotted 0.020 well screens. In each boring, two wells were completed; one screened
in the bottom 5 to 10 feet of the boring (designated as well “A” on each log), and a second well screened
for 5 feet near the top of the estimated water table (designated well “B”). The purpose of the dual well
completion was to allow measurement of slight differences in water levels, as a possible indicator of
vertical ground-water gradients. Because the rotary wash method obscures the Iocation of the water table
during drilling, the depth to water was estimated from well logs of previously drilled production wells and
by comparing the elevation difference between standing water in Putah Creek and the boring locations.

710 E STREET, SUITE 205
EUREKA, CA 95501
TELEPHONE: 707-445-4228
FACSIMILE: 707-445-4270



Tl WA e

October 15, 1996
Job No. 4071.01.01

The annular space around the screened interval for each well was backfilled with either Lonestar #3 or
#2/12 sand. Portions of the borings between screened intervals were backfilled with clean sand or gravel
cuttings generated during drilling, or clean gravel obtained from American Rock Quarry. In well MW-2A
and B, a clayey sand layer was encountered from 75 to 78 feet. During well construction, a bentonite
pellet seal was placed across this interval to hydraulically isolate the deeper well screen from the shallower,
in the event that the clayey sand acts as a confining layer. The upper 20.6 to 27.5 feet of the borings were
backfilled with a cement-bentonite grout seal using the tremie method. The grout seals were placed under
the observation of Mr. Manuel Ramirez of the Lake County Department of Environmental Health. The
well casings extend about 2 feet above surrounding grade and are secured within locking steel well vaults.

SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS

The borings encountered alluvivm consisting predominantly of interbedded coarse sand and gravel with
little or no fines (i.e., silt or clay). The gravels range in size from about 0.5 to 2 inches in diameter,
although the drillers noted layers of boulders in boring MW-3A and B. Clayey sand strata were noted
from a depth of 80 to 87 feet in boring MW-1A and B and from 75 to 78 feet in boring MW-2A and B.
We do not have sufficient subsurface data to assess if this clayey sand stratum is continuous between the
two borings. However, based on our field observations, the clayey sand appears to be moderately
permeable. We consider it unlikely that the clayey sand stratum represents a confining layer between
separate aquifers. Water level data from MW-2A and B will no doubt provide additional data about
hydraulic connection across the clayey sand layer. '

Based on the geologic conditions encountered, as well as review of well logs for the Grange Road
Wellfield, it appears that ground water within the upper 100 feet of alluvium in the project area occurs
within highly permeable strata and is largely unconfined, or locally semi-confined by thin layers of
moderately permeable clayey sand. ' _ :

I trust this provides the information you require. If you have questions about our findings, please call me
at (707) 575-8622.

Very truly yours,

TRANS TECH CONSULTANTS
O Il [75w 5
i N No. 186 ~ =
GERTIFIED
David H. Peterson . wEN&ﬁEﬁﬁ? ¢

Engineering Geologist - 1186

DHPA\EMK :sme\01-01.1t1

Attachments: Location Map, Plate 1
Logs of Borings, Plates 2 through 4
Unified Soil Classification System, Plate 5

One original and two copies submitted



Wl

L-__. ‘_.—M L

LU L RS L i I - ——re=—

Reference: U.S. Geological Survey, o
Middietown 75-minute Quadrangle. € Monitoring Well SCALE IN FEET
PLATE
TRANS TECH CONSULTANTS Location Map
ENVIRONMENTAL AND GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES Hidden Valley Lake CSD 1
Lake County, California
JOB NUMBER DRAWN APPROVED DATE
4071.01.01 DHP Dixp 10/96




e

Log of Boring__MW-1A and B

gy —

= = Eqmpment Type' 6-5/8 inch Rotary Wash
Locking steel - =~ 0 .
“&| gﬂ.? g %_ g- Elevation: Date; 9-5-95
: i K] D o o '
Wil Completion Detail _\1—| 2 S 3 Description
MWAA ~———————— 54 & BROWN SANDY SILT (ML) stiff, moist,
MW-1B wt % % . with fine gralned sand; slightly clayey
P .
6-5/8 Inch diameter A BB i
borehole 0 to 100 t B B K
4 BB :
2 inch diameter Sch40 —py b4 B
PVC Blank casing, 220 I A 5—
0n740f AN Y :
- R B OB ERIN o
2 inch diameter Sch 40 ] i 7 BROWN SANDY CLAY (CL) sfiff, with fine
PVC Blank casing, SHE R / grained sand
0t 40.0 ft R B B P
o ™| BROWN CLAYEY SANDY GRAVEL (GC)
Bentonite - cement seal —E2 A % ] Po<] coarse sand, gravel to 2 inch diameter
00206 4 R 10 o pTo| Alwvium) ;
- b d =~
o o] Y -H PO
A B R {e2e
A 1S4 GRAY BROWN SANDY GRAVEL (GP)
o v Y 7 5{;& with 20-30% coarse sand
o I v S increasing coarse sand
o 7 GRAY GRAVELLY SAND (SP) well rounded
b o B gravel fo 0.5 inch diameter, 10-15% gravel
St ot X over 0.5 inch diameter, coarse sand
RS
'\I /\f \J
.:, ,:, :_, with occasional gravel interbeds
RESEY
"f I\I‘ \.‘
'\-!' I\I \-‘
'\I J\I \.d
"\I I\f \-‘
Native sand and gravel —p», A Y
backfill, 20.6 to 38.0 ft S0 IR AY I Y
Y Y ™~
'\J‘ f\l‘ \l
'\f I\D" \4
F s P4 L,
VA Y (circulation loss at 30.0 ft
-:: o] :.4 loose, hole caving, coarse sand and
YEYEY
F\I I\I \4
F:I /:I :J
'\f I\f \4‘
'\o’ I\I \4‘
'\I J‘\f \4
e P4 -
’\I I\I \l
N ol RN (continued caving)
oo I 0 B GRAY GRAVEL (GP) well rounded, &0 3 inches
[* <1 14 diameter; minor sand '
AN N
':I J‘:II :..«
Lonestar #3 sandpack, — ]|  [d b
3804651
. PLATE
TRANS TECH CONSULTANTS Log of Boring MW-1A and B
ENVIRONMENTAL AND GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES Hidden Valley Lake CSD 2
Lake County, California
JOB NUMBER DRAWN APPROVED DATE
4071.01.01 PM PR 10/96




[ e —

Log of Boring _ MW-1A and B, cont.

Blows / fi.

Well Completion Detail

Depth (/)

Equipment Type: 6-5/8 inch Rotary Wash
Date; _9-5-96

E!evation:

Description

MW-1A
NMW-1B

2 inch diameter siotted
0.02 screen, 40.0t045.0 f

Lonestar #3 sand,

38004651t
4 r . 7 7 7 7
e N NN WA
I\ ’\I\I\I\I

Native sand and gravel —fw{ oot

backfili 46.5 to 70.5 ft X B A0

b h L S ALY

, F & 7 r 7
L~ LSS
7’ o F s~ 4
% NN
- 4 r 7/ 7, 77
b ™ % NN
, 4 r <. 7 < 7
e N N oW N
7’ 4 r & & r 7
e % N NN
;o F & 75 7
h % T Y
s r . 7 » 7 7
b e T Y
- Jd r S
b L Y Y
;4 AN
S T T
7 o P s s
e . L L Y
- o r <~ r r -
h N NN
# d F s rrs
Tl N W N
, 4 AN
l‘I\ '\I\I\J’\I
b NN N
o, o r.r s 7 7
JAY N T TR
F Fr > 7 r 7
N NN N
Far r ~ 7 757
TJhY % h N,
-, 4 r & & 7 7
b NN
, F 7 7 r 7
o LYY
L d A A
e L U T Y
F AL r 7 »F r r
ThY LAY
s 4 r ”~ » 7 7
ol L Y
7 o Fr < 7 rr
b b N WA
” d F » Fr s
e N L
;4 r &« 75 r r

L N N NN N
AL UL UL L UL L UL T T Y
AN AN A

L 2 S B ew 2w b e Ben |
I\I\I\I\I\I\I\I\I\f\f
!‘/\I\I\I‘I\I\/\f’\/\/
LA A A A AN AN
AL WA YA U WL WA L .Y
LA A AL A R AN
T T T W T T T O

L AL
A e S Y
L PR
\’\ F‘\l\./\,\’
4
e WA TR TAY
;o A AL
o % N N
s 4 LA

Bentonite pellet seal| ——»
70507101t A

Lonestar #3 Sandpack —,

71.0t0 80.0 f

2 inch diarneter slotted -
0.02 screen,

T4.0t079.0 f

Hole cleaned out o

80.0 ft -

GRAY SAND (SP) loose, coarse grained,
with occasional gravel to 1 inch diameter

GRAY GRAVEL (GP) loose, well
rounded, fo 2 inches diameter

GRAY SAND (SP) coarse grained

- with 10-159% grave! o 1 inch diameter

medium o coarse grained sand

with grave! interbeds 1 to 3 ft thick

DARK GRAY GRAVEL (GP) with minor
coarse sand -

GRAY SAND (SP) icose, coarse grained with
occasional interbedded gravel

TRANS TECH CONSULTANTS

Log of Boring MW-1A and B, continued "**"¢

ENVIRONMENTAL AND GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES Hidden Valley Lake CSD 2
Lake County, California
JOB NUMBER DRAWN APPROVED DATE
4071.01.01 PM 10/96

Y S



—*

—_—
Log of Boring _ MW-1A and B, cont. " = Equipment Type: 6-5/8 inch Rotary Wash
| 2 £ Elevation: Date; _85-96
i j e} ] :
Weil Completion Detail o a Description
BROWN CLAYEY SAND (SC) medium
dense, with 30-40% clay, fine to medium
Bentonite and native =~ —— grained sand
(caved) material
85 —
GRAY GRAVEL (GP) loose to medium
dense, well rounded, with gravels to 2 inch
- diameter, and interbedded coarse sand strata
g 90 — _
interbedded grave! and coarse sand !
! 95 —
Bottom of borehole ] *;,Q 2t
100 ft > 100 — Bottom of hole at 100.0 ft,
i ' i caved to 80 ft
105 —
b 110 —
" -
l J
El 15 —
E J
i 120 —
ﬁ.] TRANS TECH CONSULTANTS Log of Boring MW-1A and B, continued "“A7*
ENVIRONMENTAL AND GEQTECHNICAL SERVICES Hidden Valley Lake CSD 2
i‘] | Lake County, California
] JOB NUMBER DRAWN AP6ROVED DATE
| 4071.01.01 PM Ll 10196

[
I



e
Log of Boring _ MW.-2A and B o = Equiprnent Type: _6-5/8 inch Rotary Wasn
Locking steel ~ =~ 8 . . T
: well vault \ 2 £ 2 Elevation. _____ Dater 9896
- - 2 @ G *
Well Cpmp!et:on Detail n 3 8 Description
T \- O ' " "
2A wa B B BROWN SANDY SILT (ML) stiff, dry, voids
m 2B L B e in upper 1 fi, fine grained sand
6-6/8 Inch diameter ] B
borehole 0 to 100 ft ] B :
. N By K
2 Inch diameter Sch 40 —3oay P> :
A <5t - GRAY BROWN SANDY GRAVEL (GP)
g\‘fa%l%"# casing, 2y BE B loose & medium dense, well rounded, with
) by PSR : ‘coarse sand (Alluvium)
2 inch diameter Sch 40 —Sod—aAd B
PVC Blank casing, bl R :
0 35.01 b PRI :
! 2 ¥ increasing sand
i Bentonite - cement seal SO5 I 6 Y
Cto2751ft o :_ ¥y -
% e I interbedded coarse sand and grawe! strata
AN B
N
o I with gravel to 2 inches diameter, well rounded
7o I
R :
x| B
s
P/ e
A A predominantly well rounded gravel, 0.5 to 2
by o) inches diameter, with occasional interbedded
oy B coarse sand :
] B
N
A B
S B
] R
N B
Bentfonite pellet seal
; 275 30.0 ft
!
: Lonestar #3 sandpack, ~
30004501
|
1
I GRAY SAND (SP) coarse gravel, no fines
1 2 inch diameter slotted :
ﬂ .02 screen, 35.0t0 40,0 ft
] GRAY GRAVEL (GP) rounded to subangular,
o 2-112 inches diameter
- PLATE
TRANS TECH CONSULTANTS Log of Boring MW-2A and B
ENVIRONMENTAL AND GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES Hidden Valley Lake CSD 3
Lake County, California
JOB NUMBER DRAWN .APPROVED DATE

4071.01.01 ' PM 10/96




o

i

Rrve=— g Voagnd;

T T

=== -

T g

= =

| A

Log of Boring __ MW-2A and B, cont.

Eq’_"prnent Type: 6-5/8 inch Rotary Wash

< e,
o = o Elevation: Date; 9-8-96
mpletion Detai 5 % —
WV\Eell Completion Detail o a8 ription
MW-2A 3 i?g GRAY GRAVEL (GP) rounded i
<) subangular, to 2-1/2 inches diameter
Lonestar #3 sandpack, ——} 1S
30.0 to45.0f i e
X, d
- :CQB with sand interbeds
] R S
N8 :\'\'\’\’ 7 "
\:\ ,\:\:\:\: i 5(2
\,\. \,\,\,\, . 5 -
Native sand and gravel —l  Foriaire 1 BEX
backfill 45.0 to 75.0 SN I XX 1B=
LYY .
ot I AN 50 — [
N S B _5@ 4
e ™ LY -
Fd P\I\I‘\I\I -
:": NN ] :éq
s s 1
WY 1t
” A +
ol A LAY _ Pt
L W :;C?
s AN Pt
o B SN 55 4 &2
N N AT YA Q
\.’\ AN - @
LJ p o7 Pty
A AT @
\’\ '\’\,\’\l - 5 -
O I NN B
60 —
N GRAY SAND (SP) coarse grained, with
_ rounded gmé
65 —
| GRAY GRAVEL (GP) well rounied, no fines
70 —
75 — BROWN CLAYEY SAND (SC) medium dense,
i fine grained sand with 30-35% clay
Bentonite pellet seal
75.0t081.01 -
80 —
. = PLATE
TRANS TECH CONSULTANTS Log of Boring MW-2A and B, continued
ENVIRONMENTAL AND GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES Hidden Valley Lake CSD
'Lake County, California
JOB NUMBER DRAWN A P‘EX%VED DATE
4071,01,01 PM E:) 10196




R —

—
S St
g % Elevation: Date; 8-8-86
i i 2 ©
Wbl Completion Detail m a Description
?58 ’E,"Li‘“;i"g‘*i!f“"”' E ; GRAY SANDY GRAVEL (GP) medium
’ ’ " dense, rounded to subangular 1o 2 inches
MW-2A diameter, with coarse sand
Lonestar #3 sandpack, — —
81.0 0 96.0 ft pa 85
2 inch diameter slotted
0.02 screen, 86.0 to 96.0 ft -
90 —
with coarse sand Interbeds
5 95 —
Bentonite and native o "
(caved) material, NS -
96.0t0 1000 ft Y
N -
Bottom of borehol ! €3G
100 f e SN 100 o Bottom of hole at 100.0 ft, caved to 96.0 ft
105 —
110
15 —
3 } .
|
-J -
? 120 —
J TRANS TECH CONSULTANTS Log of Boring MW-2A and B, continued °-ATE
] ENVIRONMENTAL AND GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES Hidden Valley Lake CSD 3
3 Lake County, California
) JOB NUMBER DRAWN APPROVED DATE
4071.01.01 PM OR? 10/96
é"‘




LOg of BOI'iﬂg MW_-Q_A and B e = Equ[pment Type 6-5/8 Inch Rotary Wash
. — —
ik 3 £ Elevation: Date: _$-1196
Well Completion Detail = 8 Description
& Lo
i MW3A N B BROWN SANDY SILT (ML) stiff, dry (Fil)
‘ MW-3B g e
6-5/8 inch diameter ——shiAs BROWN SANDY CLAY (CL) stiff, fine
borehole 0 1o 82.0 ft 058 grained sand
P
2 Inch diameter Sch40 —psy a2
PVC Blank casing, a 5 -
0 70.0 ft =
2 inch dl R
&S diameter Sch40 — o GRAY BROWN SANDY GRAVEL (GP)
0t 30.0 fi 9 = - well rounded gravel t 1/2 Inch diameter,
b 15-20% coarse sand (Alluvium)
! gggbgige& cement seal - 10
23, - -
gravel size increasing b 2 inch diameter
15 — GRAY GRAVELLY SAND (SP) coarse grained,
_ with 10-15% well rounded gravel
2 20 —
g Bentonite pellet seal }
23.0t024.0ft = B .
E 25 with occasional interbeds of well rounded gravel
Lonestar #2/12 sandpack —
g 24.0t0 35.0ft ; .
J 30
2 inch diameter siotted -
J 0.02 screen, 30.0 to 35.0 ft - |
e s 35 — increasing gravel from 35 ft to 38 ft
] S B TR )
- I.::-E -?:I:".':-:‘
i 1inch dlameter gravel —hy  [FEdzizy .
. backfill, 35.0 to 67.0 f & T
i e o, -
J -..h:- "-‘5‘ q'.'-"'
: o7 e .
N R 40 -
{ . PLATE
&J TRANS TECH CONSULTANTS Log of Boring MW-3A and B
i ENVIRONMENTAL AND GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES Hidden Valley Lake CSD 4
;*] Lake County, Califoria
- JOB NUMBER DRAWN APPROVED DATE
! 4071.01.01 PM 10/96
.
|
|
d




it

Log of Boring _ MW-3A and B, cont.

= = Equipment Type: _6-5/8 inch Rotary Wash
Ty S ——
g -.E_ Elevation: Date:; _8-11-96
Wiell Completion Detai 5 o o -
: i @ al Description
Pyt J B
MW-3A -{ coarse sand and rounded gravel, no fines
1 inch diameter grave!
backfill {(American Rock
Quarry), 35.0 b 67.0 %
45 —
50 —
coarse sand with 20-30% gravel
55 decreasing gravel, mainly sand
:,_ 60 —
Lo . -
-
& -
é-
% ] SANDY GRAVEL (GP) subangular to well rounded
4:. . to 2 inch diameter, coarse sand, no fines
" .
u: of 65 =
Lonestar #2/12 Sandpack — N
67.0 0 80.0 ft 70
i (driller reports boulders at 70.0 ft)
| {caving; driller reports larger gravels)
i mainty well rounded gravel to 2 inch diameter,
10-15% coarse sand, no fines
2 inch diameter slotted — 75 —
0.02 screen,
70008001t -
(driller reports nest of boulders at 80.0 ft;
80 — hole not advancing)
TRANS TECH CONSULTANTS Log of Boring MW-3A and B, continued "“*T*
ENVIRONMENTAL AND GEQTECHNICAL SERVICES Hidden Valley Lake CSD 4
Lake County, Califomnia
JOB NUMBER DRAWN APPROVED ‘ DATE
4071.01.01 PM 10/96




|
e |

' S 5 Qs v

{ LT

[ —

—“

e

Log of Boring __MW.3A and B, cont. & = Equipment Type: _6-5/8 inch Rotary Wash
-~ —_ D
2 % E- Elevation: Date: 81196
W\ell Completion Detail 2 o q '
P m Qo Description
Bentonite and native Q;Q;‘:ﬁtﬁt’;:;‘:ﬁtf 5(‘36
0.0 t0 82.0 ft NNNNNNNN, - X3 boulders at 82.0 #; Botiom of boring at 82.0 ft
85 —
- 90 —
95 —
100 —~
105 —
110 —
115 —
120 -~
TRANS TECH CONSULTANTS Log of Boring MW-3A and B, continued "“*T®
ENVIRONMENTAL AND GEQTECHNICAL SERVICES Hidden Valley Lake CSD 4
Lake County, California
JOB NUMBER DRAWN APPROVED DATE
4071.01.01 PM 10/96




PLATES



._H.

“STATION:
U, EEK NEAR GUENOC -
SCONTINUED 1976).

MeCreary Lake

SPILLWAY 973

Treatment Plant

Grange Road

Spyglass #7

Grange Road

American Rock

Golf Course-18th Tee

Luchett:

Agricultural Well

TABLE 1

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
COYOTE VALLEY GROUNDWATER BASIN MONITORING WELLS

Well Measuring Point  Depth of Perforation

Designation Location Date Drilled  Elevation (MSL)  Well (1) Interval (ft)
TP 1 1IN/6W-30T 28-Oct-94 961.25 52 30-50
TP 2 1IN/EW-30Q 28-0Oct-94 963.86 52 14-50
TP 3 T1IN/6W-30Q 28-0Oct-94 966.63 52 14-50
GR1W 1 IN/6W-29D 14-Tun-76 9575 112 50-110
GR 2 11IN/6W-29D 15-May-85 959.36 292 70-115
GR 3 11IN/6W-29D 22-0c¢t-91 956.69 205 80-170

GR 4 11IN/6W-29D 26-Feb-03 956.89 231 50-110, 148-188

MW 1A 11N/6W-18P 05-Sep-96 978.82 100 74-79
MW 1B 11N/6W-18P 05-5ep-96 978.82 100 40-45
MW 2A 1 IN/BW-20N 09-Sep-96 955.63 100 86-96
MW 2B TIN/6W-20N 09-Sep-926 955.63 100 35-40
MW 3A 11N/7W-13L 11-5¢ep-96 991.35 82 T0-80
MW 3B 11N/7W-13L 11-Sep-96 991.35 82 30-35
MW 4 11N/6W-20M 12-Jun-73 960.69 110 30-95
MW SA 11N/6W-28] 01-Jun-98 94215 100 90-100
MW 5B 1IN/EW-28T 01-Jun-98 942,14 100 30-40
AG 1 1TN/EW-30A 1997 2) 957.87 Q0 63-83

(1) Grange Road Well# 1 (GR1) failed in 2002. Grange Road Well #4 (GR4) was installed in 2003 at the same location
(2)  Agriculture Well was rehabilitated in 1997, Date of original drilling is estimated to be between 1930 and 1940,

@)
—
esl
>
-
-
>
~
esl
%z

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE
SUBDIVISION

MIDDLETOWN s/ 2

67 AN

VICINITY MAF

SCALE: 17 = 4 MILES

[EGEND

ALLUOVIUM — UNCONSOLIDATED SAND & SILT WITH LENSES OF
CLAY AND GRAVEL. MODERATELY PERMEABLE; YIELDS FAIR TO
GOOD QUANTITIES OF GROUNDWATER TO WELLS FROM FPLATE

4 OF DWR. BULLETIN NO. 99, "RECONNAISSANCE REPORT ON
UPPER PUTAH CREEK BASIN INVESTIGATION'.

GROUNDWATER PROFILES, SEE PLATE 2

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MAP TO ACCOMPANY
COYOTE VALLEY BASIN GROUNDWATER MONITORING REPORT

for

LICENSE NO. 13527 (APPLICATION NO. 30049A)
PERMIT NO. 20770B (APPLICATION NO. 30049B)

COYOTE VALLEY

LAKE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

Wagner“-Bonsicnhore

Constlting Civil Engineers, A Cofporation

January 2017

Q:\Drawings\Hidden Valley Lake\Groundwater\dwg\Amended Groundwater Monitoring Plan.dwg

PLATE 1




X
Q N Q
3 X Y, &
R T o= & S
1000 5 S EXISTING GROUND S . 1000
T B3 t + R NI
T 33 3 g SE
\ =~
& S 5«
— I 2 T F|S
Tt T T —————————___ e e 5 SIE
————— e ——— I — o ~
950 — ] 2 s . 950
_________________________ —\/A -~
900 900
SECTION A=A’
HORIZ. SCALE: 1~ = 1000°
VERT. SCALE: 1” = 50°
o < LEGEND
) § <
SN _ . 3 S WATER SURFACE ELEVATION (MARCH 2016)
1000 = ] 93 «| « h BR | x| & 1000
ol & & 3 8k |5 s 7 ! 5 ————— WATER SURFACE ELEVATION (OCTOBER 2016)
~ EXISTING GROUND| |2 NS Syl
2L hS
—1 5 S s HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE
///
950 ==—1 . — 950 COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
——— [ —_—— GROUNDWATER MONITORING PLAN
__:?:T::===1=:::::r::=~’ NOTES: for
1. SEE PLATE 1 FOR LOCATION OF PROFILES. LICENSE NO. 13527A (APPLICATION NO. 30049A)
900 900 PERMIT NO. 20770B (APPLICATION NO. 30049B)
, 2016 GROUNDWATER PROFILES
HORIZ. SCALE: 1" = 1000’ 1
VeRT. SOALE: 17 = 50" Wagnet EgOQ§1;%11dore
ons flg il Lingincers, /[ ofporation

Q:\Drawings\Hidden Valley Lake\Groundwater\dwg\Groundwater Elevations - 2016 (in progress).dwg

PLATE 2


AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZ. SCALE: 1" = 1000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT. SCALE: 1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPYGLASS #7

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMERICAN ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUCHETTI WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZ. SCALE: 1" = 1000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION B-B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT. SCALE: 1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING AG WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GR 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
GR 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GR 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANGE ROAD WELLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MW 1A, 1B

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MW 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MW 5A, MW 5B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MW 3A, 3B

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUTAH CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUTAH CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MW 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MW 2A, 2B

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSECTION WITH B-B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSECTION WITH A-A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SURFACE ELEVATION (MARCH 2016)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SURFACE ELEVATION (OCTOBER 2016)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SEE PLATE 1 FOR LOCATION OF PROFILES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:


HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT WATER SURFACE ELEVATIONS - GRANGE ROAD WELL NO. 2 (GR 2)

WATER SURFACE ELEVATIONS - GOLF COURSE WELL (MW4)

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
WATER SURFACE ELEVATIONS - GRANGE ROAD WELLS (MW 2A, MW 2B)

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

WATER SURFACE ELEVATIONS - AMERICAN ROCK WELLS (MW 3A, MW 3B) WATER SURFACE ELEVATIONS - SPYGLASS #7 WELLS (MW 1A, MW 1B) 1000
1000 1000 1000 ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ 1000 [T T T T T T ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘
‘ ) ‘ ) Total Depth of Well: 100 feet Total Depth of Well: 292 feet
TOP OF CASING ELEVATION. 991.35 Tl Depth of Well: 110 feet
Perforations: Perforations: 70 to 115 feet
Perforations: 30 to 95 feet MW2A: 86 to 96 fect
MW2B: 35 to 40 feet
TOP OF CASING ELEVATION. 978.82 980
" HEEEEN
\ & ﬂ MW 2A (DEEP)
J V 0 L J A& J N un&A & &J —— MW 2B (SHALLOW)
'y ™ BV, \ A FX ;
2 2 A T \f W ﬂ v N ) o 2 TOP QF CASING ELEVATION. 960.69 2 §9(,0 || TOP OF CASING ELEVATION. 959.36
S50 960 - i '3 " £ 960 g 960 T =
> ] < 2 TOP OF CASING ELEVATION. 955.63 z
= : - = = @ a2
= Total Depth of Well: 82 feet =] = = =
=) Perforations: =) s} g b
g MW3A: 70 to 80 feet S g z i
i MW3B: 30 to 35 feet 5 F4 { z 2
> > Z ] I ] | 7 2
z - z & ] | | o ] 2 i B
£ 940 =p) Total Depth of Well: 100 f — £ 940 e T T T T 1 T 0 T e A (T o 1 (= go40 % ' 2 { I J
: RN : P 01 : | : A 5 ot [ Tal ey g L'k an
MW 3A (DEEP) 4 Perforations: | T 1 9 [ ' |
) ’ MWIA: 741079 feet ‘ ] | [ | | l
——— MW 3B (SHALLOW) MWIB: 40 to 45 feet ‘ \ ‘ l ‘ ! ‘ ! '
- MW3A EST DATA | | ‘ | | |
MW3B EST DATA | ‘ | ‘ | ‘ | | | 1 ‘ ‘
i |
920 . . Y
920 920 MW 1A (DEEP) - 920 920
—&— MW IB (SHALLOW) ‘ 4
900 +
900 900 200 fn95 Jan96 Jan97 Jan98 Jan99 Jan00 JanOl Jan02 Jan03 Jan04 Jan05 Jan06 Jan07 JanO8 Jan09 Jan10 Jan1l Jan12 Jan13 Jan14 Janl5 Jan16
Jn95 Jan96 Jan97 Jan98 Jan99 Jan00 JanOl Jan02 Jn03 Jan04 Jan05 Jan06 Jan07 Jan08 Jan09 Jan10 Janll Jani2 Jan13 Janl4 Jan15 Jan 16 90(}“ 95 Jan96 Jan97 Jan98 Jan99 Jan00 JanOl Jan02 Jan03 Jan04 Jan05 Jan06 Jan07 Jan08 Jan09 Jan10 Janll Jani12 Jan13 Jan14 Janis Jan 16 Jan95  Jan96  Jan97 Jan98 Jan99 Jan00 JanOl Jan02 Jan03 Jan04 Jan05 Jan06 Jan07 Jan08 Jan09 Jan10 Janll Jan12 Jan13 Janl4  Janl5  Janl n95  Jan96  Jan97  Jan98 Jan99  Jan00 JanOl  Jan02  Jan03  Jan04  Jan0S Jan06 Jan07 Jan08  Jan09 Janl0 Janll Jan12 Jan13 Janl4JanlS o Jan 16
Historical Water Surface Elevations shown on Figure 2.
* N = "4 FuURrC
S : . : o !
\ g e v )\ J* : . |
A4 1 s 4 ‘ L .
| - - -
f o . ., 3 *
| R P VO = o4
{ ol > . . " . = 3\ ’ - e
| .
al|* J.’ 17 ., e
HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT - . Ley { ) = v
WATER SURFACE ELEVATIONS - GRANGE ROAD WELL NO. 3 (GR 3) . . . F 4 . . !
1000 v Ry e i HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
| | | | | | | Hie varng i~ i" | av WATER SURFACE ELEVATIONS - GRANGE ROAD WELL NO. 1 (GR 1) AND NO. 4 (GR4)
. e P . - { -
) L . Ie’ [ L : s 1000
Total Depth of Well: 205 feet \ X W A A 1 & | ‘ ‘ | | | | | | | | | | |
Perforations: 80 to 170 feet . . 2~ L. ; . Grange Road Well #4
' 2 o - B || || rlbomeri
o0 N ~ "W YA - Perforations: 50 to 110 feet B
AMERICAN ROCK \ . ) W )
. o A 980
MW3A,3B : . . A \ /s
2 A '. g . et GR 1 (Discontinued in October 2002)
. ] A ¥ s » : -
. : X . S GR 4 (Installed in February 2003)
R AN g . 4
TOP OF CASING ELEVATION. 956.69 G - \ T . oo 2]
\". o e L - 2 - z
@ S . * [ £ 960 T~ GRANGE ROAD WELL #1 TOP OF CASING ELEVATION. 957.5
: ) e SPYGLASS #7 N T ; ; | s SRS s
P 7 - MWI1A.1B E N s ] GRANGE ROAD WELL #4 TOP OF CASING ELEVATION. 956.9
z / e
2 ( ’ ; s
Z 4 - ¢
=940 g
< & =
z I 2
‘ f I | ] 4 . * . %
| | | [ [ ] | N > . £ 940 1
| | ‘ | d | | )| Ay 3 F z | |
' { ‘B, Al s
| | | &Y 0 1,000\ 2,000 ~-4,000 GAL %% A : I'BLl | bl |
1 ! - : Sl ; . 0 _ Ry o :
! ! ‘ | L A / &y | ‘ | | | | 4 ‘ { | ' l
920 - e .t SR | A
| v Feet NS . | b | e ‘ EVa
[ Mo N . ce . \ ‘ \
Ao . . 5 ' \ | \
o} Vo2 Y e Hells 920 —- 14— ) - ] | \
= A ~u | 1 | |
alf Acre A} |
/ \Gs o, - Ha A [ ‘
- 3 | 18y, | @
i . - | § L
900 : \ N . B . ~
Jan95 Jan96 Jan97 Jan98 Jan99 Jan00 Jan0l Jan02 Jan03 Jan04 Jan05 Jan06 Jan07 Jan08 Jan09 Jan10 Janll Jan12 Jan13 Jan14 Janl5 Jan16 g GOLF COURSE 18TH TEE == ity * . } Note: Grange Road Well #1 failed in October 2002 and
L - % = 3 . . was replaced with Grange Road Well #4
MW4 . ] - = = ~ 200 T R N R R
Al T, Y e P | Jan95  Jan96 Jan97 Jan98 Jan99 Jan00 JanOl Jan02 Jan03 Jan04 Jan05 Jan06 Jan07 Jan08 Jan09 Jan10 Janl1l Jan12 Jan13 Jan14 Jan15 Jan16
b J Historical Water Surface Elevations shown on Figure 2.
MW2A 2B : : 5
W <] " : ] . {
\ =
GR3 U.S.G.S. GAGING STATION:.
-
'y, 3 ‘ 0 \ ) e
EUN ‘ GR2 REESTABLISHED APRIL 1998
HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT g "3’0 AT B — |
WATER SURFACE ELEVATIONS - AGRICULTURAL WELL (AG 1) - Ay At . \ /] o |
2 1 v - 1
1000 { 1 [ 3 A i = {
| | ‘ | | | ‘ ‘ GR1,4 = o0 I Middletown Precipitation
P e kel Total Annual and Accumulated Departure from Average
Total Depth of Well: 90 feet EXISTING = A 1939-2016 Average (Shown for 1995-2016)
Perforations: 63 to 83 feet Ha b T . . | AGRICULTURAL : ~ 2}
-, -
A [ 200 2
WELL . E
980 £
- LUCHETTI WELL i s
N :
MWS5A,SB e | 150 o
| &
" 1 =
\__\ E
N ™ =
L S
- TP1 - : / 100 <
z
2960 1= TOP OF CASING ELEVATION. 957.87 ~ 2\ . R §
TREATMENT . - N Accumulated departure (shown for 1995-2016) is based on 1939-2016 long-term average precipitation. o
g ) 2 N 2 - Fso =
= s PLANT WELLS 3
8 TP3 TP2 &
,SIJ ]
£ ~~ to &
g |
=940 i
= | ! |
g ‘ I (M M =" 80 1 |
Aot >
| o | ! v [ - oV & /
| i o | — % M 8
| | | | | ‘ f o 60
| / | [ J ! Q, b -~ . L
i N ‘ 2 Average (1939-2016): 44.41 inches
- S
920 — —,7 s . £
Wl . . = 40
| | =
: £
* =
<
£ 20
. =]
'S 5 A et =
900 + . N - A pike sl
Jan95 Jan96 Jan97 Jan98 Jan99 Jan00 JanOl Jan02 Jan03 Jan04 Jan05 Jan06 Jan07 Jan08 Jan09 Jan10 Janll Jan12 Jan13 Janl4 Jan15 Janl6 ] R > MeCGrear /)| 0
- v Lok v © o~ %0 o =3 — IS e <+ ') % [ % =N =) — ~ I3} <+ ) ©
0 J/lE ==Y N S & & 2 2 S 92 9o S 9o 9 ) = = = = = = =
. L - ‘ N N N D = =3 =3 =3 =3 =3 > =3 =3 > =3 =1 =3 (=3 =3 = =3 =1
. . > 1}] ( eari jr‘”frl‘r — — - - = Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q
3 . ~ i ’ - (1) Annual precipitation data for the years 2002, 2004-2007, and 2013 was estimated using data reported for the Calistoga station.
precip y g P g
. y L - 1 . (2) The accumulated departure from average curve (shown here for 1995 to 2016) is a segment of the 1939 to 2016 curve in Figure 1 of this report.
’ \I . . P
- L : |
Middletown O Q , O : : ) . %
i - . \ . A \ s SR |
PR Syt Y AT
; TaaS>T S <N
"y Palle . Y
T e Y- T \\ 1
HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
WATER SURFACE ELEVATIONS - TREATMENT PLANT WELL NO. 3 (TP 3) WATER SURFACE ELEVATIONS - TREATMENT PLANT WELL NO. 2 (TP 2) WATER SURFACE ELEVATIONS - TREATMENT PLANT WELL NO. 1 (TP 1) WATER SURFACE ELEVATIONS - LUCHETTI WELLS (MW 5A, MW 5B)
1000 1000 1000 ‘ ‘ ‘ | | ‘ 1000 T T T T T T T 1
| | | | ‘ ‘ ‘ | | | | ‘ ‘ ‘ Total Depth of Well: 100 feet
Total Depth of Well: 52 fect Total Depth of Well: 52 fect Total Depth of Well: 52 feet Perforations:
A A MWSA: 90 to 100 fect
Perforations: 14 to 50 feet Perforations: 14 to 50 feet Perforations: 30 to 50 feet MWSB: 30 to 40 feet
980 980 980 980 i i | | i i
MW 5A (DEEP)
o b chsnla v, e I — HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE
TOP OF CASING ELEVATION. 963.86
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
B S . . | ‘__ N N AN S N S N N NN ™ N N N VN ) S Y 1] S 960 S 960 E%U
|y | ) E &
e ] ‘ ‘ v | E g
[ | it | | 8 \ J ' ] 2
| [ =} | | [ a | @
g ' g : | B | | ‘ g
: : | : SRR By | : GROUNDWATER MONITORING PLAN
g g LlL ' , | g
z a z | y ; | z TOP OF CASING ELEVATIONS; 942.15 (MW 5A). 942.14 (MW 5B)
= = = | N | =
E o0 Eo40 o0 { ! o0 F OR
z =z = =
LICENSE NO. 13527 (APPLICATION NO. 30049A)
Ll A\ A A, | M f AN AN A JNA Vi PERMIT NO. 20770B (APPLICATION NO. 30049B)
. .
920 920 920 920 H ,Rx v —r 7& nt' f A k—— L
900 900 900 900 + ; ! !
Jam95  Jan96 Jan97 Jan98 Jan99 Jam00 JanOl Jan02 Jan03 Jan04 Jan05 Jan06 Jan07 Jam08 Jan09 Jan10 Jam1l Jan12 Jan13 Jan1d4 Jan1s Jan 16 Jan95 Jan9 Jan97 Jan98 Jan99 Jan00 JanOl Jan02 Jan03 Jan04 Jan05 Jam06 Jan07 Jan08 Jan09 Jan10 Jan1l Jan12 Jan13 Janl4 Jan15 Jan 16 Jan95 Jan96 Jan97 Jan98 Jan99 Jan00 JanOl Jan02 Jan03 Jan04 Jan0S Jan06 Jan07 Jan08 Jan09 Jan10 Janll Jan12 Jan13 Jan14 Janl5 Janl6 Jan95  Jan96 Jan97 Jan98 Jan99 Jan00 JanOl Jan02 Jan03 Jan04 Jan05 Jan06 Jan07 JanO8 Jan09 Jan10 Janll Jan12 Jan13 Janl14 Janl5 Janl6
BASE MAP PER USGS 7.5 MINUTE QU AD MAPS FOR MIDDLETOWN AND JERICHO VALLEY. C:\Users\agordon\Documents\ArcGIS\Web Maps\Hidden Valley Lake1\Water Surface Elevations 2016 with Precip Chart.mxd PLATE 3




LAKE LAFCO
WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE QUESTIONNAIRE
For Municipal Service Reviews

District/Agency: _ Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District
Employee/Title: _ Water Resources Specialist

Phone #/email: __ 707-987-9201/agordon@hiddenvalleylakecsd.com
Date:  2/17/17

Note: This questionnaire does not allow sufficient space to answer most of the questions. Please provide
the requested information on separate paper, being sure to correspond your numbered answers to the
outline below. Thank you.

. PERSONNEL

1. How many personnel are staffed in your agency’s water department (including
administrative/secretary positions, etc.)? Please list all staff members along with
certificates/licenses held:

Please see Appendix A. All administrative staff are an equal water/wastewater
split, from a budgeting perspective.

WATER WASTEWATER
Maintenance: Maintenance:
Level/Grade?: Level/Grade?:
Engineering: Engineering:
Administration: Administration:

2. Is your agency adequately staffed?
All positions are currently filled

3. Please provide a copy of your personnel rules or employee handbook.
Please see Appendix B

4. Please describe your agency’s safety record.
Please see Appendix C — SDRMA CIP&Run-Loss

5. What specific training on current water standards and requirements does your staff have?



Monthly field operations training (Chlorine gas safety, Personal Protective
Equipment, Safe Driving), weekly tailgate safety meetings, monthly safety
meetings.

CPR certified — All staff

FEMA ICS — All staff (In progress)

6. List the specific qualifications of your water operators and financial staff.
Field Operations Lead — Water Treatment Il, Water Distribution I, WasteWater
Grade Il

Operator Il — Water Treatment Il, Water Distribution I, WasteWater Grade I
Operator Il — Water Treatment I, Water Distribution |, WasteWater Grade Il
Operator | — Water Treatment Il, Water Distribution Il, WasteWater Grade |
Utility Worker — OIT

Utility Worker — Plans for OIT

Full Charge Bookkeeper — OJT (10yrs), and Accounting certificate in process.

7. Please provide a copy of your current organizational chart.
Please see Appendix A
8. What safety and technical training programs do you have for your employees?

Monthly field operations training,CPR&FEMA training for all staff.

As per Rule 10 of the Employee Handbook, “It is the policy of the District to
encourage and promote training and educational opportunities for all
District employees so that the services they render to the District may be
made more effective.”

II-A_INFRASTRUCTURE AND CAPACITY — Water
1. Has your agency developed a Master Plan or Facilities Plan? If yes, please indicate the date of
adoption and any amendments to the plan. Are these plans current?
Master Plan — June 2001
2. Please describe the condition of your conveyance system (pumps, pipelines, storage etc.)
especially noting any inadequate sections.
Our conveyance system is operating as designed. Ongoing repair needs are with
our tanks, valves, pumps and airvacs.
3. Please indicate the following amounts:
a. The number of pumps on your system including capability and adequacy;
Groundwater pump Well 4 — 1260 gpm
Groundwater pump Well 3 -338 gpm
Groundwater pump Well 2 — 715 gpm
TP Booster pump
Zone 1 pumps (3) — 440 gpm each
Zone 4 pumps (3) — 380 gpm each
Greenridge booster pumps (2) — 415 gpm each
Unit 9 booster pumps(3) — 158 gpm each

b. The number of backflow prevention devices in your system;
45

C. The number of “‘dead ends’ in you system;
58

d. System water pressure including fire flows;

Eagle Rock upstream - 126

Eagle Rock downstream — 48

Spruce & Knollview upstream — 145
Spruce & Knollview downstream — 97



10.

Deer Hill & Conestoga upstream — 119

Deer Hill & Conestoga downstream — 56
Deer Hill & Hidden Valley upstream — 139
Deer Hill & Hidden Valley downstream — 68
Greenridge & NorthShore upstream — 137
Greenridge & NorthShore downstream — 63
Glenwood upstream — 109

Glenwood downstream — 50

Powderhorn & Donkey Hill upstream — 105
Powderhorn & Donkey Hill downstream - 56

e. Number of system ‘flushes’ per year;

Annual maintenance goal — 58 directional, 20 undirectional
f. Number of filtration plants, if necessary;

n/a
g. Number of storage tanks and sizes.

Eight total storage tanks;

1. Contact Basin — 30,000 gal

2. Tank la - 150,000 gal

3. Tank 1b — 200,000 gal

4. Tank 1c — 500,000 gal

5. Tank 4a - 500,000 gal

6. Tank 4b — 150,000 gal

7. Tank 9 — 150,000 gal

8. Little Peak Tank — 500,000 gal
Please indicate the most prevalent problem(s) with your water system (i.e., leaks, odor problems,
etc.).
Leaks

How many connections are on your system, specifying single-family, multi-family, commercial
or industrial? Are there any standby services? How many vacant lots are not yet served within
your water service area?

2470 Total connections

Single Family - 2408

Multi Family — 27

Commercial - 35

Vacant lots - 330

Please list all materials used to construct your agency’s pipeline system (i.e., steel, PVC, etc) and
their age.

Asbestos Concrete, PVC, some steel. Approximately 40 yrs

Please describe any infrastructure expansion projects currently proposed or underway.
Proposed new well construction to mitigate hexavalent chromium levels, and
building moratorium

Does your agency have any outstanding “will serve” agreements?

No

How much water does your agency lose from leakage that results in a loss of capacity?

This number varies. Two mainline breaks in 2014 totaled approximately 1AF of
water loss.

Do you serve anyone outside your district boundaries?

No



1I-B_ INFRASTRUCTURE AND CAPACITY — Wastewater
1. Has your agency developed a Master Plan or Facilities Plan? If yes, please indicate the date of
adoption and any amendments to the plan. Are these plans current?
Facilities Plan — 1991
2. Are any facilities located in a Flood Zone, High Seismic Hazard Zone, etc?
No
3. Please indicate the most commonly occurring problem(s) with your wastewater system, i.e.,
leaks, odor problems, etc.
&1
4. How many connections are on your system, specifying single-family, multi-family, commercial
or industrial? Are there any standby services? How many lots remain unserved in the wastewater
service area.
1463 Total wastewater connections
Single Family - 1421
Multi Family — 27
Commercial - 15
Unserved lots - 992
5. Explain your wastewater treatment process.
Tertiary sand — Activated sludge with extended aeration basin and CI2 basin to a
412 AF pond.
6. What are your AWWF, ADWF and Peak Flows vs. treatment, pond and outfall capacities?
2016 AAWF = .278 MGD
2016 ADWF =.198 MGD
Peak =.771 MGD
Capacity =.894 MGD
7. Do you have, or expect to receive, any Notices of Violation, Cease and Desist orders, or any other
action by a regulatory agency.
No
8. How old is your infrastructure, and do you have any expansion projects currently proposed or
underway.
Approximately 25 yrs. No expansion.
9. Does your agency have any outstanding commitments for future service?
No
10. Do you serve anyone outside your district boundaries?
No
11. How much wastewater does your agency lose from leakage (I and I) resulting in a loss of
capacity?
I & | results in higher flows at the WWTP, which diminishes effectiveness of WWTP
I-A EQUIPMENT WATER
1. Does your agency have all the equipment necessary to perform its function?
Yes, except for Moratorium and Hexavalent Chromium mitigation
2. What is the age and/or condition of the equipment? Does it perform reliably? Does it meet
industry standards?
Most equipment is approximately 40 yrs old. Some failures persist with routine
maintenance and exercising.
3. What restrictions are there on the use or availability of any of your equipment at any time?
None
4. Does your agency have a clearly stated needs and preference list?
This is awork in progress
5. Do you have a copy of your fixed assets and capital improvements list?



Yes

6. Do you share any equipment with other agencies?
No
1I-B EQUIPMENT WASTEWATER
1. Does your agency have all the equipment necessary to perform its function?
Yes, except Vacctruck with jetter is currently rented as needed.
2. What is the age and/or condition of the equipment? Does it perform reliably? Does it meet
industry standards?
Most equipment is approximately 25 yrs old. Some repairs to pumps have been
performed, and monitoring equipment has been replaced (ie PLCs, NTUSs).
3. What restrictions are there on the use or availability of any of your equipment at any time?
None
6. Does your agency have a clearly stated needs and preference list?
This is awork in progress
7. Do you have a copy of your fixed assets and capital improvements list?
Yes
6. Do you share any equipment with other agencies?
No

V. WATER SUPPLY

1.

2.

Please indicate your agency’s water source(s), surface, underground, etc.:

Three groundwater wells adjacent to Putah Creek.

What is your agency’s total available water storage capacity, and what percentage of that total is
reserved for fire flows?

2.18 MG; 25%

Does your agency utilize any wells? If so, how many and what is the yield?

Yes, 3. 1260, 715, and 338 gpm

What is the maximum capacity of both your water source and water system delivery (gpm)?
2.7MGD in a 24-hrs period, but only 1.2MGD when pumping is limited to off-peak
hours.

Please state the following totals:

Maximum monthly production (mg): 30.58

Maximum day production (mgd): 18.65

Annual total production (mg): 257.38

What are your average gallons per day per equivalent dwelling unit (gpd/EDU) demand in the
service area? 473

What is your agency’s total available water storage; what portion of that total is reserved for fire
flow?

What applicable water rights do you own, and are there any water rights constraints with regard
to contractual limitations, utilization and/or delivery

License 13527A = 651 AF/yr (212 MG)

Permit 20770B = 1649 AF/yr (537 MG)

- Annual groundwater monitoring report

- Supplement flows to Putah Creek from 7/15 through 10/31

1. Coyote Valley Concept Infrastructure Plan, Executive Summary, ES.3



Do you encourage the use of gray water, and water recycling techniques? Please describe your
District webpage dedicated to Water Conservation tips

Local education outreach during sporting events
Pilot program of web portal for household water usage

9.
water conservation program.
Toilet and Washer/Dryer rebates

V. SAFETY & ENVIRONMENT

1. Do you have an emergency response plan?
Yes

2. Do you have routine safety inspections?
Developing this schedule

3.

Describe any applicable watershed or environmental concerns about water/wastewater treatment
and groundwater use, i.e. seismic or endangered species concerns.

Recent habitat assessments suggest that supplemental flows to Putah Creek, are
enabling non-native bullfrogs to endanger indigenous yellow-legged frogs.

Do you have reciprocal emergency response agreements with other county or city
agencies outside your service area?

No interties exists, but HVLCSD is a member of CalWarn, and actively participates

with CalOES and the County of Lake’'s Water Purveyor’'s Emergency Response

Group.

VI. FINANCIAL

1. Please list all agency revenue sources and amounts, including new connection fees, service

charges, grants, etc.

For the fiscal year 2015-2016

Sewer
Permit & Inspection $800
Auvailability Fees $8,600
Sales of Reclaimed water $102,700
Commercial Sewer Use $26,700
Governmental Sewer User $600
Residential Sewer Use $919,900
Late Fees $11,200
Misc Income $78,300
Interest Income $300
Totals $1,149,100

Water
Reconnect Fees $14,600
Water Meter Installation $850
Recording Fees $50
Auvailability Fees $35,600
Commercial Water Use $49,200
Governmental Water User $3,900
Residential Water Use $1,117,700
Late Fees $25,200
Misc Income $6,200
Interest Income $400
Totals $1,253,700




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

2.

How are your rates established, i.e., Cost of Services Study, CPI index, etc.?

A rate study performed in 2014, recommended a 5-year step program of rate
increases. This was implemented in 7/2015

Does your agency receive adequate funds to operate effectively and efficiently?

This is awork in progress, to incorporate CIP funding

Do you have a contingency and/or emergency fund? Please describe what your agency has in the
way of contingency, emergency, and/or reserve funds?

2016-2017 Budget has allowed for $22,000 contingency

What is the total sum of your agency’s debt?

6.24M

Has your agency developed a Capital Improvements Plan/Program to aid with facility expansion?
Our CIP currently focuses on repair/replace

Define reserve capital water funds in terms of dollars needed for the next 5 years of capital
outlay. If no growth occurs how will you provide funding?

Growth is finite in this community. The current five-year rate increase plan is
under review, to potentially align itself with a pre-determined economic indicator,
such as the CPIl index. This rate plan ‘re-do’ will include CIP funding set aside
from operational revenues.

Who performs your financial transactions, the County Auditor, independent bookkeeper, or in-
house financial department? Do these services include payroll and billing? Is it more cost
effective to outsource these services?

In-house full charge bookkeeper, with outside CPA support.

Do you use a competitive bid process?

Yes, for work >= $30,000

How is infrastructure associated with new development paid for?

All of the increased growth beyond the existing boundaries will be financed by the
future development being constructed.?

Does your agency have a bond rating? What investment policies does your agency have?

No bond rating

Please see Appendix D — Investment Policy

Does your agency currently use any cost avoidance practices?

Making loan payments on time

Making annual lump sum payments when available and feasible

Member of SDRMA Credit Incentive Program

Does your agency’s services or facilities overlap those provided by other agencies?

No

Do you take advantage of pooled resources such as shared insurance, staff, equipment or
resources?

Yes, Shared insurance, and member of CalWarn, CalOES

Do you seek/use grants? If so, what grants do you currently have pending? Do you administer
your own grants?

Yes. Currently seeking relief from recent flooding rains (Jan-Feb 2017).

Coyote Valley Concept Infrastructure Plan, Executive Summary, ES.1



VII. POPULATION AND GROWTH

1.

Does your agency have or utilize population projections or do you rely on county population
standards to predict future needs? Does your Master Plan contain population projections?
Lake County’s General Plan, which was adopted in 2008.

Are you aware of the zoning and General Plan designations within your Sphere of Influence and
do you utilize these in your population projections?

Yes

What are your population projections for the next 10 and 20 years?

Census data is used to extrapolate this information, in the Lake County General
Plan; 5 yrs — 9,062, 10 yrs — 10,005, 15 yrs — 11,046

Do you coordinate with the appropriate land use authority for new projects?

Yes

Please describe any development proposals within or around your jurisdiction of which you are
aware.

Wild Diamond Vineyards, to the north of the HYLCSD Community

Valley Oaks, adjacent to HVLCSD

How many commercial, residential and industrial connections do you have?

What are your agency’s policies regarding influencing compact development, smart growth, and
infill development in order to deliver more cost-effective services?

The Master Service Agreement between Developer and HVLCSD lists
requirements of the developer to comply with standards, rules, regulations,
resolutions, ordinances, and laws.?

Do you consistently follow and/or comment on Environmental Impact Reports and development
proposals?

Yes, most recently with the Putah Creek Habitat Assessment, and Wild Diamond
Vineyard's EIR

What are your agency’s strategies to assist in directing growth?

Hopefully having the District’s Sphere of Influence amended.

Regular meetings with local developers

VI STATUS OF AND OPPORTUNITIES FOR SHARED FACILITIES.

1.

3.

Does your agency recommend any existing or potential shared facility options or opportunities?
Why?

No. Distance of mains.

Does your agency currently share any equipment or facilities with another service provider?

No

Do the facilities you have planned in the future duplicate any existing or proposed facilities of
another service provider?

No

Does your agency have excess system capacity, or underutilized buildings or equipment?

No

Does your agency provide service outside of your district boundary?

No

Does your Agency share equipment, personnel, or infrastructure with any other entity(s)? If yes,
how and what? If no, why not?

We are available to share via CalWARN, CalOES, and Lake County OES.

Coyote Valley Concept Infrastructure Plan, Appendix C, ltems 9e & 9f



IX. GOVERNMENT SERVICE OPTIONS

1. Please describe any proposed or actual consolidations/reorganizations of your agency in the past 10 years.
Total staff has slightly reduced over time. Currently at 12ppl.

2. Are there any pending service provider proposals for reorganizations or other boundary changes?
Where? Why?
No

3. What are the issues in considering or not considering consolidations or reorganizations?
Rural area, distance between providers

4. What type of government structure options, if any, could apply to or positively impact, the
services in question?
N/A

X. GENERAL

1. Does your agency stay in contact with the public through newsletters, workshops, websites, etc.?
Yes

2. Does your agency participate in regional, state or local water forums? Are you a member of the
Association of California Water Agencies, National Rural Water Association, CSDA or any other
related organizations?
Yes

3. What kind of complaints have you received from the public?
Occasional odor from chlorinated water, concerns over new state hexavalent
chromium regulations, and building moratorium.

4. Do you provide input into proposed development?
Yes

5. Please describe your water/wastewater recycling or conservation programs. Please describe what
area-wide water conservation programs in which you participate.
Currently use W-3 water conservation system at the WWTP.
Water Reclamation plant provides recycled water to the HVL golf course.
Please see previously mentioned conservation programs.

6. What applicable industry standards has your agency used or adopted? Do you meet those
standards including, but not limited to the number of personnel ratio to houses/area, equipment?
N/A

7. Do you have any service agreements with other agencies or private companies or individuals?
What is the nature of these agreements?

8. When and where does your board meet?
The third Tuesday of every month, 7pm.

9. Does the sizing of your infrastructure correspond to the planned land uses in and around your
service area?
No

10. Is your level of services below, meet or exceed customer expectations?
Meets

11. What is an optimum minimum acceptable level of service for the services your agency provides?
Our mission statement is “.. to provide, maintain and protect our community’s
water”

12. Do you have any cost-avoidance measures to share with other service providers and LAFCO?

N/A



REQUEST FOR DOCUMENTS

Please provide the following documents (if available):

Consumer Confidence Reports

Agency Master plans (Water Master Plan, Facilities Plan, etc.)

Department of Health Services Reports (water quality, etc.)

Audit — Last three Audits

Budget — Last three Budgets

Capital Improvements Plan

Any water supply analyses per SB 221 and SB 610

Copy of any licenses such as a permit to operate from the State

Copy of Utility Rates/connection fees/capital improvement fees and ordinances or resolutions
Copy of a policy document, a mission statement, goals, etc.

A map of your service area and map of facilities

Copy of your agency’s latest current and approved WDR’s or NPDES permits needed for
operation and distribution

Provide the most recent capital improvement plan, system master plan and regulatory permits
outlining future priority projects.

Copy of recent environmental documents prepared for facility expansions



Hidden Valley Lake CSD Rate Payers

Board of Directors

Director Director Director Director

General Manager

Secretary to the
Board

Director

Senior
Accounts
Representative

Senior
Accounts
Representative

Full Charge

Administrative

Bookkeeper Assistant

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE
COMMUNITY SERVICESDISTRICT

Appendix A

Water
Resources
Specialist

Water/Wastewater
Operator 1

Water/Wastewater
Operator 2

Water/Wastewater
Operator 2

Field

Operations
Lead

Utility Worker
1-2
Wastewater

Operator 3



agordon
Typewritten Text
Appendix A


HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK
2015

Approved November 17, 2015

Appendix B



RULE 1
1.1
1.2
1.3
1.4
1.5
1.6
1.7

RULE 2
2.1

RULE 3
3.1
3.2
3.3
3.4
3.5
3.6
3.7
3.8

RULE 4
4.1
4.2
4.3
43.1
4.3.2
4.3.3
4.3.4
4.3.5
4.3.6
4.3.7
4.3.8
4.3.9
4.4
4.5
45.1
4.5.2
4.5.3
4.6
4.7
4.8

HIDDEN FALLEY LAKE COMMNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK
TABLE OF CONTENTS

GENERAL PROVISIONS .....ootiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeaeeeeseeseeeeeseeeees 1
7 01 o T Y25 1
PUIDOSE .. 1
Y o] o] 1 T0F= 11 0] o 1
Y ol0] o[ P PP TPPPPPT 1
SEVEIADIITY ..vveiie e e 1
APPOINTING AULNOTILY ..o 1
DreSS COUR ... 2
DEFINITION OF TERMS ..., 4
=10 PP 4
POSITION CLASSIFICATION ..o, 8
PUIDOSE .o e 8
Classification Of POSITIONS .......ooiiiiiiiiieiiii e 8
Preparations and Content of Class Specifications..........ccccceeevvvvvviiinnnnnnn. 8
Interpretation of Class Specifications ............ccooovevviiiiiiiiiiiie e 8
AMENAMENT ... 8
Allocation Of POSITIONS........cciiiiiiiiii s 8
NEW POSITIONS ..., 8
RECIASSIFICALION ......uiiiii e 8
COMPENSATION & BENEFITS ..o 9
PUIDOSE .. et 9
Preparation Of Plan ... 9
Administration of Plan............ouuuii e 9
[ EE UES T o) B = Y 9
ENLranCe SAlAry .......coooo oo 9
Merit Salary AQJUSTMENTS .......uueiiii e s 9
Movement To A Higher Classification............coooeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiine e 9
Movement To A Lower Classification.............cccoeviiiiii, 9
LI U1 (=] TR UURPPPPPRRPRR 10
Part-Time And Temporary EMpPIOYEES .......cccoeveeeiviiiiiiiiiiie e 10
ACHNG PAY ... 11
Provisional EMPIOYEES .......covuieiiii et 11
StANADY POLICY ... 11
Salary AdmMINISratiON ........eeiee e e e 13
GENEIAI POIICY ... 13
Merit Increases — Part-Time EMpIOYees..........ccoovvvveviiiiiiie e 13
Merit Increases — Full-Time EmpPIOyees.........c.cooovviiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeei 13
Salary Range AdJUSIMENTS .........ccovviiiiiiiee e 14
Partial Pay Period Pay ............uuiiiiiiiiiiiei e 15
=17 (0] | P 15



48.1
4.8.2
4.8.3
4.9
49.1
4.9.2
4.9.3
4.9.4
4.9.5
4.9.6
4.10
4.10.1
4.10.2
4.10.3
4.10.4
4.10.5
411
4.12
4.13
4.13.1
4.13.2
4.14
4.14.1
4.15
4.16

RULE 5
5.1
5.2
5.3
5.4
5.4.1
5.4.2
5.4.3
5.4.4
5.5
5.5.1
5.5.2
5.5.3
554
5.5.5
5.5.6

5.6
5.6.1
5.6.2
5.6.3
5.7
5.7.1

Payroll Direct DeposSit Program............ceuuuiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeiiiieee e e e e 15

Payroll Withholding AllOWaNCE...........ooeviiiiiiiiee e 15
Time Cards, Core Hours and Adjustments ..........cccceevvvveviiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeiiens 16
(@ V7T 4 110 0= PSSR 16
AUTNOTIZATION . 16
Eligibility FOr OVEITIME ..o 16
Overtime COMPENSALION ........ccceeeiieeiiiiie e e e e e e e e e e e e e eeees 16
Pre-Approval of OVEIrtIME .........uiiiiiiiiii e 16
Use of Compensatory Time-Off........cooovviiiiiiiii e 16
Compensation For Overtime At Termination ...........ccooeeeeveveiiiiiiiineeeeeeeee. 17
BeNEfitS. .o 17
RELIEMENT ... 17
INSUINBINCE ... e e e e e e e e e nn e 17
Employee Health Alternate Coverage.........cooovevviiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeii 18
Paid Time Off . 18
Deferred Compensation/457(D) Plan ..........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiee 26
Family Care And Medical Leave..............uueeiieiiiiiiiieiiie e 26
Reasonable ACCOMMOAtioN...........cooviiiiiiiiiiiee e 40
WOTK HOUIS ... 41
HOUIS OF WOTK. ... 41
Meal ANd ReSt PErOAS .......oooeiiiiiiiieeee 41
Leave of Absence With Pay ... 42
Employee Requested Leave of Absence Without Pay ...........ccc.cevvvnnnn... 42
Tuition Reimbursement POICY .........ccooviiiiiiiiii e 42
Sewer Crew Employees Maintenance Premium Pay..........cccccccceeeeeeeennn. 43
RECRUITMENT AND SELECTION.....ccoiiiiiiiii, 43
PUIDOSE ..o 43
Nature of Selection ProCedures..........ooouuiiiiiiii i 44
Selection And APPOINTMENT ......ccoviiiiiiiiiee e 44
Applications ANd APPHCANTS .......iiiieeiiiiiii e 44
ANNOUNCEMENTS ...t e e e e e e e e 44
APPICALION FOIMS ...eiiiiiee et 44
Yo [ = 1] oF= 11 o] o U 44
Pre-Employment SCre@NiNg ...... oo 45
EXamiNationS .......ooooiiiiii 45
Nature And Types Of EXamination .............cccooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiine e 45
Open Competitive EXamination ...........cccoeeeeeiiiieiiiiiiiis e e 45
Promotional EXamiNatioN ...........ooei oo 45
ContinUOUS EXamMIiNAtiON .........cooiiiiiiiiiiii e 45
Scoring Examinations And Qualifying SCOres.........ccoveveiiiiiiiiiiiiiinneeeeeee, 46
Notification Of Examination Results, Review Of Papers, and Examination

APPEA .. 46
Methods Of Filling VACANCIES .........ccceviviiiiiiiiie e a7
Types Of APPOINTIMENTS .....coiiieieeieice e e eeaaeees 47
Y o] o0 0115271 o 1 a7
Provisional APPOINTMENT ........uuuiiii e 47
Probationary Period ..........oouuuiiiiiiii e a7
Objective of Probationary Period ... 47



5.7.2
5.7.3
5.8
5.9

RULE 6
6.1
6.2
6.3

RULE 7
7.1

RULE 8
8.1
8.2
8.3

RULE 9
9.1

9.2

9.3
9.3.1
9.3.2
9.3.3
9.34
9.4

RULE 10
10.1
10.2
10.3
10.4
10.4.1
10.4.2
10.4.3
10.4.4
10.5
10.5.1
10.5.2
10.5.3
10.5.4

RULE 11
111
11.2
11.3

Regular Appointment Following Probationary Period .............cccocvvvvennnn... a7

Rejection Of Probationer ... 47
Performance Evaluation .............cccooiiii, 48
SAlANY RANGES ...t 48
MEDIAL EXAMINATIONS ..., 48
Medical Examinations ReqUIred ...........couuuuiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiee e 48
PRYSICIAN ... 48
(701 SOl =5 = T o  H PRSPPI 48
OUTSIDE EMPLOYMENT ....cttitiiiiiiiiiiieiiiieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee